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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
(9:47 a.m)

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Al right. The hearing w |
pl ease cone to order.

Good norning, |ladies and gentlenen. W are
convened and broadcasting this public heari ng by
vi deoconf er ence. This is the Cctober 7th, 2020, public
heari ng of the Board of Zoning Adjustnent of the District of
Col unbi a. My nanme is Fred Hll, Chairperson. Joining ne
today is Lorna John, Vice Chair; Chrishaun Smth, Board
Menber; and representing the Zoni ng Conm ssion is Peter My.

Today' s hearing agenda i s avail able to you on the
Ofice of Zoning's website. Pl ease be advised that this
proceedi ng i s being recorded by a court reporter, and is al so
webcast |ive via Webex and YouTube Live.

The webcast video will be avail able on the Ofice
of Zoning's website after today's hearing. Accordi ngly,
everyone who is listening on Webex or by tel ephone will be
muted during the hearing, and only persons who have been
signed up to participate and testify will be unnuted at the
appropriate tine.

Pl ease state your nane and home address when
providing oral testinony on your presentation. O al
presentations should be limted to a summary of your nost
i nportant points. \Wen you are finished speaking, please
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mut e your audi o so that your m crophone is no | onger picking
up sound and background noi se.

I f you are experiencing difficulty accessi ng Webex
or your telephone call-in or if you have forgotten to sign
up 24 hours prior to this hearing, then please call our Z
hotline -- and ' mgoing to repeat the nunber -- at 202-727-
5471, once again, 202-727-5471, and it's also on the screen
-- tosignup totestify and to receive Wbex |ogin or call -
I n instructions.

All persons planning to testify either in favor
or in opposition should have signed up in advance. You wil|
be called by nane to testify. By signing up to testify, all
participants conpleted the oath or affirmation, as required
by Subtitle Y 408.7.

Requests to enter evidence at the time of an
online virtual hearing, such as witten testinony or
addi ti onal supporting docunents other than |ive video, which
may not be presented as part of the testinony, may be al | owed
pursuant to subtitle Y 103.13, provided that the person
maki ng the request to enter an exhibit explains how the
post poned exhi bit is relevant, the good cause that justifies
allowing the exhibit into the record, including the
expl anati on why the requester did not file the exhibit prior
to today pursuant to subtitle Y 206, and how the proposed
exhi bit woul d not unreasonably prejudice any party.
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The order of procedures for special exceptions and
vari ances are pursuant to Y 409. The order of appeals -- I'm
sorry, the order of an appeal is Subtitle Y 507.

At the concl usion of each case, an i ndivi dual who
I's unable to testify because of technical issues may file a
request for leave to file a witten version of the planned
testinmony for the record within 24 hours follow ng the

conclusion of public testinony, public testinony in the

heari ng.

I f additional wittentestinonyis acceptable, the
parties wll be allowed a reasonable tine to respond, as
determ ned by the Board. The Board will then make its

decision at its next neeting, but no earlier than 48 hours
after the hearing.

Moreover, the Board nmay request additional
specific information to conplete the record. The Board and
the staff will specify at the end of the hearing exactly what
i s expected, and the date when persons mnust submt the
evidence to the Ofice of Zoning. No other information shall
be accepted by the Board.

The Board's agenda may i ncl ude previ ous cases set
for deci sion. After the Board adjourns the hearing, the
O fice of Zoning, in consultationwth nmyself, will determ ne
whet her a full or summary order may be issued. A full order
is required when the decision it contains is adverse to a
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party, including an affected ANC. A full order nmay al so be
made if the Board's decision differs from the Ofice of
Pl anni ng' s reconmendati on.

Al t hough the Board favors the use of summary
orders whenever possible, an applicant nmay not request the
Board to i ssue such an order.

The District of Colunbia Procedures Act requires
that the public hearing on each case be held in the open
before the public. However, pursuant to 405(b) and 406 of
the Act, the Board may, consistent with its Rules of
Procedures and the Act, enter into a cl osed neeting on a case
for purposes of seeking | egal counsel on a case, pursuant to
D.C. Oficial Code Section 2-575(B)(4), and/or deliberating
on a case pursuant to D.C. Oficial Code 2-575(B)(13), but
only after filing the necessary public notice and, in the
case of an emergency cl osed neeting, after taking a roll call
vot e.

Prelimnary matters are those which relate to
whether a case will or should be heard today, such as a
request for a postponenent, continuance, or wthdrawal, or
whet her proper and adequate notice of the hearing has been
given. |If you are not prepared to go forward with the case
today, or if you believe that the Board should not proceed,
nowis the time to raise such a matter

M. Secretary, do we have any prelimnary matters?
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MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. W do. But
| think it's nore efficient for the Board if | call those
prelimnary matters case by case.

G her than that, M. Chairnman, for the record, for
the transcript | would |like to announce that there were two
cases originally schedul ed for today's docket, but they have
been post poned and reschedul ed.

The first is Application No. 20282 of Spectrum
Bui l ders Group LLC, rescheduled to Cctober 28th, 2020; and
al so Case Application No. 20280 of VBS Conmmunity Buil ders
LLC, al so reschedul ed to October 28th.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right, thank you,
M. My.

You can go ahead and call our first case.

And, Paul, you can allow all the parties in,
pl ease.

(Pause.)

MR MOY: Al right. So, the first case for the
Board in its hearing session is Case Application No. 20182
of Eli sabeth Hando, as anended.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. My, |'msorry to interrupt
you. WAs that 201867

MR, MOY: Yes.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. You said 20182.

MR, MOY: OCh. Sorry. Haven't had ny second cup
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of coffee yet.

But anyways, Case Application No. 20186 of
El i sabet h Hando, as anended for special exceptions under R-
Use group requirenents, Subtitle U, Section 203.1(h), and
under Subtitle C, Section 703.2 from the m ninum parKking
requi renments of Subtitle C, Section 701.5. This woul d
convert an existing expanded child devel opnent hone to a new
child devel opnent center with 20 children, R-1-B Zone at
prem ses 240 Quackenbos Street, Northeast, Square 3719, Lot
24.

This was | ast heard at the Board' s public hearing
on August the 5th.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. One nonent, M. My.

(Pause.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Let's see. Coul d
everyone please introduce thenselves for the record? M.
Brooks, can | start with you?

It will take you a mnute. |It's all right. You
just kind of nove the cursor.

M5. BROOKS: Sorry. It took ne too long to get
off of mute. Good norning. | haven't had ny second cup of
cof fee either.

(Laughter.)

M5. BROOKS. My nane is Alison Brooks. |'mthe
ANC Conmi ssi oner for 4B-08.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great.

And |' mjust kind of going around ny screen here.
M. Dorsey, can you please introduce yourself?

MR,  DORSEY: -- this neeting. Hopefully, this
wll be our |ast one. | have enjoyed the last three that
we' ve had.

My nane is Thomas Dorsey. I'm wth MB
Architects, and the project manager for this particular

proj ect.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thank you.

Ms. Banks, are you there?

MR. BANKS: Yes. This is Andrei Banks.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Cnh, okay.

MR. BANKS:. And, yeah, |'mAndrei Banks. |'mthe
architect for this project.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. Are you choosing not to
use your canera? |It's fine. | just want to know whet her
you' re having a technical issue.

MR, BANKS: |'mnot sure howto -- oh, | see, down
here. Let nme. It is not -- oh, wait, there we go.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: There you go. Ckay.

M. Banks, are you going to be presenting to us
then? Who is going to be |l eading the presentation?

MR. BANKS: | thought the owner was going to be
on. But, if not, probably, probably Tom Dorsey will do it.
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11

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. |Is the owner there? |
nmean, like, | -- M. Dorsey, are you, is there sonething in
the record that allows you to speak on behalf of the

applicant?

MR DORSEY: Yes, | have --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Dorsey, you're on nute.

MR, DORSEY: Yes. | wll be speaking on behalf
of the applicant. And she should be online. | don't see her
t here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Could you call her?

MR, DORSEY: Yes. | will give her a call.

Ms. Elisabeth, you're not on the call

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Dorsey, you mght want to
mut e your |ine.

MR. DORSEY: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: She what? |'msorry, you were
going to tell ne sonething?

MR. DORSEY: She says that she's on the call and
she's not show ng bei ng connect ed, and she's havi ng probl ens.

MR YOUNG Is it, is it Elisabeth Ngatchou?

MR. DORSEY: Yes.

MR. YOUNG Ckay. | see her.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Ngatchou, can you hear ne?

M5. NGATCHOU:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. Are you choosing not to
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use, are you choosing not to --

MS. NGATCHOU: Yes. Yes. So, I'mtelling M.
Davi s.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: I'msorry, could you introduce
yoursel f?

M5, NGATCHOU: My nane is Elisabeth Hando
Ngatchou. |'mhere with M. Davis. | amthe applicant.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. Al right. So,
okay. Well, wel cone.

Let's see. So, nowthis is a continued hearing.
You guys have had two previous hearings. So, this is the
third one. And, you know, for the record, I've read into the
hearing and am fully up-to-date on everything that has
happened over the past.

M. Smith, are you also, did you also read into
t he record?

MEMBER SM TH:  Yes. 1've read into the record.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So, this is a hearing
continued hearing, M. Ngatchou. Ngatchou?

M5. NGATCHOU:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ms. Ngat chou. And
real |y what we had asked for, | guess, was to go back to the
ANC to see if there was any ki nd of suppl enental report that
the ANC had wanted to do, as well as an update on the
constructi on managenent plan.
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Dd you provide the updated construction
managenent pl an?
M5.  NGATCHOU: Yes, | did provide the updated

constructi on managenent plan to the ANC and to my nei ghbor.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Great. That's the Exhibit 189,
| think.

M5. NGATCHOU:  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Oay. Al right. So,
can you tell us, | guess, alittle bit about those fewissues
that we're speaking to? Like, what has happened since the

| ast heari ng?

MS. NGATCHOU: Since the last hearing, we're
supposed to neet with the neighbor. And we did schedul e the
neeting. And ny request was to tal k about the parking and
t he construction plan.

So, when started the hearing, or the neeting, and
| print out everything, and all the construction plan and t he
parking for the neeting. But when we get to the neeting,
they did not want to tal k about the parking and construction
plan, they wanted to bring another, another issue. They
wanted to keep the hone day care in there. They were saying
that they don't want business in the nei ghborhood -- sone of
them not everybody.

Because at the neeting we were about, for the,
within the 250 we were about nine people. So, and then five
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was, of course, continued to oppose to the business because
they say that we are trying to transformthe nei ghbor hood for
the business. But we -- and | was explaining to themthat
the day care or school in the residential section, so it
won't change anything in the neighborhood. It won't bring
any violence or anything. So that's what we wanted to talk
about .

They said they don't want to hear that. They just
want ed to conprom se on renovi ng, changing ny application to
home day care. But | already have ny application for a
center. | did not want to conprom se for that.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

M5. NGATCHOU: Because ny, ny objective is to
shore up the case, to support the case, and provi de a service
tothe famly in needs. And in D.C. at this nonent there's
a huge needs of child care inthe District. So, that was the
pur pose.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. And so --

M5. BROOKS: Commi ssioner, that's not exactly the
way the neeting went.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Comm ssi oner. Conmm ssi oner,
"Il get to you in one second.

M5. BROOKS: Ckay.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Ngatchou, all right, so
then you didn't have an -- you did not find out fromthe ANC
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conm ssioners a result. You didn't get a chance to talk

about the construction managenent plan; is that what you're

sayi ng?

M5. NGATCHOU: Not at all.

CHAIl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. Can | put
you on -- can you put yourself on nute, Ms. Ngatchou, for a
second?

M5. NGATCHOU:. Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. Comm ssi oner
Br ooks?

MS5. BROOKS: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Do you want to go ahead and
provi de your testinony?

M5. BROOKS: Yes.

So, ny take-away fromthe | ast hearing or neeting
was that the request was for Ms. Hando and for the residents
that were in opposition to try to fit, to come up -- to try
to get on the sane page, to try to conprom se, which I
believe was M. May's request before we nmet again today.

So, Ms. Hando did provide the information that

she's saying. And the request was -- | reached out to her
a day or two, | guess, after the | ast hearing. W schedul ed
the neeting at her convenience. W attenpted to have a

socially distant neeting where people could be present. W
t hought that would be a little bit better.
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But, unfortunately, M. Ngatchou was not able to
nmeet in person. She needed to self-quarantine, which is
conpl et el y under st andabl e.

W had, | think, about |'d say nine people on
Webex but we had far nore people in person than that. And
what we wanted to do -- and everyone did see, had already
seen fromthe | ast hearing the constructi on nanagenent plan
and the parking plan. They weren't any different than what
had been previously presented.

What we were trying to do was get to a starting
poi nt where we could agree on sonething as a comunity, and
t hen work towards a conpromi se. And Ms. Hando i ndi cated she
wasn't interested in conpronm se, that she wanted to nobve
forward with the plan as it existed today, and just wanted
to have everyone explain -- just wanted the opportunity to
explain the construction plan and the parking plan again.

Resi dents indicated that they were aware of that
plan and weren't interested in hearing it again if nothing
had changed.

So, we spoke for over an hour. She, as |
i ndi cat ed, repeated that she wasn't i nterested in
conpromn si ng or maki ng any changes to the existing plan, and
just wanted to nove forward as it was. Residents felt that
in that case they could not continue, they weren't going to
be able to support the project because nothi ng was changi ng.
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Crinme was never really a large part of the
conversation that particular day. And | offered to give her
a fewdays to think about it and be in touch with her again.

Because it was Septenber 5th, we had the
opportunity to neet nore than once prior to our deadline on
the 23rd. She wasn't interested in doing that, and told ne
It wasn't worth followng up with her in a few days because
she wasn't going to change her position.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. So, let's
see, Comm ssioner. Al right, I'"'m going to go around the
horn here a little bit with everybody and then I'mgoing to
turnto the Ofice of Planning. And then we'll take any ki nd
of testinmony that we have from ot her peopl e.

M. My, do you have any questions?

COMM SSI ONER MAY: | do not have any questions.
I"mjust alittle disappointed that there wasn't any sort of
progress what soever. But, sonetines that happens.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. M. Smth, do you have
any questions?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Comm ssi oner Brooks, you m ght
want to nute your m crophone al so.

And, M. Smith, you're on nute. There you go.

MEMBER SM TH. | don't have any questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Ms. John?
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VICE CHAIR JOHN Just one question for
Conmi ssi oner Brooks.

So, did the ANC have any comments on the pick-up
and drop-off plan that the applicant had submtted? I
bel i eve you said that the ANC had seen the plan before. |
just wanted to confirmthat.

M5. BROCKS: It was anong the i nformation that was
submtted to ne by Ms. Hando. The conm ssion as a whole did
not have any objection to the plan, nore specifically because
it's my SMD, as other residents, neighbors have testified.
Since that isn't how the traffic flow is, you know, going
today we're not convinced that that's what's going to happen
goi ng forward.

As a parent of three, |'ve never been in an
environment when there wasn't COVID related (audio
interference) renmove COVID from the scenario, where | just
(audio interference) out the door, never cane inside, never
spent tinme comuni cating with the day care provider. | don't
think that's realistic,

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Ckay. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. May | turnto the Ofice
of Pl anni ng?

MS. BROVWN- ROBERTS: Yes, M. Chairman. This is
Maxi ne Brown- Roberts fromthe Ofice of Planning.

W did not do any supplenental to our original
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report. We continued to recommend approval of the project.
And that's where we stand.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Can you do ne a favor,
since | wasn't there for the first two, and | have read your
report, but can you again kind of walk nme through how the
O fice of Planning went through the standard of the criteria
that they think that this is sonething that should be
approved?

MS. BROWN- ROBERTS: The regqul ation tal ks about,
you know, how many students can be accommbdated, about the
drop-off, that there is no inpact. And DDOT | ooked at the,
at the total nunber of children and the drop-offs that she
had.

W have seen simlar things in other, in other
centers, and so we, we were supportive of what she had
pr oposed.

W also, regarding the BZA coments on the
constructi on managenent plan, we think that that was, again,
that we've seen in other, in other centers, and in other
projects, too, and think that was sufficient.

OSSC reviewed it and said that they, they should
be able to accommodate 20 children. And so we stand in
support. W think that the requirenents regardi ng the play
area, which is on the other side from the adjacent house,
again, the inpacts of that will be | essened because of where

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

20

the play area is | ocated.

And so, based on those things, we recomended
approval .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Does anyone have any
questions for the Ofice of Planning? M. Muy?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Smth?

MEMBER SM TH:  No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Vice Chair John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: No questions. No questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay. Conm ssioner Brooks, do
you have any questions for the O fice of Planning?

M5. BROCKS: | do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Ngat chou, do you have any

guestions for the Ofice of Planning?

MS. NGATCHOU:  No.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. All right. M.
Ngat chou, just a couple of things. | mean, so you're in
agreenment with the -- and we're going to have to tal k about
this with the Board. | don't know where we're going to get
with the application. But, the conditions that DDOT has in

Exhibit 110 in ternms of your traffic managenent plan, you are
in agreenent with all those conditions?

M5. NGATCHOU:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: Ckay. And then the
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constructi on managenent plan itself is in Exhibit 189. And
you're obviously in agreenent to your own construction
managenent plan; correct?

MS. NGATCHOU:  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Conmi ssioner Brooks, |
had a question about, like, l|ike signage and things I|ike
that. You know, the community, | nean, | understand fromthe
testi nony that was taken before, and all of the itens in the
record in terns of, you know, how they are going from nine

to 20 children, and the concerns that that has brought

forward was the community, was signage -- because | wasn't
clear -- was signage sonething that canme up or was of
concern?

M5. BROCKS: Indirectly. No one specifically

brought up signage. But in nmy opinion it was brought up in
ternms of the way they were di scussing the fact that this wll
now be a busi ness, and the lighting will change for the area,
and that kind of thing. | think that was their intention
that they were getting at. But | don't think it was ever
outri ght expressed.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Ngat chou, do you have any,

-- what are your plans in terns of signage and |ighting, such

li ke that, and how that will affect the area?
MS. NGATCHOU: | don't, because | will defer to
DCRA because they are the one giving the -- they are the ones
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who provide the option and the Iimts on the signage. So,
DCRA is the one. But the community did raise that as a
concern.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right.

All right, M. Young, | think there are people
w shing to speak. Correct?

MR YOUNG Yeah, that's correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Wiy don't we bring in -- are
there parties, there's parties in support and opposition.

Are they all there?

MR. YOUNG There's one in support who | don't see
on here yet. | was told that she's on her way hone and is
going to try and call in.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

MR. YOUNG We have two that are in opposition.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay. You want to bring them
in, please?

MR. YOUNG Yes.

(Pause.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. R chardson, | think | --
or Ms. Richardson, | think | see you. Are you there?

MS. RI CHARDSON: Yes, |'m here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. And then also, | guess,
there's supposed to be a G eenwood.

MS. GREENVWOOD: Yes, |'m here as well.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Onh, you're both together?

M5. GREENWOOD: Yeah. [It's ny nom

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ch, okay. Do you want to use
your canera or you're choosing not to? It's fine, | just
want to know.

M5. RICHARDSON. | can use ny canera. It's not
a problem

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. That's okay.

M5. RICHARDSON: | just prefer not to.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's all right. You can turn
it off.

M5. RI CHARDSON: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Who are the -- but if you could
just, again, please introduce yourself for the record.

MS. RICHARDSON: | amPatrice R chardson, the next
door nei ghbor to 240 Quackenbos Street, Northeast.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And then your nother,
coul d she introduce herself?

M5. GREENWOOD: That is ny nother. That is the
not her. | am the daughter, Bria G eenwod, of the sane
| ocati on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. So, who's going
to go first?

MS. RI CHARDSON: I will. Ch, as in Patrice
Ri char dson.
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CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. Because | can't
see you, Sso.

M5. Rl CHARDSON: Ri ght . Ri ght, right, right,
right. That's fine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So, you all have three
mnutes. And it's on a clock there on the screen.

M5. RI CHARDSON: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And just before you begin, |
mean, |'mnot going to hold you to any particul ar testinony,
| suppose, but this is a continued hearing, neaning that
we' re supposed to be just kind of tal king about the things
t hat have cone up since the |ast hearing. But go ahead and
use your three mnutes as you see fit, and you can say
what ever you like.

M5. RI CHARDSON: Ckay, thank you. Good norning.
And thank you for the opportunity to speak on behal f of
bei ng the next door neighbor, as well as a nmenber of the
civic association all of my Ilife. | would like the
Commission to review this case and not approve the zone
change that will approve this residence change to a day care
busi ness.

Wth the approval of the zone exenptions, it is
t he foundation to have a non-residential business next door
to our residence. W did not purchase a hone next to a
business that will require a separate trash collection,
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reduction of our property values, property tax surges, and
transportati on and parki ng concerns.

The property at 240 Quackenbos Street has a cut-
out driveway in the backyard. The city recently installed
si dewal ks on the north side of 3rd Street, Northeast, which
Is the opposite side of the applicant's plan to transport
kids in and out of the hone.

After review ng the exhibits in this application,
the governnent is not doing the charged due diligence to
protect the health, safety, and economc interests and
gquality of life of citizens and residents of the District,
especially this nei ghborhood.

For exanpl e, all of the governnment support letters
are tenpl ated docunents with rubber stanps of support. Not
one of the letters show any research for the site study or
t he consi deration of howthis support will change the fabric
of our seniors, neighborhoods, or environnmental safety and
heal th i ssues for the surroundi ng structures.

The zones are in place to protect the property
owners from converting the residential quiet neighborhood
i nto pop-up businesses, future blighted property, and the
citizens that cannot protect thenselves. Your support for
this residential change wll affect the 50-plus years
residents that band together to keep this civic association
nei ghbor hood bonded as a qui et residential nei ghborhood.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

| ask that you not |let outside influencers that

do not live in this neighborhood convince you to support this

application zone change. | ask that you recognize that this
plan will close other -- wait a mnute. | ask that you
recognize that this plan will close or -- close to other

child care facilities in this city that this applicant
al ready operates.

It isinthe contention of this applicant to close
the other sites throughout the city and nerge all 40 or nore
kids into this site. We, the neighbors, have been
conpronmi sing from the beginning with the neighbors at 240
Quackenbos Street, but the applicant is not willing to
conproni se with the nei ghbors.

Froma small, in-hone residential business and an
assi sted care nursing business to now a full-blown day care
center, we cannot allow baby steps to false intentions by
this applicant to change the fabric of this nei ghborhood.
As the next door neighbor, | do not want a vacant buil ding
structure to be devel oped next door. Place a day care in the
appropriate zone or at other sites currently operated by the
applicant. After all, we have over 70 day care properties
in this area.

In closing, we, the neighbors, attenpted with the
comni ssioners to dial ogue and conprom se on Septenber 5th.
Unfortunately, no definitive answer or conproni se was wi lling
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by the applicant. But definitely got a response that this
applicant is not wlling to conprom se on anything wth the
nei ghbors except to have their business on us.

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you.

Let ne take the testinony also, now of M.
G eenwood. Can you hear ne?

MS. GREENWOOD:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So, also the same for
you, there will be three mnutes on the clock. And you can
see it on your screen. You can begin whenever you liKke.

M5. GREENWOCD: Ckay. The |ack of transparency
is affecting the good neighbor policy. And it is
di sappointing to hear that the Board did not take this into
consideration at the |ast neeting.

The majority of the nei ghborhood are elderly, and
the fewfam|lies that do have children do not actually attend
this day care. So, where are the children com ng fronf

The application stated that they do not have a
driveway and parking unit. But they do have a driveway in

t he back and a pathway fromthat driveway to the back of the

house where the children can actually go into. |If a person
is using these blatant lies on the application, the
applicationitself is to be termnated. So, |I'mnot sure why

this woul dn't be considered for that.
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DDOT al so stated that they did not need to do a
traffic pattern. However, after the |ast neeting they did
cone to conduct the traffic study. They already started the
renovati on. And the little renovation that they did do
messed up our wall, and ny nother actually had to get it
renovat ed and fi xed.

So that, | bring that as a probl embecause earlier
stated, you guys said that the people that do the draw ngs
do not have to currently be licensed through D.C. And that
Is a problemfor two reasons.

One, how do they know the history or the future
I ssues of the environnment or architectural hazards that wll
happen for the construction process that has al ready shown?

And nunber two, any business in the District of
Col unbi a has to be licensed. And before actually attaching
this with the application, that transaction was an actua
busi ness transaction, so |I'm not sure why they weren't
required to be licensed by the D.C. Architect Board from OPLA
at DCRA.

They stated that they weren't able to live in the
home, which | find a little bit confusing because right now
t hey are approved for nine. They are pending the application
for 20. And when they were active with nine children, their
daughter was living in the house. Now the facility is not
in operation at all, and they're pending an application of
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approval for this situation. So, I'ma little confused on
why they are not able to live in a house when they are not
I n any type of active status.

Many of the witnesses and attendees are of African
descent. And the only problemwth this big issue here is
that the majority of people in this actual nei ghborhood are
of African-Anerican descent. And there is actually no
mar keti ng or advertising for this day care facility, so where
exactly are the children really comng fronf? It is really
good and safe to assune that possibly it's comng from
friends or close relatives that live in Maryland and work in
D.C., and they drop their children off on their way to work
in D.C. And that has been shown with the nany Maryl and t ags
that do come in this area.

They have nmade it very clear that they are not
willing to conpromi se. And, in addition, you guys asked t hem
to call my nother specifically to talk about the
environmental hazards that it will bring on the property, and
t hey have yet to actually do that. M nother already stated
that they want to shut down many of their |ocations to bring
t hem here because of cost efficiency.

So, I'mreally trying to figure out if this is
really true fair to award this type of behavior where they're
showi ng their [ack of conpronmise with their nei ghbors. They
have lied constantly verbally and on the application. And

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

30

to bring a day care in a comunity that i s overpopul ated with
a hi gh popul ation of elderly, in award that has al ready over
70 standing day care facilities, as opposed to bringing this

type of service where it's actually needed on the east of

river where they would not probably only want this service,
but is definitely needed.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right, thank you,
Ms. G eenwood.

Does the Board -- may | ask, does the Board have
any questions for either wwtness? |[|'Il start with you, M.
May.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: | do not have any questions.
Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Smith?

MEMBER SM TH: | do not have any questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: No questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay. Ms. Richardson, could
you just mute your mcrophone for one second? Thank you.

Ms. Ngat chou, can you hear ne? | just, | just --
Can you hear ne? Yeah, there you go. Ckay.

M5. NGATCHOU:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So, in terns of your outreach
to Ms. Richardson, what kind of -- and |I'm going, now just
everybody will get a chance to speak, so just give nme a
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second -- what kind of outreach have you done to M.
Ri chardson?

M5. NGATCHOU: Wth Ms. Richardson we tal ked | ast
time when we tal ked and she sai d she was advi sed not to have,
not to have nore children. And when | sent the email | ast
time | sent the email about the construction plan, but she
did not reply on anything.

When she sent emai |l about what has happened in the
future about the backyard, | really, | really do not -- |
really wll nove ny children fromplaying to the pl ayground
next to her to the site when she said that her dad was com ng
back to honme. And then she wasn't willing to -- she doesn't
want any noise, any things |ike that. | have to nove ny
pl ayground to the side yard.

So that's what --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So you have, you both each have
contact information?

M5. NGATCHOU:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: Ckay. Al right. Ms.
Ri chardson, do you have anything else? | nean, the reason
why |I'm asking is | just want to make sure that you guys

actually were in contact with each other.

Ms. Ngatchou, could you nute your m crophone,
pl ease?

M5. NGATCHOU. And al so --
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Ngatchou, could you nute
your m crophone? Thank you.

Ms. R char dson, you do have the contact
I nformation of Ms. Ngatchou?

M5. RICHARDSON: | do not. And | would like to
al so, I don't understand why we're sendi ng via email when we
i ve next door.

| didn't receive an emil. And the flood of
emails that | receive, | probably would not have noticed it
because she and | have never enunil ed back and forth. W went
t hrough the Commission, everybody on the enunil. But
directly, we have never emmil ed ever since she's noved in.

So | don't, I'm not understanding the enni
concept when, clearly, we can talk in front of the house, six
feet, 12 feet, whatever, apart.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Well, let's -- | don't
know what in ternms -- | just want to nmake sure there's sone
kind of contact between you two, and that you guys have --
Ms. Ngatchou, give nme one second -- and that there is an
emai | address.

And | suppose, M. Richardson, if you want to
reach out to the Ofice of Zoning and they can make sure t hat
you get Ms. Ngatchou's emmil. And Ms. Ngatchou, you have the
correct email address for Ms. Richardson.

M. My, is that sonething that we can facilitate?
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MR MOY: Yes, sir. Staff wll take care of that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right.

MR MOY: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All right. Does the Board have
any final questions for M. R chardson or, again, M.
G eenwood? And | know I went around the horn already, but
"' mgoing to excuse themfromthe room so that's why | want
to know.

And, al so, absolutely do this, Ms. Brooks, do you
have any questions?

M5. BROOKS: So, at sonme point in the |last nonth
or two | believe Ms. Richardson reached out to ne with regard
to a concern about the garden on the side of the house. And
| believe that she texted Ms. Ngatchou about that. And I
don't think that that issue was resolved.

There's a garden. And the squirrels, and the
rodents, and all of that are bringing the corn out of the
garden over into Ms. Richardson's yard, into her front porch,
actually. So, Ms. Ngatchou does have Ms. Richardson's phone
nunber. | don't know that she has her email. But they could
have arranged, she could have arranged to speak with M.
Ri char dson.

And as far as cleaning up the garden, there was
a request made to do that. And I don't think that that has
happened. M. Richardson can correct ne if |I'mincorrect,
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but | do think they have each other's contact information as
far as a phone nunber is concerned, not an email.

But | also think that's sort of evidence of the
fact that the two of themare not on the sane page and that
there is no response in terns of, you know, certain requests.

Lastly, | believe the issue surrounding M.
Ri chardson's father returning to the hone, who had been ill,
was prior tothis. It had nothing to -- nmy understandi ng was
when he was ill and he would return to the honme was outside
of the tineline that we're discussing currently.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. So, what I'mtrying to
understand, so, M. Ngatchou, have you known about this
garden i ssue? O have you had any conversati ons about that?

MS. NGATCHOU: Yes, | do have a conversati on about
that. | text her back that I'mgoing to take care of that.
Because she said | have to nove all ny corn in the garden
because the way the things is bringing sonething in her, in
her yard.

And | said, yes, | will do that. So, we texted
each ot her.

And the day of nmy -- sonetinmes we tal k outside.
So, when we have things outside we talk in the day. Before
she tal k about her father, we were outside the day of ny
daughter's graduati on, she said, oh, you know ny dad's com ng
back hone? It was in June. She, she -- it wasn't far --
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Ngatchou. M. Ngatchou.

M5. NGATCHOU: Yes?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: When is the garden going to be
t aken care of ?

M5. NGATCHOU: It's already, it's drying al ready.
So, I'mcutting the, I'"'mcutting the corn, the corn. So,
it's already dry. So --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You're renoving the garden?

M5. NGATCHOU:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. Ms. Richardson, | guess
they're going to renove the garden. And | think you do have
a phone nunber of Ms. Ngatchou. |Is that correct?

M5. RICHARDSON: Right. | have her cell nunber.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. All right. WelIl, again
then, Ms. Ngatchou, again, |like, you know, to use the term
of Ant hony Hood, the Chairman of the Zoning Commi ssion, the
good nei ghbor policy, he likes to keep nentioning that.

And now | can't believe |I'mgoing to quote him
but 1'm going to quote himwhich is that, again, the good
nei ghbor policy, if this were to be enployed -- and | don't
know where we are right now -- you have sonebody next door
to you that is trying to get sone things done. And | don't
know what happened or what communication has gone on, but
this person is here now at this hearing. And | understand
it doesn't matter whose fault it is, let's just really try
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to get together and talk to one another.

And if you did, you know, nove the playground
because of the famly nenbers, we all have aging parents --
or sonme of us do -- and it's not an easy thing to get
t hr ough. And so, you know, try to help accommbdate your
nei ghbor as this project -- if it were to nove forward.
Ckay?

M5. NGATCHOU: Yes. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. All right. M.
Ri chardson, so they have your phone nunber. But, again, if
you were to reach out to the Ofice of Zoning, M. My can

help facilitate getting an email address to Ms. Ngatchou as
wel | . Ckay?

M5. RICHARDSON: Ckay. But | just want you to
understand that since we have been on opposite ends of this
project, the communication has not been the sanme. Slimto
none.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Well, please reach out
and get the email address fromthe Ofice of Zoning. And,
hopefully, there the communication will get better. | nean,
it sounds |ike you both are not on the sane page, obviously,
in terms of what you would |li ke to see happen. But perhaps
-- 1 don't knowif this is going to nove forward or not. |'m
saying if it does nove forward, then you guys will at |east,
hopefully, be able to work together so that your voices w ||
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be heard.

Ckay, M. Young, | guess you can excuse the
W t nesses.

MR YOUNG | do have one nore that's calling in
I n opposition. And | also have the one person in support.
Both are calling in on the phone.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Let's hear the
opposition again first.

Hel l o, can you hear nme? Hello0?

MR. YOUNG That would be Ms. Purvis. And sheis
unmut ed and shoul d be abl e to speak.

M5. PURVIS: Yes. Hi.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Hel | o. Hi, good norning.
Coul d you pl ease introduce yourself for the record.

M5. PURVIS: Yes. M nane is Anita Purvis. |'m
at 6113 3rd Street, Northeast, which is directly across the
street fromthe day care center.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. Ms. Purvis, can you see

t he screen?

M5. PURVIS: No. |I'mactually on the phone this
nor ni ng.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

M5. PURVIS: | do apol ogize.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. No, that's all right.
So, you'll have three mnutes to speak. And you can begin
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whenever you like. And I'lIl let you know when your three
m nutes are up.

M5. PURVIS: Thank you very much. Excuse ne.

Yes, | have been opposing this day care center
from the very beginning of hearing of this project. The
current day care that sits there, that's not operating now,
there is no type of traffic or any sign of anybody being
there except the famly. But, when it was runni ng, operating
before, it was a major issue wwth traffic, drop-off and pi ck-
up. |t was a nmmjor issue.

So, | don't know who's doing the research on the
traffic here to say that it's not going to affect the
comruni ty. It has before, and |I'"m sure it's going to get
much wor se.

| don't wunderstand when you have an entire
community that lives within 200 feet of this project who says
no, no, noto this project. You have every civic | eader, you
have every ANC that's involved in this community who says no
to this project. You guys speak about conprom se in the
neeting just a week ago. There's no conprom se in this day
care.

She has no intention. She started the whole
conversation with no, no matter what the community was tryi ng
to say. Wen you speak of communicating to her next door
nei ghbor, Ms. Richardson, | can certainly understand. |
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| ive across the street. There is no conmunication. You can
reach out to the day care owner and | et her know sone of the
concerns; she will not respond.

When it cones to that garden, it is awful over
t here. There is a huge garden. Now we have a famly of
deers that conme up late in the evening. And as |I'magetting
out my car to try to get into ny honme in the evening that
deer cones out. But they're running fromthat garden. You
can literally see themeating, and tearing apart the gate of
t hat garden. It is huge over there. And it's just, it's
been ignored. There's nobody attending this garden. It's
growing wild. So, you' ve got other rodents.

And | don't understand. | nean, | wouldn't dare
say yes to this day care because, just because the integrity,
you know. She introduced a formto you guys, a docunent with
our signatures on it that was clearly fraudul ent. She
brought our nane onto a docunent that we had no know edge of.

So, there's a lot of reasons we're saying no. W
have dealt wth this center when there was just nine
children, and it was, it was chaos, you know, from the

visitors, fromthe parents, fromthe drop-off.

W live here. It's our community. W should be
able to still come in peace and dignity in the evenings after
getting off a hard day of work wi thout having to be in an

argunent situation with the visitors or the parents who's
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trying to drop off.

We're not knocking her center totally, but what
we're saying is we don't want to see the expansion. | live
next door to a nightmare that started a project simlar to
what she's starting now. It had to be stopped fromthe city
because a nunber of reasons. And we don't want to see that
happen again. Thisis totally residential community. Again,
over 70 percent of senior citizens. There's no children
Wthin 200 feet | can honestly tell you that the peopl e here,
as nyself, have grandchildren who cone and go, who visit.
We don't have any childreninthis community that attend this
day care

So, who are you really serving? You're not
serving this community, not the children here, not the
comruni ty. | mean, why should everybody have to Ilive
unconfortable and to know that sonething like that is trying
to come in the comunity? It is a commercial, it's clearly
commercial. W are residential.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

M5. PURVIS. There's so many reasons. Thanks a
lot for ny testinony. | hope Zoning is really paying
attention here when we have an out pour and an outcry fromso
many in the community that's saying no. | think this should
be a | esson. |'ve seen it around the city, this should be
a real big | esson here.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right, M. Purvis.
| nmean, just to let you know, | nean, those things that we
| ook at we're supposed to | ook at the standards in which we
grant or deny sonething. And that's what we're charged with
doing. And | knowthat all nmy fell ow board nenbers take that
very seriously.

So, you know, if you do go into the record you can
see also, like, the Ofice of Planning's report. | don't
knowif this is going to get passed or not. |'mjust saying

that the O fice of Planning, their report kind of points out

a little bit nore to the standard with regards to the
regul ations. And so, I'"'mjust kind of pointing to that one
situation.

M. My, do you have any questions for the
W t ness?

COMM SSI ONER MAY: No, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Smth, do you have any
guestions for the Wtness?

MEMBER SM TH:  No, | don't.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  No, | don't.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ms. Ngatchou, do you
al so have Ms. Purvis' emmil address?

MS. NGATCHOU: Yes, | do have her emai| address.
And | communicate with her, | comunicate ---
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes. | was tal king about, Ms.
Ngat chou - - -

M5. NGATCHOU: | did have her phone nunber ---

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Ngatchou ---

MS. NGATCHOU:  Yes?

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | just want to nmake sure | have
her contact information.

MS. NGATCHOU: Yes, | do.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And, Ms. Purvis, if you need
to reach out to the Ofice of Zoning, we can al so nmake sure
that you have Ms. Ngatchou's enmanil address, okay?

M5. PURVI S: | do have that information. But
since she has put in for this request of the project, al
comruni cati on has been cut off. She's not comuni cati ng.
|"mgoing to continue to enail, and I'Il continue to send a

check over to her when there's i ssues occurring over fromthe

day care, like it has been fromday one. It's always been
a problemover there. |[|'ve always contacted themin themin
the past, and I'll continue to reach out in the future. |
just don't get any response fromher. But I'll continue.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Well, we'll see how it
goes, Ms. Purvis. Like | said, |I don't knowif it's going
to get approved or not. But it's good that you have the
contact information. Thank you very much for your testinony.
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M5. PURVIS: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Young, you said th
soneone here wishing to speak in support? OCh, M. Pu
are you still there?

M5. PURVIS: |'m here.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: Ms. Pur vi s?
Comm ssi oner Brooks, do you have any questions for
Wt ness?

MS. BROOKS: No, | don't.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great. Thank you.
right, Ms. Purvis, thank you so mnuch.

M5. PURVIS: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Bye- bye.

Al right, M. Young, do you want to bring i
person in support? Hello?

MS. DAVIS: Hello?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, can you hear ne?

M5. DAVIS: Yes, | can.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Could you please intr
yourself for the record?

MS. DAVI S: My nane is Cynthia Davis,
presi dent of the DC Fam |y Chil dcare Associ ati on.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And, WMs. Davis,
going to go ahead and give you three mnutes to speak.
you can begi n whenever you like.
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M5. DAVIS: Oh, okay. Thank you. |'min support
of M. Hando. W, as famly childcare providers, are
enbedded in the community. And we do a lot of wonderful
projects with the conmunity, with seniors, and with chil dren.

It saddens ne a little bit that this is going on
with Ms. Hando and her neighbors. | was really hoping to try
to be a piece of the puzzle to try to help mtigate sone
under st andi ng and sone way that we can reduce the conflict.

| wote a letter also, |I'm not sure if you
receivedit, prior tone testifying today, of soneone | ooki ng
up, | don't knowif they | ooked at the ANC or if they | ooked
up ny information, called nme and harassed nme about ne in
support, about ny support for Ms. Hando's project.

And | was very troubled by that. And | was, |ike,
no one should have the right tocall totry to intimdate ne.
So |l don't knowif that's a practice that they are using and
fromtheir community and nei ghborhood to call people up and
try to change their mnds to be in opposition of Ms. Hando's
proj ect .

Yes, | could be on the outside |ooking in, and
realizing that the Mayor has a call for 1,000 slots for us
to neet, for famlies and the D strict of Colunbia.
Communities are built from seniors, and young people, and
peopl e, you know, of all ages.

Hopefully we can work sonething out with the
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nei ghbors where they can appreci ate her having a center there
and see how nuch she will contribute to her comunity by it
bei ng an assets and not nore so troubling to the community.

| just was a little troubled by how, |'mnot sure
If the ANC gave ny information to anybody, or it may be
public record that sonebody got ny information, and call ed
me, and harassed ne with calls about not supporting her and
angry about my support with her.

But | do hopefully that we can cone to sone type

of agreenent too so that she continue to have the expansion

t hat she needs and still help out the comunity just as well.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Well, I'msorry you had
t hat experi ence. | know that the ANC doesn't give out
information to anybody that's trying to harass you, so |
doubt that's the case.

M. May, do you have any questions? No, | see you
shaki ng your head. M. Smth, do you have any questions?
No, | see you shaking your head. M. John, do you have any
guestions? No, | see you shaking your head. All right.

Commi ssi oner, do you have any questions?

MS. BROOKS: No, | don't.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Ngat chou, do you have any
guesti ons?

M5. NGATCHOU:. | don't have questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And thank you so much
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for your testinony.

MS. DAVI S: You' re wel cone, thank you so nuch

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. So let's
see, Ms. Brooks, Commi ssioner, can you hear ne?

M5. BROCKS: Yes, | can.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So, Commi ssioner, |
mean, | again, did you cone to the first two hearings?

M5. BROCKS: | did.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So | watched them And
| could see that they were, you know, there was a |ot of
enotion about the testinony. And | just kind of, 1 just
wanted to let you know in ternms of, again, |'ve already
repeated, we, the Board, are charged with |ooking at the
regul ati ons and the standard as to whether or not we think
that this is nmeeting the criteria for this to be approved or
denied. So that's kind of a separate comment |'m making.

Because t hen t he next comment | was curious of is,
you know, | know t hat there was supposed conproni se that was
at least discussed. And | was curious, what did you think
conproni se neant ?

M5. BROOKS: The conpron se was, the request was
to reduce it from20 but increase the overall nunber so that
it didn't becone a stand-al one busi ness i nside the community.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And what was that nunber?

M5. BROOKS:. Elizabeth m ght be able to correct
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me, but | believe it's either 12 or 15. At that number,
she'd still be able to live in the hone.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right, it's the housing, it's
sonebody living in the house.

MS. BROOKS: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: R ght. M. Brown-Roberts, |I'm
just curious. Can you tell ne what that nunber is again?
| forgot.

M5. BROMN- ROBERTS: |'mtrying to get the picture
up. Il think it's 12, up to 12, where it would be a child
devel opment hone. So this is not what they're applying for.
They' re applying for a center. Anything over 12 children is
consi dered a center. Below 12 it's a hone, and then the
provider is required to |live onsite. For the centers, that
is not a requirenent.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right. And |I'm just asking
sonet hi ng, because I'ma little confused. If it is a center,
soneone is not allowed to |live onsite, correct?

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: No. It doesn't say it's not
allowed, but it's arequirenment. So if they have, they can
live there. Under the zoning, | don't know what is the
standard for OSSE if they, you know, if they say no. |'mnot
sure of what OSSE requires. But under the zoning, there's
not hi ng there, nothing in the regul ations that says that the
provi der has to live on the site.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. AlIl right. Does anybody
have anything else they'd like to add? |'m going to go
around the table first wwth ny col | eagues, | ast shout and end
with ny col | eagues.

Comm ssioner, is there anything you' d |li ke to add
at the end?

M5. BROOKS: No, | don't have any questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Ms. Ngatchou, is there
anything you' d like to add at the end?

MR DAVIS. She wants to say that if the DCRA is
correct that she could live on the center with 20 kids, she

woul d stay on the top floor of the building if she's all owed

to do that.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

M5. NGATCHOU:. Actually, it was one of the -- ny
initial application |I thought that | could. But OSSE was
stating that | cannot live in the house. But that was ny
first ---

MR. DAVIS. The first plan.

M5. NGATCHOU: ~-- the first plan to live in the
house. But | think OSSE doesn't allow ne to |live there.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Well, that's beyond us
anyway. So | don't know, okay. Al right, M. My, do you
have anything to add at the end?

COMM SSI ONER MAY: No, thank you.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Smith?

MEMBER SM TH:  No, | don't have anything to add.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John, do you have anyt hi ng
to add at the end?

VI CE CHAI R JOHN: Question for M. Ngatchou, so
when t he renovations are conpleted, will there be a newfence

around the property?

M5. NGATCHOU: Yes. That's the plan.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Can you descri be what the fence
would |look like, and where it, wll it enter all of 3rd
Street and the section next to the nei ghbor?

M5. NGATCHOU:. Yes. Because the fence that | have
so far is very short. [|'mgoing to have the six-feet fence
fromthe neighbor to the end of, to 3rd Street. So that's

the plan to ---

(Audio interference.)

MR, DAVIS: Instead of the four foot, it would be
Si X

M5. NGATCHOU. Yes. |It's going to be from four-
foot to the six-foot.

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  So the six-foot section would
be between you and Ms. Ri chardson?

M5. NGATCHOU:  Yes.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: And what about the 3rd Street?

M5. NGATCHOU: And the 3rd Street we al ready have.
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There's an existing fence already on the 3rd Street.

VI CE CHAI R JOHN: Is that the white fence or the

M5. NGATCHOU: It's both. But |I'mgoing to have
the white fence down to the end. But we have an existing
fence that we got the house with six feet.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right.

MEMBER SM TH. M. Chai r man?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Yes, go ahead, M. Smth.

MEMBER SM TH: | do have a question for M.
Ngat chou. You do have an existing curb cut to the rear of
your property that's enclosed with a chain Iink fence. Ws
t here, you know, hearing the concerns of the nei ghbor, was
t here any deci sion or consideration, | would say, for you to
reinstate that driveway as sone type of, as property or
pi ckup and drop-off point?

M5. NGATCHOU: Actually, onthe 3rd Street we have
the stairs. W have the stairs next to the fence, a little
bit up to 3rd Street. But the existing curb cut is |isted
in the systemas illegal. So when | bought the house, it was
al ready there. But when we reach out to DCRA, they wasn't,
DDOT, they wasn't willing to open that now.

MEMBER SM TH: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Is that it? Can we
press --
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MB. GREENWOOD: Are we able to comrent on that,
what she just said?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Where are you, who's speaki ng?

MS.  GREENVWOOD: This 1s Bria Geenwod, the
nei ghbor.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ha, ha, ha, ha. H, M.
G eenwood, | didn't know you were there.

M5. GREENWOCD: \What's that?

CHAI RPERSON HILL: I didn't know you were there

M5. GREENWOOD: Yes, |'mhere. What she just said
is that that driveway has been grand-fathered in. Because
it's been there for so long. So they are actually able to
use that driveway as a part of the traffic pattern.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Greenwood? | don't know
if you can see the ---

V5.  GREENWOOD: And they have used their cars
several tinmes to use that driveway.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | don't knowif you can see the
screen, but the Ofice of Planning is shaking their head.
They're not allowed to use that driveway. So that's just
wWr ong.

Let ne see no, okay. M. Young, who is in this
roon? |s there anybody in this roomthat | can't see on the

screen?
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MR. YOUNG  No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. And, M.
G eenwood, just because | know you're watchi ng, we just take
public testinony. You guys aren't part of the hearing at
this point. But we did listen to you, and hopefully again
Ms. Ngatchou and you guys are actually going to be in

communi cat i on.

| don't know what the Board wants to do now. |'m
actually interested in deliberating, | think. Because |
think that a lot of the things that we m ght end up talking

about woul d perhaps be conditions to mtigate any kind of

adver se i npact.

So | think what 1'd like to do, well, | nean,
well, first of all, we can either do that or we can
del i berate next week. So do you all want to deli berate now,

or you want to deli berate next week? And I'Il go around with
you. I'mgoing to start with Vice Chair John. | want to
know what Vice Chair John has to say.
VICE CHAIR JOHN: | fine with deliberating now.
CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. M. Snmith?
MEMBER SM TH. Sane, |'mfine with deliberating.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Well, Conmmi ssioner, | guess we
get to deliberate?

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.
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COMM SSI ONER MAY:  |'m fi ne.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right. Then Ms.
Ngat chou and Conm ssi oner Brooks, | nmean, Ms. Ngatchou, | can
see you. So you can just nod. | know you can hear ne. WII
you stay around? Because |'mgoing to let you | eave the room
while we deliberate. And if we need to, we'll bring you back
in. Sowll you stay around, Ms. Ngatchou? You can just nod
your head, right.

MS. NGATCHOU:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Conmi ssi oner Brooks, did you

hear nme?

MS. BROOKS: Yes.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Well, you'll stay around, okay,
you'll stick around?

M5. BROOKS: Absol utely.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So M. Young, if you
coul d pl ease renove themfromthe room (kay.

I"'mtalkingalot. I'mgoing to |let sonebody el se
start, okay? Wuo would like to start? You can raise your
hand. Nobody? OCh, Ms. John, I'Il go with you first since
you rai sed your hand.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Il will start. | mght not
finish, but I'll just throw out a few thoughts. So what |
wanted to say is that this is a special exception. And it's
not a variance which is the higher standard. And as you
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expl ained earlier, M. Chairman, we have to |look at the
regul ations. As long as the applicant neets the criteria of
the regul ation, we have to ordinarily we have to address the
application.

Now, even though there is strong oppositionto the
project, | can support it, even though I think there are sone
potential adverse inpacts. And DDOT | ooked at the traffic
and the parking issues and did not have an objection. I
think the issue is not so nmuch that this is a potentially
commercial activity but that it is achild devel opnent center
that is allowed by the regulations in that zone.

So what we have to do is to look at the criteria
and to see if the application neets that criteria. The only
potential issue | see is the traffic and the parking. And
so |I'm going to give credit to DDOI's report and OP's
analysis in terns of how the application neets the
requirenent.

| believe that they have net the requirenment for
parking relief, because there is no curb cut, there is no
access tothe alley. | believe that's what we | earned duri ng
this very |ong process.

And so I'min support of the application. And
|"ve given great weight to the ANC s issues and concerns.
But | don't agree that the applicant shoul d reduce t he nunber
of students to 12. That's not before the Board. Wat she's
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asking for is 20 students. And so do we feel that, by having

20 students, the application conplies with the regul ation?

And | wll also give great weight to OP' s anal ysis.
And in the interest of tinme, | won't go through
everything. |1'll just wait to hear what ny coll eagues say.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, M. Smith?

MEMBER SM TH: This one is tough. | will echo M.
John. This isn't a variance request. This is a special
exception request. So we have to nake a determ nation on
whether it neets the standards for a special exception to
wai ve t he parking requirenment to require three parking spaces
and whether it neets the general criteria for a specia
exception.

And | ' mstruggling with the adverse i mpact portion
of this, of the criteria. | think, based on the testinony
of the surrounding property owners, the parking was a
concern. And | can see it being a concern, because the
property doesn't have an existing curb cut where people are
visiting the facility to drop off their children can
effectively pull out of the street and drop their children
off. So that's nunber one.

So | understand OP's staff report, and | have
given great weight. And | understand DDOT's letter stating
that it wouldn't measurably inpact the anobunt of traffic.
But | do have some, and ny thought on this is that DDOT is
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| ooking at this in a macro level, not at a mcro | evel of how
this may directly inpact the nei ghborhood.

And | do believe that having a child devel opnent
center enbedded within a residential neighborhood would
create an adverse inpact if the parking is not controlled in
a sufficient way.

So | would entertain a condition where the
applicant nust adhere to a drop-off and pickup plan for the
facility generally consistent wwth the procedures outlined
within Exhibit 110 in accordance wth zoning regulations.
And this plan shall be reviewed and approved by DCRA prior
to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy by the zoning
adm ni strator.

That way, there is sone nmeasurenent of enforcenent
going forward where we can neasure the inpacts of parking,
t he parking concerns of the property. And if there aren't
one of our concerns, then the zoning adm nistrator can
sufficiently address this.

Subject to that, I"'mreally struggling with the
speci al exception criteria, whether it truly nmeets that. But
that's all | have to say for now | would |ove to hear what
ny ot her col | eagues, how ny ot her col | eagues feel on this one
and about the condition.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: To clarify your condition
again, M. Smth, can you say that again? | was a little
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confused. You're saying what?

MEMBER SMTH: | would |love to get sone feedback
from the OQAG s office on this. My recomendation is to
condition the parking or to condition a pickup and drop-off
pl an.

What |'ve drafted is that, the way it's phrased,
The applicant shall be required to nai ntai n an adequat e dr op-
off and pickup plan for the facility generally consistent
with the procedures outlined wthin Exhibit 110 of the report
I n accordance with zoning requirenents. This plan shall be
revi ewed and approved by DCRA prior to the issuance of a
certificate of occupancy by the zoning adm nistrator.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. [I'mgoing to take
a mnute and talk to the Ofice of, the OQAG |'ve never
flipped this over to DCRA or the zoning admnistrator in
ternms of our conditions.

Ms. Nagel hout, do you have an input?

MR, NAGELHOUT: Yes. | think your concernis well
pl aced. The condition sounds fine except for that | ast part
about leaving the final approval of up to ZA The Board
needs to nmke a decision, and you can condition it on
conpliance with a drop-off and pickup plan. But the Board
needs to make the determination now if you're going to
approve this. You need to nake a determ nation now that
there will not be adverse inpact subject to that condition.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ri ght, okay. So, M. Smth,
you can chew on that for a m nute, okay. Because, | nmean,
what |'mtrying to look at is |I'mlooking at Exhibit 110 and
trying to figure out what are things within this that we
m ght want to inplenent as a condition.

Because as you may or may not know, any condition
that we inplenment is then enforceable by the zoning
adm ni strator. And they would have their certificate of
occupancy pulled, right?

And so the thing that | had an issue with before
| even get to Conmissioner May in terns of those conditions,
Is that any guardian who violates the center's pickup and
drop-off policy wll be sanctioned by the applicant.

There was sonething else that |, there was
sonewhere else | thought that said that that they would be

ki cked out of the program And | thought that, that was

sonet hing that wasn't going to be enforceable. | nmean, |
don't know what sanctioned by the applicant neans. | nean,
they'Il get a ticket of sone kind, you know? So |I'mback to

goi ng through that when we tal k about it.

MEMBER SM TH: Well, | would renpve that | ast
sentence, and renove the reference to Exhibit 110, and just
require the applicant to submt a drop-off and pickup plan
or abi de by one.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ri ght . But that's where |
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think we're in disagreenent, at least I'ma little bit in
di sagreenent, is that we have to see the pickup and drop off
plan. And we have to approve it. And then, you know, and
then that's sonmething that gets put into the record. So
that's currently what is here. This is the pickup and drop-
of f, you know, yes. So anyway, so we'll conme back, M.
Smth, to you.

M. My, Conmi ssioner My?

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Thank you very nuch. So |
agree, this is hard, right, this is a difficult situation.
We don't like to approve uses of properties or changes to
properties that, you know, when there's substantial concern
rai sed by i nmmedi ate nei ghbors and the ANC.

There are a fewthings | woul d say general | y about
t his. | nmean, | know that it's often said that special
exceptions are not as high up or don't, sorry, variances are
a higher standard to neet than special exceptions. And
that's true in general ternms but not absolutely, right.

The t hi ng about speci al exception | anguage i s t hat
it allows for us to consider or requires us to consider the
i npacts of that, of allowing this use. And it may be a
little bit | ess clear what those, you know, potential inpacts
woul d be and what we woul d consider. But | don't always
consider it to be a | esser standard.

That being said, what's also inportant to keep in
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m nd about special exceptions is that the zoning regul ati ons
essentially are saying that the use that is allowable by
speci al exceptionis already deened to be appropriateinthis
zone. It is already okay to have a child devel opnent center
within aresidential zone. That's what the special exception
neet s.

In this circunmstance, | mean, | think there have
been fol ks who are very concerned about having essentially
a commercial operation within a residential neighborhood.
And the zoning regulations don't consider it a commerci al
operation, in effect. Because it is sonething that's
allowed, and it's all owed under certain conditions and with
what ever conditions the Board woul d want to inpose.

So, it's sonmething that is allowable. | think

what becones probl ematic about this is that the use is tied

to a very significant enlargenent of the building. That
enl argenment of the building is sonething that is allowable
as a matter of right if it were just a residential use. And
t he special exception criteria for child devel opnent centers
say not hing about, you know, what the size and form of the
bui | di ng woul d be.

So, | nean, these things are connected, but
there's not enough of a connection, | think, for us to say,
well, you know, it's inappropriate to have 20 children on
this site, because the building is too big, and t he nei ghbors
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object to it.

So, | nean, | have been on the fence, and | was
hopi ng that there would be sonme progress in the conversation
with the nei ghbors, and the applicant, and the ANC. And as
| said before, it's disappointing that there hasn't been.
But | also feel like neither group entered the discussion
with, you know, with a sufficiently open mnd to be able to
make any progress. So it's not that surprising.

The ANC was insisting on a reduction of the
nunber, and the applicant was insistent on not reducing that
nunber. So, you know, there wasn't goi ng to be any progress.
But | do appreciate the fact that at |east there was sone
di scussion, and sone effort, and sone continued dial ogue
about this.

So coming down to what the key issues are with
bei ng able to approve it, whether we, you know, we feel |ike
this is something that can be approved with conditions that
the Board would inpose, | have now conme to the concl usion
that it is something that can be approved with conditions.

The applicant, the proposed pickup and drop-off
procedures that the applicant proposed and that DDOT has
agreed with make sense to ne. | understand that people are
concerned about the traffic that woul d be generated, and t he
peopl e, you know, that there would be a jam up of cars at
certain tinmes of the day.
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However, this is a very | ow density nei ghborhood.
And it is hard for ne to believe that it's going to be a
cause of mmjor delays or even safety conditions if the
conditions are adhered to. And | do think it is inportant
that the conditions be adhered to.

And, you know, the one thing that we haven't
tal ked about yet is whether this would be a tine-limted
approval, which | think that we have done in the past and we
coul d do. You know, we could put a tine Ilimt on it and
require that the applicant cone back and denonstrate that
t hi ngs have been goi ng according to plan.

So | would be interested in inposing that kind of
a condition. | knowit nmakes it a little but difficult for

t he applicant, because they're basically ganbling on whet her

they' || be able to continue the use past the approval peri od.
However, | think it is, you know, if the applicant (audio
interference) they can, for drop-off and pickup that they
t hensel ves propose then, you know, then there really is no

risk to them They should just, you know, do what they say
they will do, and they can continue to operate into the
future. So those are ny thoughts on it. | don't think, I
think that's about it. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thank you, Richard. Yes,
| have thought about, | submit, this is going to be a | onger

di scussion, | think, in a variety of ways now. So | had al so
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t hought about that tinme limt issue. And I'm a little
conflicted wwth the tinme limt issue.

Because it is kind of a small business, and
they're investing a lot of noney and tine into the facility.

And as you nentioned, Comm ssioner, the facility's size is,

the building size is a matter of right. So the nassing of
that, that has nothing -- well, they're tied, as you
mentioned, but still that massing is a matter of right
massi ng.

And sothetinmelimt thing, | don't know, | nean,

| couldn't get behind anything that is at |east five years
or nore. And so | don't know, you know, because |ike, and
then also I'd have to kind of, |ike, talk, or we can talk
about it, M. My, or see how this works.

The only thing that woul d be back before t he Board
again would be the traffic, right, would be the traffic
managenment pl an. Like, they couldn't then throw the
applicant into a situation where the whole cookie jar is
opened again. And everything is being discussed.

| don't know whether it could be just tied to the
traffic study, because | do think that that's sonething that
is at |least sonething that seens to be a bit of a sticking
poi nt .

| will agree with everything everyone said. I
guess | was al so thinking that, you know, they're going from

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

64

9 to 20. | understand it's doubling the capacity, but |
t hought that, as you nentioned, it's a |low density
residential neighborhood, that there's not a lot of cars
necessarily there anyway.

But | didn't see that nunber as being that big.
| didn't see how, if you go from9 to 12 and stay in the
honme, that didn't seemto, | think, mke the situation work.
And then if in fact the comunity was concerned wi th sonebody
being there, if that would actually sonehow alleviate sone
of their concerns, you know, OSSE, | guess, is going to
det er mi ne whet her, or DCRA det er mi nes whet her or not sonebody
can live in that property with 20 children.

My question about the adverse inpact and
al l eviating any concerns with the i medi ate nei ghbors, and
it seens as though there wasn't a lot, | nean, there was a
| ot of, you know, support and opposition on either side. The
support, again, | don't know how you weigh whether the
support is formletters or all that and, you know, where the
formletters are, where the letters of support are coning
from or the imedi ate nei ghbors are providing kind of the
opposi tion.

| t IS di sappoi nti ng, as you ment i oned,
Conmmi ssioner, that they <couldn't get to any kind of
conprom se. However, | also don't know what conprom se t hey
woul d have necessarily gotten to. You know, | nean, 18
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students, with sonebody |iving there.

The things that, | guess, | find disappointingis
that there was a garden, | guess, now. You know, the
nei ghbor was concerned about that that's goi ng get taken out.
There's this fence i ssue. For ne, | was thinking that sounds
li ke a condition that we mght want to put in there. You
know, it's a six-foot fence. It has to be white so it's then
residential, you know, or continues to be residential
| ooki ng.

| nmean, M. Smth, to your comments about the
traffic, all | have is kind of what's before ne in Exhibit
36 and Exhibit 110. And that is very simlar to other things
that we' ve approved before with those conditi ons.

To Conmi ssioner May's comments about the speci al
exception, when we take this job they just drill it into us
about the variance as a high bar and, you know, it's just
that's it. And also the way that, and | conpare it, | can
see you're going to say sonething in a second, but that the
speci al exception, they also kind of continue to train us
that the special exception, if all the criteria is net we
must approve the special exception. That's kind of howit's
been couched to us.

But pl ease, Conmi ssioner, you have a comment.

COW SSI ONER MAY: No, | agree. | nean, |'ve been
through all the trainings, and |I've been doing this for a
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very long tine. But | also, you know, renenber from the
begi nning that there are aspects of the special exception
when it cones to the potential inpact of it that, you know,
they still have to be net.

And it's not nothing, right. | nmean, you know,
we don't want to give anybody the inpression that a speci al

exception is necessarily an easy thing to do. And that's the

only point that I'mtrying to nake, that it's, you know, it's
the fact that a variance is a, quote, fair standard, you
know, special exceptions don't have standards.

It still has requirenents, it still has aspects
of it that we have to take into consideration. And in sone
cases, they go beyond what you would consider in a variance
case. So that's my only point. |'d agree, you know, if it
neets, if the conditions are net, then yes, we have to
approve it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Conmi ssioner, |I'mgoing to vote
agai nst one, one day and just quote you.

(Laughter.)

COW SSI ONER MAY: |'ve voted against himin the
past, you know.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, yes, |'ve voted against
himin the past too. But |I'mjust going to quote you from
now on.

Let's see, so | don't know what conditions, |
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nmean, there's the transportation issue, right. So all |'ve
got right nowis Exhibit 36 and Exhibit 110, and |'m going
to read them But in Exhibit 110, we'd strike the guardi an
violation thing, because | just don't know how that's
enforceable. And so that's one issue that's on the table.

The other is | don't know if you guys have any
t houghts on this fence thing, you know, the six-foot high
fence and where you would put it, right.

Then there was sonet hi ng of signage that got kind
of brought up. | brought it up, right, interns of, | guess,
DCRA. | don't know what, and |I'm just now thinking about
residential, what the | ook is of aresidential, you know, how
si gnage wor ks or doesn't work in a residential community and
whet her that, it doesn't seemlike the ANC brought that up,
necessarily. But, you know, | don't know if that has
anything to do with how the Board feels. And then there's
t he constructi on nanagenent pl an.

So on the table again is Exhibit 36, Exhibit 110,
Exhi bit 189, any comment anybody has on a fence, and I']
come to you, Ms. John, an comment anybody has on a fence and
any coment anybody has on signage. And then |'m going to
turn to Ms. John, if you're ready or if you want to take a
m nute, you seemto be witing sonething. "1l go to M.
Smith.

MEMBER SM TH. | just have a question about the
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fence. And I'm wondering if Ms. Brown-Roberts is still on
t he phone? What are the maxi num heights for a solid fence
In a secondary front, what are the regulations for that?
Because |I' mwondering if you can have a six-foot solid fence
al ong a secondary front property line or it has to be set
back a neasurabl e di stance being that this is a corner |ot,
just in weighing ny conditions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ms. Brown-Roberts, if
you're there, you can chew on that one second. Because |I'm
going to get to hear fromeverybody first. M. John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  So | woul d al so i ncl ude Exhi bit
190 which is the drop-off and pickup diagram that sort of
expl ai ns the thinking.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: I'mjust looking it up. M.
Br own- Roberts, have you got an answer for M. Smth?

M5. BROMWN- ROBERTS: Can you repeat the question?
| don't think I caught the whol e thing.

MEMBER SM TH: My question is what are the fence
regul ations for a six-foot solid fence in a secondary front?

M5. BROMWN- ROBERTS: Right now, it's six-feet, and
| think it can go up to eight feet if the adjacent nei ghbor
agrees to that. But generally, it's six feet. And it's --

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

MEMBER SM TH:  And, it can be on the property |ine
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M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: -- usually a solid fence.

MEMBER SM TH: Seven feet setback?

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: Pardon ne?

MEMBER SM TH. I'msorry, and it can be al ong the
property line, it doesn't have to be set back a nunber of
feet?

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: No. There's no setback
required. No. So it's along the property line. Yes.

Then regardi ng the signage, that is not sonething
that is regulated by the zoning regulations. But from
experience on another child developnent center, the

regul ati ons have for fencing within residential zone, and

they're pretty small signs. Usually they just allow one
sign, and it's usually pretty small, sonmething |i ke about the
size of what you see on a for sale sign on a hone. It's

around that size.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, that's hel pful to me, Ms.
Br own- Roberts.

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Al right, so ---

MR NAGELHOQUT: M. Chair?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes, sure, M. Nagel hout?

MR, NAGELHOUT: | would just point out on the
issue of the signs, the current operation as a whole
occupation is subject to a limt on signs that mght be
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appropriate for the Board to consider for the child
devel opnent center use as well.

And that would be in, it's Subtitle U251.4. That
limts you to one sign. It can't be nore than 144 square
I nches. It nmust be flush nounted, cannot be illum nated.
So that m ght be an appropriate limt for you to consider for
the child devel opnent center.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Thank you. That is
03. 13, treatnent for design screening of buildings, planting,
parking, area signs, or other requirenents as it deens
necessary, neaning the BZA can conment upon these things.

Al right. Oay. So, M. John, | think Exhibit
90 repeats everything in Exhibit 110.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: [It's 190, which has the di agram

CHAI RPERSON HILL: ©Oh, it has a diagram Ckay.
Ch, | got you. Ckay. So we would condition, so if I, yes,
if we cite Exhibit 190 and stri ke Condition Nunber 6, then
al so include the diagram that will then be in there as a
condition. |Is that what you are nost confortable with?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yes, | think so. And we could
really fold it into Condition 1. Because | believe Exhibit
190 expl ains how the pickup and drop-off will take place.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | got it. Ckay, so
that's that. So | got Exhibit, | got the conditions in
Exhibit 190. And | have the conditions in Exhibit 110. But
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I think "Il just go wth, | nean, 190 has everything w t hout
using 110. And then Exhibit 189 is the construction
managenent pl an.

| would agree wth the |imt on signage from
U251.4 so that it remains signage as though it were
residential. It's not illumnated. And so they adhere to
U251.4. That would be ny vote. And then now the di scussion
about the fence, does anybody have any t houghts on the fence?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: | think the fence should
encl ose, should be flush wwth the front, nowl' mgetting into
design which is just terrible, should be flush with the front
of the building and go around 3rd Street all the way to the
back so that the activities of the children are not visible
fromthe street, and it naintains the | ook of a residenti al.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. And | m ght be getting,
and | can see Commissioner May, | can't read his expression
exactly yet, but thisis avery weird virtual world, |I've got
to say. | actually can | ook strai ght at sonebody as opposed
to just the side face and being, |ike, oh, sonething' s going
on over there.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: |'Il try to explain again.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: No, no. You explained this
before. Because | was confused on one thing. And this may
be design also, like, I don't knowwhat's in the front. I'm
just tal king about the, and this is where | have to pull up
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sonet hi ng, sonebody's going to have to show ne an exhibit as
to where this fence would be. Like, I'mjust talking about
bet ween the Ri chardsons, you know, property and then on 3rd
Street, right.

But | don't, before M. My goes next, does
sonebody have an exhibit that they know | can pull up that
can show ne where | wll know this fence may or may not go
If we get there? And | don't even knowif we're necessarily
going to get there.

VI CE CHAI R JOHN: So since | proposed this, so

t here are sone col or photographs early on, let's see, and |'d

be interested in hearing what M. My (audio interference).
So that's the front.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Which exhibit, Ms. John? |I'm
sorry.

VICE CHAI R JOHN: Ei ght. So | believe that's

what's there now, Exhibit 8. So there's a fence in the front
that's relatively flush with the front of the building. So
If it was --

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

VICECHAIRJOHN. -- seenlike that, thenit would
just look |i ke any ot her, you know, house on the street. And
so the fence woul d separate Ms. Richardson, which m ght be
that house to the |left, because 3rd Street should be to the
right. Well, it should be a street to the right since it's
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a corner |ot.

So in the past, we have really asked for di agrans
t hat show the | ocation of the fence. | don't knowif we need
to do that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. No, | don't Iif we're
going to get that. | don't know what the, | see the color
phot ogr aphs. I"m just going to |ook at whatever the new
design is. So, M. Muy?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: | didn't see the fence on the
new desi gn, but maybe M. My can help us find it.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  So |'mnot | ooking at that at
the nonment, but | certainly can. You know, | think given
what we' ve heard today specifically, | thinkit's a good idea
to require that there be a six-foot fence, a solid fence, we
don't have to specify color or anything like that, just as
long as it's solid and not just chain |ink.

Because right nowthere's a four-foot chain |ink,
a solid, six-foot solid fence extending fromthe front of the
house to the rear property |line between the applicant's
property and Ms. Richardson's property, and however we have
to word that, but that's the key one.

The extent to which the rest of the property is
encl osed by a fence, | think, is not really out concern. And
it doesn't really do anything to mtigate any of the
potentially negative inpacts of the property.
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It may be sonething that the applicant wants to
do. They're certainly entitled to have a fence on their
property line all the way around that's six feet tall. You
know, if they do they'll have to get a permt to put it up.
And that's a separate process the doesn't require zoning.

But | think that we can require that solid fence
In between the Richardson property and the applicant's
property. And I'd be in favor of that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So when you say that, just so
|'"'mclear, six-foot solid fence fromthe front of the house
to the rear property of the Richardson property?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: And so what does that, that
nmeans, when you say the front of the house, what does that
mean, the front of the house?

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  The front property line. And
" m only suggesting that because, you know, | don't expect
that there's significant activity in that small side yard on
that side. But it's just easier to define if it goes from
front property line to rear property line and it's on the
entire length of that sign.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: So I"'mnot in favor of that
| dea, because | thought that the fence would help to mtigate
some of the concerns of the neighbors, | believe it's the
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nei ghbors on 3rd Street, about the commercial nature, quote,
unquote, of the activity.

So if everything was encl osed behind a six-foot
fence, | don't think that the activity of the children and
what's happening would be such a problem And that's the
beauty of a six-foot fence. Everything's, you know, done
behind it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  |'m not so concerned about the
front, because when you approach the house, it would | ook
just |ike any other house on the street.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Well, right. | don't think
they can put a fence in the fence in the front of the house,
a six-foot fence in the front of the house anyway. Because
| think it would be beyond their property line.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. | think, before | get

to you, M. Smith, so if you go to Exhibit 2, Ms. John --

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: =-- | think those, and this is
where I, we m ght want to see sonething as to what this fence
| ooks |ike. Because, again, we're trying to mtigate. I
understand the adverse inpact we're thinking of mtigating
with the six-foot fence.

And the last slide on SK-05, if I have the right
exhibit, it doesn't showwhere, it's unclear to me where this
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fence would be in your mnd. | understand it could be, you
know, to the left. You' re saying flush wwth the hone, right?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Well, just as it is, I'msorry
tointerrupt, just as it is in the last slide, |I don't know
if this is an accurate slide with the renoval of the ranp.
| don't know where the ranp is. So | agree, we should see
sonething with the fence.

But what ny idea is that as you approach the
house, it would | ook I'i ke a regul ar house. And you woul d see
the fence just as it is in Exhibit 8 That would run all the

way along the property line to the rear with an opening

sonewhere, | believe, on 3rd Street.
That way, all of the activities of the center
would be behind the six-foot fence and should help to

mtigate sonme of the neighbors' concerns about it appearing
to be a comercial activity. That would be sonething | woul d
support.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. And if we get to this,
and | see, M. Smth, you're about to say sonmething, if we
get to this, Ms. John, what | think you're saying is you're
saying flush all the way around the property, right? Not at

the front yard, but just Iike, you know, flush with the house

in the front and then goes around the back yard. And it's
a six-foot high fence. | would also be fine with that, you
know, because | think that woul d keep all of the activity in
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the back yard, right, and the side yards, right.

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ri ght . If that's sonething
that, and we can bring the applicant back in here, because
they're going to have to create a diagramfor us to | ook at,
right. O we can actually just maybe explain this. [|'mnot
terribly sure.

M. Smth, you look like you' re about to say
sonet hi ng?

MEMBER SM TH: | can agree with Ms. John, but |'ve
attenpted to explain this and, forgive ne, it's nme putting
ny former zoning planner hat on to try to explain this one.
So I've attenpted to draft a condition that explains this a
little bit nore, applicant shall erect and maintain a six-

foot solid fence to be located along the secondary front

yard.

And | massuming, if you |l ook at the Googl e i nages
of this property, the wood fence, and the six-foot chain |ink
fence stop at the secondary front yard, the property line

there. Because everything beyond that is city right of way.
So it will run along the secondary front yard between the
front building wall, which is what Ms. John was al | udi ng to,
to the shared rear property line.

VICE CHAIR JOHN. So | would go for a diagram
And see, this is a comon type of fence that people put up
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all the tinme, you know. It starts at the front wall, the
bui | ding face, goes along the two sides and at the back for
the, you know, wherever the gate is.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All right. I'mfine wth that.

Let nme just, M. Smth, if we were in the roomI| could | ook
at what you're drawi ng. Wen you say secondary property |ine

that's, you know, |'m going pull up a book.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: A gl ossary.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right. 1Is that a --

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

MEMBER SM TH. The secondary front is along 3rd
Street.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ri ght.

COWMM SSI ONER  MAY: That's not really a zoning
term the secondary front. It would be, technically it would
be side yard, but it would be along the property line that
runs along the 3rd Street. And there's a way to word it, but
| think that Ms. John is right. W're better off just
getting a diagramthat shows the fence.

And | think we've communicated, | nean, | don't
think the fence along 3rd Street is necessary. But |I'm not
going to disagree onthat. So if it's the sense of the Board
t hat we shoul d just have basically, you know, the area where
the children are going to be, be fenced off with a six-foot
solid fence, then, you know, let's ask the applicant just to
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provi de a diagram of that, and then we can approve it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So, Ms. John, are you
followng that? |1'mgoing to bring the applicant back in,
In a second, not just yet, M. Young. | don't want to |ose
all these. And this is maybe sonethi ng that OAG or sonebody,
| don't know, if OQAGor M. My, if you can just hel p nme get
all of our conditions together.

Because what | understand nowis we are goi ng to,
the transportation issues are in Exhibit 190. So we woul d
cite the issues in Exhibit 190 with all of those conditions,
except for Nunber 6, and including that the pickup and drop-
off will take place curbside on Quackenbos Street NE and 3rd
Street NE, as per the diagram provided in Exhibit 90. So
that's one condition, right.

The second condition will be that the signage will
be limted to U251.4, okay, that's the second condition.

And then the third condition now is we're going
to see whatever this diagramis fromthe property owner that
we're now going to discuss with the property owner.

And then lastly, we haven't finalized whether or
not we are interestedinatinelimt. So beforel bring in
t he property owner again with their architect about the fence
di agramthat we want to see, M. May, do you have any changes
to your mind concerning thetinelimt? Andif so, what tine
limt are you proposing?
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COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. Wll, first of all, |
want to go back to the conditions that you just naned.
Because I'mnot in sync on all of them First of all is the
traffic conditions, the six conditions for the pickup and
drop-off plan. | don't see a reason to drop Nunber 6.

Because | think there are sinple ways in which,
you know, a custonmer who's bringing their children there can
be sanctioned by the operator, right. They can give them
warnings. And then if they don't heed the warnings, then
they can drop the child out of the program

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

COW SSI ONER MAY: And, you know, whether the
zoning administrator's going to be able to sort of nonitor
that in any substantive way, we don't really know | nmean,
that's really what's driving the tinme limt condition is,
| i ke, how does that actually performin real life? But | do
think that leaving that condition in place is inportant as
a requi red enforcenent nechani smthat we expect the appli cant
tolive up to. So | would keep six in there.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: The second thing is that |
agree that referencing Exhibit 190 makes sense. The one
problem | have with 190 is that the diagram that they
provided with the red |ines showing the routes that people
come in, and then the yellow for the drop-off, when | first
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read this | thought they were only dropping off on 3rd Street
because of the way the yellow dot is drawn.

So | think that if we're going to ask the
applicant to submt a fence diagram we should ask them to
update this to make clear exactly what the drop-off area
woul d be. And | would even suggest that the property would
use one of their plans, you know, the survey or sonething
like that, to indicate where that drop-off zone would be.
Because | find this to be very uncl ear.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: And then going to the tine
limt, | dothink atinelimt is an inportant way for us to
make sure that the objectionable conditions that could
devel op fromthis operation are, you know, that we have a way
of checking on that at sonme point in the future.

So, | nean, | woul d have been, | would be in favor
of as little as three years sinply because it won't take that
long to get it up and running and see how it's going. And
then if it's going well then, you know, then we |ift the
condition, and it deals with it faster. |If you want to go
| onger than that, | nean, | could go as long as five years.
| wouldn't go any |onger than five.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: So is there a way, and this is
sonmething that | can ask OAG because | don't know if we've
done it this particular way, again to clarify that the issue
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that the Board had is about the transportation nmanagenent
plan, right. And that's the issue that the Board had.

So | wouldn't want, and | don't know how, and I
guess, Ms. Nagel hout can tell us in a mnute, like, that is
my concern about atine |limt, is that this is then opening
up all of these other issues again when really all the Board
was concerned about was the traffic managenent plan and that
bei ng of adverse i npact.

Ms. Nagel hout, is there a way just to specify that
on the next hearing if it were in three to five years?

M5. NAGELHOUT: | don't think so. | think if you
put a termon the special exception it applies to the entire
use and the current Board can't bind a future Board. So |
nmean the order can meke cl ear what your concerns are, but |
think atermis aterm |t would be a new special exception
application in whatever term period you pick.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So we're stil
di scussing this.

So then, Ms. John, your mc's off. Do you have
anyt hi ng about any of the stuff that Commi ssioner May said?

VI CE CHAI R JOHN: | would not be in favor of a
term only because this is an experienced operator. She' s
been operating, you know, for sone tinme. And the only, as
you said, the only concern we have is the traffic issue.

And in the past, we had asked for sone sort of a
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| i ai son or sonme sort of comunity group to continue to work
together on these, you know, neighborhood issues. And |
would prefer to go that route in terns of the traffic
operati on.

And | don't knowif -- | really have reservations
about the terminterns of, you know, the ability to attract,
appearance and so on. And so I'm not a big fan of terns

unl ess there's really sone nmajor inpact that we're trying to

mtigate.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

M. Smith?

MEMBER SMTH: | would be in favor of a term |
have seen in situations with daycares, daycare centers,

daycare hones, in other jurisdictions that | was -- that |'ve
wor ked in, where we have inposed five-year terns on daycare
honmes and daycare centers in order to, for the zoning

adm ni strator to evaluate their inpacts.

And getting back to there was sone concern about
good nei ghbor policy, a five-year termwould, | think, bind
t he applicant and the ANCto ensure that they are havi ng open

di al ogue, open conmunication to mtigate sonme of these
i npacts. So | would be in favor of a five-year term

As far as the conditions, the six conditions, |
actual ly disagree with Comm ssioner May on nunber 6, and |
di sagree as a fornmer zoning adm nistrator. That condition
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I's hard to enforce. There's no neasurable way that a zoning
adm ni strator can enforce whet her any guardi an who vi ol ates
the center's pick-up and drop-off policy will be sancti oned.
W don't have the -- we don't have, we wouldn't have the
books, we can't verify who that guardian is who violated it.

So to ne it's a paper line and I'mnot in favor
of creating conditions that are paper lines that a zoning
adm ni strator can't neasurably enforce. So | would renove
nunber 6.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John, where are you? |'m

fine with nunber 6. M. John, where are you with nunber 67

VICE CHAIR JOHN: | agree with the former zoning
adm ni strator on that one.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. GCkay, all right.

M. May, then I'mgoing to vote with them okay.

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Well, you know - -

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay.

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  -- we've particularly not tried
to do that in the past. | nean we've said, you know, put in
sort of neasly |anguage that says that, you know, they'l
make an effort to, sonething like that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. | mean |I've got to say
| actually amwith M. My, but I'mnot going to hang up on
this one. You know, like, | nmean it just says you're going
to be sanctioned, right? And what you're saying, M. Smth,
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former zoning adm nistrator, you're --

In fact, you know, right, and | guess is that the
first we're going to hear of that one now for the next
virtual whatever? | mean | can't even |like |ook at --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right, exactly. This virtual
wor |l d, you know, right.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Cal myourself, M. Smth

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right. Right. |Is that -- so,
anyway, M. May, do you want to rebut on nunber 67

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Well, so as many of you know,
this would not be the first tinme that | disagree with a
zoni ng adm ni strator

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay.

COW SS|I ONER MAY: | often do. And | nean I,
certainly | understand the difficulties in enforcing it and
that it would not be, it would be a real challenge for the
zoning admnistrator to try to step in and say to the
operator, hey, you're not enforcing it. | nmean | look at it
nore as a remnder to the applicant that they need to take
this very seriously and they need to consider, you know, the
actions that they woul d take agai nst repeat of fenders who are
double parking or doing other things that are causing
probl ems for the nei ghborhood.

So yeah, | nmean, you know, we've had a |ot of
di scussion of this, you know, whatever the order is we can,
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you know, mneke clear that we are concerned and that the
applicant take this seriously and take enforcenent actions
even t hough we are not including condition nunber 6. So I'm
not going to fall on ny sword over condition 6. | would fall
on ny sword over the time limt.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So anyway, | was on
board with Comm ssioner May for nunmber 6 and | thought that
it was fine. But, M. John, you haven't been swayed,
correct?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: On what?

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: On condition nunber 6. You

still want it out?
VICE CHAIR JOHN: Well, vyeah. It's not
enforceable. |If we put it in, | can just see the neighbors,

| can just see the neighbors conplaining to the ZA why
aren't you doi ng sonet hing about this, and then there's a big
| ssue. So I"'mnot in favor of putting in sonething like
t hat .

However, | agree with Comm ssioner May that it
shoul d be sonething in the order that recognizes that this
is a problemthat the operator needs to pay attention to.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, M. Nagel hout. |
guess if in the order there could be sonmething that
enphasi zes pick-up and drop-off policy and whether they
sanction anyone that it is of a serious nature but we won't

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

87

put it in as a condition. Does that sound okay?

M5. NAGELHOUT:  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. At least | got
a yes there, got it. Oay. So all right. Gkay, so we're
back to -- oh, thetinmelimt. Anyway, so we're back to 190.

Ckay, 190, I'mgoing to bring the applicant in and
we'll have themzoomit and showthe drop-off because, right,
| don't even know whether in the -- it says Quackenbos Street
as well as 3rd Street, so | guess are there two drop-off
| ocations? |s that what is happening?

You know, is that what your question was, M. May?
Li ke, you know.

COW SSI ONER MAY: No, it's clear. | mean the
wor ds say Quackenbos and 3rd, that they would both be there.
The diagram doesn't really show that and the yellow area
really only seens to be show ng 3rd, not Quackenbos.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So t hat nmeans t hen peopl e woul d

be able to come up Quackenbos Street as well is what you're
sayi ng?

COMM SSI ONER MAY: No, | neant, again, well, it's
a little bit unclear. Again, this is, the diagramis in

conflict with the words of the conditions which say that
people will be dropping off on Quackenbos and on 3rd. And
this di agramseens to show peopl e approaching fromnorth and
south, and the only indicated drop-off area is on 3rd.
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So | don't know, you know, sonething has to be
fixed wth this diagram

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER MAY: To nmake it sync with t he words.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Ckay. So that's
sonething | can ask the applicant. And |'mal so going to ask
the applicant about the diagramfor the fence, okay.

So then, now we're back to the tine limt. I
guess ny -- and again, | don't know whether |'m any, if
there's any sword falling going to go on with ne, right, and
| don't think there necessarily is, but | don't mnd the tine
limt necessarily. M concern again with the tinme limt is
that this -- and | don't know how the order is witten and
maybe t he OAG can hel p ne feel nore confortable with the tine
limt, is that the next Board or whoever is |ooking at this
again five years fromnow, because | would only be voting for
the five-year, is that there's an under -- in the order it
clearly states that the Board, you know, we've nmtigated all
t he ot her concerns, right, the fence, the signage, you know,
the only thing that we're now concerned about is the
transportati on managenent plan and how people are getting
pi cked up and dropped off.

s that a correct assunption, M. My?

COW SSI ONER MAY: Well, at the nonent that's the
nost pressing concern and the one that's | think goes to the
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real zoning issues here, because | think a |lot of the other
concerns such as running a conmercial operation, you know,
| mean that's, it's not a comercial operation. [t 1s an
al | owed use under certain conditions.

So, you know, | do think that's the thing that
requires the greatest attention. But, you know, if there are
--and | think that's really what we want to know, right.
In five years, is everything going according to plan? It
could be wwthin five years that other issues develop or sone
of the things that we didn't think were an issue today are
a probl em

But the point of having a hearing in five years
is not, hey, do we continue this operation at all? It's what
additional mtigations mght be necessary in order to
continue the operation. Because again, you know, it's still
a speci al exception use. It's a matter of, you know, can the
applicant take the steps that are necessary to mtigate any
potential negative inpacts.

And if we find that there are, either we didn't
take sufficient steps this tinme around or sonething else is
devel oped, then it'll be up to a future Board to inpose
additional conditions to nmake sure that the inpacts are
mtigated. If not, then, | nmean if there aren't, if there
are no problens, then the, you know, the future Board can
lift the time limt.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Nagel hout, before I nove
on to ny fellow Board nenbers for their comments, is there
a way that the order can be witten that it kind of shows
what the Board was concerned about at the tinme?

MS. NAGELHOUT:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Al right.

M5. NAGELHQUT: | don't disagree with anything M.

May just said, but, you know, five years from now they'l|

have several years of actual experience to, | nean the
applicant will have the burden of proof to show you that the
speci al exception should be renewed, but they wll have

actual experience to base it on and, yeah, the order wll
focus on the transportati on aspect now.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. | mean | don't, | nean
we haven't had a time limt. W used to have tine limts
nore often and it's just been a little while since a tine
limt has been inposed. And again, mne is nore, ny
hesitancy again is |like, you know, this is a small busi ness.
It's a snmall operation. It's not like, you know, a |arge
busi ness or anyt hi ng.

And so, you know, the fact that you' d have to cone
back in five years and go through this process all again,
right, and is just what |'mkind of stuck with. And | don't
know whet her -- M. John, | think, is -- so you all think
about thetime limt for a mnute, okay, and |'mgoing to try
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to get our other -- because we mght not, we mght still be
stuck on the tine limt and we just mght wait for another
board nenber, you know, | nean | don't know, right.

So yeah, any final words on the tine limt, M.
John? You're on nute, M. John.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: | was gathering ny thoughts.
| don't know how as you say as a snmall business you get
financi ng and run a busi ness, you know, and I don't know how
t hat works, so | am hesitant about the time limt. | would
rat her see sonethi ng done through the ANC as the liaison in
the community and direct the applicant to work with the ANC
tomtigate any i npacts with respect tothe traffic patterns.
And then if OAGwants to help us here, if, | think we've done
t hat before. So.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Is there -- M. My, what about
this? How about we'll see the exhibits, okay, and that
traffic pattern, okay, I'msorry, and the traffic pattern and
see if that gives you nore confort, and also we can
deliberate all this again in terns of the tinme limt. Like
we, | don't know where we are with the tine limt. [1'Il be
honest .

So we can maybe think about the tine limt, take
a look at the exhibits and come back for our deliberations
wi th those exhibits and tal k about the time limt. Does that
sound fair?
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VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yeah.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: | don't mnd deferring a
deci sion about thetinme limt. | nmean, and | appreciate the
concerns that you and Ms. John have wth regard to, you know,
Inposing a tinme limt on a small business. But it is
sonet hing that this Board has done on a regular basis in the
past and they've done it when there were significant
conmuni ty concerns about the operation.

And | think we have significant community concerns
about the operation and we already have a denonstrated
difficulty inthe relationship between this applicant and the
ANC. So | think relying on that w thout having some, you
know, something that forces a relationship, you know, for
|l ack of a better way of phrasing it, | think is very
| mportant.

So |l nean | would just leave it at that, but I'm
happy to, you know, continue that debate when we cone back
and | ook at the new exhibits.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, Ms. John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: I'"'m fine with deferring the
decision on the tinme limt. | just want us to be m ndful
that the comunity's mmin concern as expressed through
testimony and exhibits is just having this business, this
center there in the first place.

So | don't know if having the operator cone back
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in five years is going to change that and that woul d just be
nmy two cents. We're inposing another financial burden on the
operator on a business like this to cone back in five years
over sonething that's not related to the operation of the
business itself, just the traffic patterns which can be
m ti gat ed.

So those would be ny two cents, but it would be

good to think about it sonme nore and | m ght change M. My,

you know.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, this is actually, this
isturning, thisis actually turning interesting solet's see
what happens. | nean even, | nmean ny thing, M. My, and,
you know, again, | know we've done this before, is that
kicking this to a future Board, and not even kicking it to
a future Board, | nean it's a future Board five years from
now, |ike, you know, | ain't going to be here, right, okay.

And |ike, you know, | know Ms. John ain't going
to be here, right? | mean M. May you m ght be here, right,

you know, but |ike, you know, and so that's ny concern,
right, or that's the thing now that, you know, but -- so
okay. So I'mgoing to bring back in the applicant and I'm
actually going to bring back in the ANC, but first let ne
bring in the applicant, M. Young, just the applicant.

Hel | 0?

M5. NGATCHOU: Hel |l o.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

94

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: H . Can you hear ne?
M5. NGATCHOU: Yes, | can.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. John, you mght want to

mut e your m crophone and |'Ill get around to everybody.
s your architect still around?
M5. NGATCHOU:. Yes. | think he's --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: What's his nane again?

MR BANKS: Yes, |I'mstill here. | am Yeah, |I'm

still here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | don't see you. kay.

MR, BANKS: kay, let's see.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Banks?

MR. BANKS: Yes, |'m here.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay. Turn on the canera, M.
Banks, so | can see you.

MR, BANKS: All right, let's seeif | can find out
how to do that. |"msorry. Just a second. "Il have to,
oh, here we go. GCkay. |'mnot sure why it's not com ng on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's all right. That's all
right. That's all right.

MR, BANKS: (kay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | just need you to understand
what |' m sayi ng.

MR, BANKS: (kay.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So, Ms. Ngatchou, can you hear
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me?

M5. NGATCHOU: Yes, | can.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Do you got a pen and a piece
of paper?

MS. NGATCHOU:  Yes.

CHAIRPERSON HILL: So |I'm just letting you know
what sone of these conditions are going to be at this point

intime, right. So your signage is going to get limted to
U 251. 4, okay.

M5. NGATCHOU:  Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And then your exhibit in 190,
right, in Your Transportation Managenent Pl an.

M5. NGATCHOU:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Yeah. And then you're
going to have conditions 1 through 5, okay.

M5. NGATCHOU:  Uh- huh.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: W want to see a better diagram
of how the cars are going to conme and drop off and where
t hose drop-of f points are because it's not clear.

And, M. My, would you like to clarify what
you' re | ooking for?

COW SSI ONER MAY: Sure. Wen you |l ook at the
diagramit's not very clear exactly where the drop-off areas
are. The yellow colored area seens to indicate only 3rd
Street when your words describe it as 3rd and Quackenbos.
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So if you can, you know, just zoomin on that area a little
bit and show, you know, basically where you expect the pick-
up and drop-off to occur on the site.

And then, secondly, you know, the red lines, |
mean the one comng in fromthe north makes sense because
then you can pull up along 3rd Street. But when you're
coming up from the south it's not clear whether vyou're

expecting people to make a | eft onto Quackenbos so that they
can drop off in front of the house or whether you're
expecting people to make a U-turn sonewhere and then cone up
on 3rd Street with everybody el se.

So just if you could clarify those things and show
exactly how people would approach all the way through the
property and then show the drop-off in an enlarged version
at the property.

M5. NGATCHOU:. kay.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay.

M5. NGATCHOU:. COkay. Actually, the fact that we
sai d Quackenbos and 3rd Street because on Quackenbos we have
alittle curb for people who are on the reach of, for people
with disability that that was -- that's why.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  (kay, so it doesn't matter to

M5. NGATCHOU:. (kay, okay.
COMM SSI ONER MAY: -- where it is.
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M5. NGATCHOU:.  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER NMAY: It just, it has to be shown
clearly in the draw ng.

M5. NGATCHOU: Ch, okay.

MR, BANKS: Ckay.

M5. NGATCHOU: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And then, Ms. Ngatchou, go
ahead and change the wording to nunber 1 so it reflects what
you' re actually proposing.

M5. NGATCHOU:. Ckay.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | f need be.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | f need be, right. If it's

accurately stated in nunber 1, then leave it. But |let ne say

t hi s again. | want you to submit something to the record
that has all of these conditions, 1 through 5, okay,
i ncl udi ng a new di agram

MR, BANKS: A new di agram

M5. NGATCHOU:. kay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Al right.

M5. NGATCHOU:. Okay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, so that's nunmber 1. And
t hen, and, Ms. Nagel hout, | don't knowif | throwthis on you

or whonever, but if sonmebody can help ne keep track |ike
agai n of what we've asked people for. Like so again, what's
going to be in there is the Exhibit 189 for the Construction
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Managenent Pl an.

What we've now asked for from the applicant as
well as U-251.4, and now we're also going to ask for a
diagram fromthe architect on this six-foot fence. And as
| understand, M. Banks and Ms. Ngatchou, so this is another
exhibit we would require fromyou showi ng us how this fence
woul d | ook against the new building, right. And as |
understand it, the fence would be flush with the front of the
house and encl ose the entire backyard.

MR, BANKS: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So that's what we want to see,
a six-foot solid fence.

MR, BANKS: All right.

And may | insert at this point, currently the
exi sting fence enconpasses public space on the 3rd Street
side. |Is there a way that the new fence can take that sane
al i gnment or woul d we have to adhere to the property line for
t he new fence?

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL:  You woul d have to adhere to the
property line for the newfence. | don't know what, | don't
know. If you're -- | don't want to see a diagram of
sonmet hing in public space.

MR, BANKS: (kay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: What is it that vyou're
proposing for the six-foot solid fence --
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MR, BANKS: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: -- and what we were trying to
understand again is that we're trying to fix any adverse
| npact that we think m ght be affected by the children in the
backyard, right.

MR, BANKS: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So go ahead and show us a si x-

foot high fence, solid fence, encl osing the backyard and si de

yar ds.

MR, BANKS:. Ckay, very good.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right. So.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: If I could interrupt for a
second.

M. Banks, |I'mconfused by that because | thought
we had a diagramin here that indicated that the actual, the

fence was not enclosing public space. You're saying it
actually is enclosing sone of the public space there?

MR. BANKS: Yeah. | think onthe 3rd Street side,
| think the fence is behind the sidewal k. But the sidewal k
may be ten or twelve feet beyond the property line of the
house.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: Yeah, okay. All right. Yeah,
| mean it definitely has to be, if it's going to be a six-
foot fence it has to be within the property.

MR, BANKS: Sur e.
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COW SSI ONER MAY: It can't be on public space.

MR, BANKS: Ckay. Al right, | just wanted to
verify.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah, okay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, so you understand the two
exhi bits we want from you, understand, M. Ngatchou?

M5. NGATCHOU:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right.

kay, now if you wouldn't mnd nuting your
m cr ophone, Ms. Ngatchou, and you al so, M. Banks.

MR, BANKS: (kay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And, M. Young, if you could
bring the ANC Conmi ssi oner, please.

M5. BROOKS: Hi, how are you?

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Good, Conm ssi oner. Can you
hear nme?

M5. BROOKS: | can. Can you hear ne?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah, yeah. | assune you've
been wat chi ng everything. You had wanted to say sonet hi ng?

V. BROCKS: Yes. Wth regard to the
Transportati on Managenent Plan, | want to reiterate something
that was brought up in the last neeting. 3rd Street is one
way during rush hour, so you cannot turn from New Hanpshire
Avenue | eft onto 3rd Street. Therefore, no one can cone on
the side of her property wi thout comng from the opposite
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direction which neans everyone's going to have to nake a U
turn at sone point on 3rd Street to be on her side of the
street, one.

Two, the other streets, the other like, and I'm
terrible wwth north, south, east and west, so |'mjust going
to say that now. Don't ask. But the other side streets are
al so one way to prevent Maryland traffic fromcutting through
all these side streets.

So as you were di scussing the Transportation Pl an,
| had concerns because you can't drop off, currently, on the
side of her house without making that Uturn that [|'m
speaki ng of. Now you could cone to the intersection and turn
| eft onto Quackenbos and you can push all the traffic down
Quackenbos, but you're going to have nore on Quackenbos t han
you are on 3rd.

Also there is no sidewalk, and this is not M.
Hando's issue, this is the city's issue. There are no
si dewal ks over there. W just very recently after three
years of requesting sidewal ks fromthe city, got sidewal ks
on the opposite side of the street with no intention of
putting themon Ms. Hando's side of the street.

So then al so we' re concerned because i f people are
wal ki ng and, you know, | want to believe that one day we w ||
get through COVID and traffic will resunme to nornal. e
won't all be tel ecomruting and regul ar rush hour traffic wll
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continue. So if that is the case, 3rd Street is very active
during rush hour.

So if you have residents that are, i.e., catching
the bus, you know, from and com ng up New Hanpshire, they
can't walk on that side of the street because there's no
si dewal k. So they're either, and this is what happens
currently, people either walk inthe intersection, |'msorry,
In the public street or they go a different route.

So | just want to nmake sure that part was cl ear.
And as | said, this was brought up as an i ssue before because
what was submitted isn't aligning with how the street, how
traffic flows on that street. Al so we nentioned before that
the fence was on public space, so that was brought up in a
prior nmeeting as well.

So | just wanted to make the transportation i ssue
cl ear because the plan as it exists today, for ne, doesn't
make sense. And so if people are dropping on 3rd, they're
wal ki ng around the corner. If a fence exists, they're
wal ki ng around t he corner with no sidewal k on that side until
they get to the front of the house. Thanks.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

Then, Ms. Ngat chou, can you, | guess, maybe have
two diagrans? \What you think is going to happen during
normal hours and what you think is going to happen during
rush hour?
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MS. NGATCHOU:  Yes.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And so -- okay, M. Muy?
COW SSI ONER MAY: Yeah, M. Chairman. | just

want to ask a quick question of Conm ssioner Brooks.

I was a Ilittle confused by what you were
describing in terns of the rush hour configuration. 3rd
Street becones one way south, | nean northbound during rush

hour? |Is that what you're saying?

MS5. BROOKS: Yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Is it the afternoon rush?

M5. BROOKS: In the norning rush.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  The norning rush.

M5. BROOKS: It's one way northbound, so you can
go from3rd Street towards R ggs Road or 2nd Street, but you
can't go from New Hanpshire Avenue up 3rd.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay.

M5. BROOKS: -- is frustrating.

COW SSI ONER MAY: |s that a restriction fromthe
-- is it arestriction on the entry into 3rd --

M5. BROOKS: Yes.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: -- from New Hanpshire?

M5. BROOKS: Yes.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: O is it an actual reverse, you
know, a change in |ane direction?

MS. BROCOKS: No, it's not a change in |ane
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direction. It's a do not enter from7 a.m to 9 a.m

COW SSI ONER MAY:  CGot it, got it, got it.

So the diagram that we have indicates that if
people are comng and are going to drop off on 3rd, they
woul d, well, | guess they could cone, | think the diagram
says it's comng on the street that's just north of there,
so they can't enter at that intersection either.

M5. NGATCHOU: | can explain that.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: So | nmean could they
theoretically though enter on Quintana Place off of Eastern
Avenue and then cones out, cones south there?

M5. BROOKS: No. No. Quintana -- | have to think
about that. Let ne not say no. |If | renenber correctly,
Qui ntana's a one-way street.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Ch, yeah.

M5. BROOKS: If | renmenber correctly, but I'mnot
a hundred percent sure of that. | don't want to --

COMM SSI ONER MAY: | think you're right. | think
it is.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Ngatchou is shaking her
head. | don't know.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah. Wwell, | --

M5. BROOKS: | believe it to be a one-way street
all the time. | believe Quintana Place is one way.

M5. NGATCHOU. Actually, it's one way, but | was
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t hi nki ng about Rittenhouse. The street after Quintana is
Rittenhouse, so it's not one way.

MS. BROOKS: Yeah, Rittenhouse is --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  No, but you can't enter --

MS. BROCKS: Let ne finish one second, if you
don't m nd, before we continue. So Quintana is one way goi ng
down to Eastern Avenue and that's all the tinme. Rittenhouse
I s not one way, but you cannot enter it off of New Hanpshire
Avenue, right.

So people with -- that neans that every person
that's comng fromthat direction would have to ride Eastern
Avenue, nmake a left onto R ttenhouse and a left onto 3rd
Street at that tine. But that would be if. That's a |ot of
i f.

And | think nore than likely -- people are going
to U-turn.

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.

M5. BROOKS: They're not going to go all the way
around in the rush hour traffic on the streets that are
heavily trafficked when they can nake an illegal U.

COWM SSI ONER  MVAY: So | don't want to end the
conversation too nuch. | think that the, you know, getting
a diagram about how it would work during the rush hour
condition and during the non-rush hour condition will help
address this.
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I think one of the key questions is that on the
di agramthat we have right nowit does show people com ng of f
of Eastern Avenue, nmaeking a left onto R ttenhouse and then
making a left onto 3rd.

M5. BROOKS: | just got a text nessage from a
resident there. She's watching.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  May | finish ny statenent?

MS. BROOKS: Yes, you can. |'msorry.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  So if you nake a left off of,
| mean | think we'd have to know, M. Ngatchou, if you're
saying that that's how people are going to make that, you
know, get to 3rd Street, | think we'd need to know that
that's a | egal maneuver and that it's not, you know, that 3rd
Street is not closed at that intersection entirely but is
just closed to traffic off of New Hanpshire.

So if you could clarify that in the diagramthat
woul d be appr eci at ed.

M5. BROOKS: (kay, can | add one nore thing? |
was just going to say that | just got a text froma resident
that's watching this that Rittenhouse is also do not enter
at that time of day. So you cannot turn from New Hanpshire
on, I"'msorry, fromEastern onto R ttenhouse.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Ckay, so we'll again --

M5. BROCKS: | nean onto 3rd. Excuse ne.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  The diagram we're asking for
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I s asking, you know, we're only | ooking for | egal maneuvers,
not for anything that's not going to work. Soit's up to the
applicant to provide that diagram

M5. BROOKS: Ckay.

CHAIl RPERSON HI LL: Okay. So, Ms. Ngatchou, you
understand, right, a diagram at normal tinme and a di agram
during rush hour?

M5. NGATCHOU: Right.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. And then any wording
that you need to add explaining your pick-up and drop-off
criteria.

M5. NGATCHOU:. Okay.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

Ms. Brooks, since we got you on the phone and |
know you're just, you're the SVMD there so you can just, but
you're just kind of giving your opinion. Wat do you think
of the six-foot tall fence?

M5. BROOKS: | think it depends on what it | ooks
i ke. If it's, you know, a reasonably nice fence, | don't
think that would be an issue. | think that's an interesting
conpronmise. | think for the people that live on 3rd Street
though it's not the nobst pleasant view from their front
por ch.

| know on a previous call soneone tal ked about how
would the addition of the house and the addition of, you
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know, anything else inpact their ability to receive their

cable service, you know, because now they're sort of

bl ocki ng, you know, from the front of their house. So
personally, I'"mnot sure that it's an issue, but | don't know
how t hat particular resident would feel about it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All right. Yeah, | don't think
cable, | don't think that's affected by a fence. But anyway,
okay.

Al right, well, thank you, Comm ssi oner.

And, Ms. Ngatchou, you know when you're going to
get us stuff. When can you get us stuff? You're on nute.

M5. NGATCHOU:. About in about ten days it should
be ready.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

So, M. My, and | don't know what ny fell ow Board
menbers thought -- M. Brooks, did you have your hand up?

M5. BROOKS: | did. I'msorry. | just have one
final comment which | can either hold until later or | can
make now i f we're about --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You can go ahead and neke it
now.

M5. BROOKS: GCkay. At one point | believe M. My
said that, I"'msorry, M. May said that the rel ati onship was
difficult between nyself and Ms. Hando, and | just wanted to
reiterate that | have no difficulty at all. | think that
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It's difficult because | represent all of these people and
they don't all have the sanme opinion.

But |'mhappy to work with Ms. Hando to reach any
resolution to the i ssue because | think that's what best for
t he nei ghborhood and that's what |'ve been trying to do thus
far. So | didn't want anyone to walk away with the
| npression that she would have difficulty working with ne or
any ot her nenber of the conm ssion.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | apologize. | did not nean
to inply that you were not willing to work with her. | was
just reporting what we saw, which was that there was, you

know, the attenpts to conme to sone sort of conpron se didn't

go anywhere.
M5. BROOKS: Right. GCkay. | appreciate that.
And, lastly, just to add to that. It wasn't ny
position. | have tried, actually, not to take a position.

| represented what the larger group wanted to submt as the
conprom se, so | just wanted to put that on the record as
wel | .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Thank you, Commi ssi oner.

And, M. My, for the record, | have reopened the
heari ng, okay. | reopened the hearing when | brought in
Commi ssi oner Brooks and the applicant and the applicant's
architect. So I'mjust putting that on the record as well.

Al right. So, M. Ngatchou, you know what you
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need to get us.

Ch, this is what | was going to ask for the Board.
Do we want any suppl enental from DDOT based on what we get
from Ms. Ngat chou?

Ms. John?

VI CE CHAIR JOHN: | don't think it would hurt.
So what I'"mhoping is that the applicant wll share with M.
Brooks what she's proposing interns of the traffic pattern,
because it seens to ne that she proposes sonething and the
nei ghbors don't think it wll work. So even if it's not
shared beforehand, do you, M. Chairman, want the response
fromthe ANC after she submits the newtraffic pattern?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah. | mean |I'mjust trying
to work through this, | guess. So let's just say, | nean |
don't know. Let's just say ten days from now, right, M.
Ngat chou, if you can share with Conmm ssioner Brooks your
Transportati on Managenent Plan, right, okay. And if you can
see -- | don't -- whatever you think is that's going to work
and if you can get to sonme wunderstanding wth the
comr ssioner of the ANC that's great, right.

But | do need sonething, regardl ess, even if you
don't come to an understanding with the comm ssioner. I
mean, sorry, wth the ANC | do need sonething, right.
Okay. And then we're going to ask for a suppl enental report
from DDOT based upon what you submt.
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And, Conm ssioner Brooks, | do have a question for
you in a mnute. I know you got a couple things going on
there. But yeah, so you submt us sonething. You work with
t he conmm ssi oner. Comm ssioner, do you think you can get

together and just at | east kind of email back and forth over
the next ten days with Ms. Ngat chou?

M5. BROOKS: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great. And when,
Comm ssi oner, does your ANC neeting again?

M5. BROCKS: W neet the fourth Monday of each
nmont h.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.

M5. BROOKS: Which | think the 26th of Cctober.
"' mnot |ooking at a calendar. Hold on one second.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Okay. So | don't know. Ten
days puts you to |like the 16th.

So, Ms. Ngatchou, this is also kind of up to you.
| think, I don't know, if you wanted to see if you submtted
this information to the ANC concerning the transportation,
this new Transportati on Managenent as well as the diagrans
about the fence, right, if you want to present to themagain
or not that's up to you.

You don't have to tell me right now. "' m j ust
|l etting you know that if you did present it, if for sone
reason you thought there mght be a different vote and you
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wanted to present to themon the 19th, then we could ask for
a postponenent, right. Because what | think is going to
happen now is we're | ooking at naybe the 21st, is that when
you have all this stuff, you know, we're going to look in
terns of a decision, right.

And again, and | don't know. ["m just Kkind of
sharing this. If for sone reason by talking to the
conm ssi oner and this hearing has already taken place and we
all kind of know where we are, you get a difference of
opinion by the 19th, then you mght be able to get, and
somehow you t hought you m ght get a approval that m ght get
you to a summary order versus a full order.

So that will change how fast you get your order
fromus one way or the other, which then neans how fast you
get your permts, okay, sothat's up to you. |'mjust giving
you sonme, throwing out sone stuff, okay, right. So,
Commi ssioner, | think we're going to get, you and M.
Ngat chou are going to at | east share sone i nfornmation, okay.

And then, M. My, how do we get back here for the
21st with a decision and get a supplenental from DDOT? M.
May is not here on the 21st.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | cannot be here on the 21st.
| am not avail abl e.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So then the next tine you're
avail able is the 4th?
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MR MOY: The 18th.

COW SSI ONER MAY: It doesn't have to do with, |
mean | could cone on the 28th, if need be.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ch, so you can't, yeah. It was
just on the video. |'msaying just for the deliberation.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | understand. |'mnot talking
about ny regularly schedul ed day. l'"'m saying that | am
sinply not available on the 21st. | have a conflict. | am
avai |l abl e on the 28th.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. So the 28th, so we'l|l

come back on the 28th, okay. So, Ms. Ngatchou, that m ght

wor k i nto your cal cul us about the ANC. | don't know, right.

So, M. My, if we conme back for a decision on the
28th, how do | need to get information and want to get
sonet hi ng back from DDOT?

MR, MOY: Ckay, M. Chairman, |'ve been changing
ny dates. | have dates, but I'm listening to the
conversation. So | believe before | do that, to give you the
basic tineline dates | believe M. Brooks, Comm ssioner
Brooks said that the ANC would neet the 4th Mnday of the
nonth which would put you at OCctober the 26th. | s that
correct?

M5. BROOKS: Correct.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: I'msorry. | thought you said,
Ms. Brooks, you neet on the 19th.
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M5. BROOKS: No, no. The fourth Monday, which |
believe is the 26th.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ch, okay. All right, so | nean
we're not, M. My, we're not insisting the applicant go back
to the ANC. W're just putting that out as an option. And
what I'msaying is if the applicant and the ANC think that
they're going to be able to sonehow work together, then the
applicant and it's up to the conmm ssioner and t he ANC whet her
or not they also want to hear fromthis applicant again or
not. However, if they did and they were able to neet on the
26t h and sonet hing were fruitful, then Ms. Ngat chou coul d ask
for a postponenent for our 28th hearing and to get sone
information from the ANC, okay. But as of now, we'll go
ahead and put it on the cal endar for a decision on the 28th.

MR, MOY: Ckay. That would be kind of tight
because | was, based on the tineline that you're giving ne
| was changing it to Novenber the 4th, but let ne just |ay
this out then go nake the adjustnent.

So t he applicant should make their filingwth the
Board' s request for additional informtion by Monday, Cctober
the 19th, okay. Monday, October the 19th, all the parti es,
in this case it would be the ANC and it appears that you're
al so providing the opportunity for the ANC and O fice of
Pl anni ng and DDOT to respond to the applicant's filing, that
woul d be Cctober --
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Let ne interrupt you, M. My.
Let ne interrupt you. Wat | was trying to do is that, and
this is where you can tell ne in terns of the tinme because
| don't renmenber how nuch tine parties need to respond. Like
I f they gave us what they needed by the 14th, which is a week
fromnow, right, and then DDOT and the parties -- well, hold
on.

| f they gave us what we needed by the 16th, which
Is on Friday, and then DDOT and all parties could reply to
anything that they supply by the 23rd, then we could be on
for the 28th, correct?

MR, MOY: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, so let's do that. Have
t he applicant give what we want by the 16th, then all parties

will be able to respond, including DDOT, by the 23rd, and

then we'll be set for a decision on the 28th.
MR, MOY: Yes.
CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.
Commi ssi oner Brooks, do you hear that tineline?
M ght have | ost her a second, | don't know.
Ms. Ngat chou, did you hear that tineline?
MS. NGATCHOU: Yes, | do.
CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Ckay.
Commi ssi oner Brooks, did you hear what | was

trying to just in ternms of how things, the tineline?
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M5. BROOKS: Yes, I'msorry. | heard it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great.

Al right, okay. Well, then |'mgoing to go back
and cl ose the hearing unless any of ny fell ow Board nenbers
have anything to add. Are we good?

Ckay, all right. Then we'll set for a decision

on the 28th and we'll see what happens.

M5. NGATCHOU: Thank you.

M5. BROOKS: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Thank you, Ms. Ngat chou.
Thanks, Comm ssi oner. Can | see ny Board nenbers for a
m nut e?

Ckay. Al right, well, that went way | onger than
| thought it was going to go, and so it is now 12: 30. I
definitely think we should take a break. So let's take a

guick break, if this is all right with you guys. And then

maybe we' || take | unch around 1: 10, okay, and then we'll cone
back after lunch. Does that sound appropriate?

PARTI Cl PANT:  Yep.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, so we'll cone back and
maybe do a case. W'll see what happens if we can get
t hrough what ever before lunch. So we'll conme back in |ike
ten m nutes.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f t he
record at 12:25 p.m and resuned at 12:40 p.m)
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Wl cone back, everybody. M.
My, if you want to call us and then announce the next case,
pl ease.

MR MOY: Thank you, M. Chairnman. For the
record, for the transcript, after a quick break, the Board
I s back in hearing session, and the tine is at or about 12:40
p. m The next case we are hearing, M. Chairman, 1is
Application No. 20277 of Gary and Lauren Hudson. It was
anended for special exception under Subtitle D 8§ 5201 from
the | ot occupancy requirenents of Subtitle D § 1004. 1.

This woul d construct a two-story rear additionto
a sem -detached principal dwelling unit in the R-17 Zone.
This is at prem ses 2506 | Street NW Square 17, Lot 45. As
you are aware, the affidavit of posting under Exhibit 32 is
untinmely and not notarized, as well.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. My. M. Ross,
can you hear ne?

MR ROSS: | can. Can you hear ne?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes. Are you choosing not to
use your canera, M. Ross?

MR ROSS: |I'mtrying to activate it now.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: At the bottomof the screen --
t here you go.

MR. RCSS: Perfect.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great.
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MR ROSS: Sorry about that.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's all right. Could you
pl ease i ntroduce yourself for the record?

MR ROSS: M nane is Harry Ross. | live at 18
Chest nut Avenue, Pel ham New York now, 10803. | am the
regi stered agent for Lauren and Gary Hudson for this project
and subm ssi on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | can't renenber, M. Ross.
s there sonething in the record that states that you're the
appropri ate person to be speaking to?

MR, ROSS:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Ross, | guess you were | ate
with your affidavit of posting and mai ntenance. | see them
in the record. Can you explain why you were | ate?

MR ROSS: | did attenpt to post, and | thought
that it had posted to 1ZIS the affidavit of posting in md-
Septenber. It was brought to ny attention Minday that that
was not conpleted, and then | did post our affidavit of
mai nt enance with a nmeno al so on Monday, noting that it was
not notarized and we had issues with getting a notary
el ectronically.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You had posted in a tinely
manner, however, correct?

MR, ROSS: Yes. W posted when we received the
poster fromthe Zoning Ofice.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Unl ess the Board has any
| ssues, |'mgoing to waive the posting requirenent, because
| think that the ANC, it seens as though they've reached out
to everyone and everyone's been notified. So | don't have
an issue wth the posting, and the applicant has stated that
they have posted in the appropriate tine. |'mgoing to go
ahead and waive that requirenent unless the Board has any
I ssues, and if so, please raise your hand. | don't see
anyone raising their hand, so then we're going to go ahead
and nove forward.

M. Ross, if you want to go ahead, I'mgoing to
put 15 mnutes on the clock there. |If you want to tell us
about your application and why you believe that vyou're
neeting the criteria for us to grant the relief requested,
and you can begi n whenever you like.

MR, RCSS: Lauren and Gary Hudson purchased a
t hr ee- bedroomhone at this specified | ocation, 2506 | Street,
in April 2016. The original existing conditions of the
property were a three-bed, one-bath honme, with a nechani cal
unit in the cellar. They had gone through sone prelimnary
desi gn exploration with another architect, and we picked up
t he design exercise and the project to serve as the |ocal
architect for them

| recommended and we engaged the nei ghbors, the
ANC, extensively throughout the process, trying to determ ne
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what the nmassing of the project would be. W were very
willing to work wwth HPO as well, acknow edging that it's
a contributing resource. So we did an extensive anount of
prelimnary design work to explore the options on the
property. Relating directly to the relief from the
devel opnent standards, we're asking for a special exception
for the | ot occupancy only. Since it is a sem -detached row
house, which is kind of unique in the zone, we believe that
a nodest accommodation i s appropriate given that you have the
opportunity to go to 60 percent if we were in an attached
condi ti on.

Additionally, it doesn't share a party wall, so
we did sone exploration wth the Ofice of Zoning
Adm nistrator to determne if there was a by-right path for
this project, which there was not. W reengaged through the
ANC, and the ANC did a lot of facilitation to work with both
confronti ng nei ghbors, adjoining neighbors, to figure out
what the appropriate setback for the rear two-story addition
should be. W elimnated the third-floor addition and have
continued to keep historic preservation apprised of the
desi gn devel opnents.

W are proposing an approxi mately six-foot first-
floor rear addition with a step-back to further mnimze
i npact on the adjacent properties. W have submtted pl ans
and el evations that illustrate that proposed accommobdati on.
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Looki ng at the rest of the buildings in the square and in the
zone, we didn't find any others that were in this sem -
det ached row condition, so we weren't asking to exceed what
woul d be applicable to the typical row house conditions for
| ot occupancy, which is 60 percent.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does anybody have any questi ons
for the applicant at this tinme? |If so, please raise your
hand. | amgoing to turn over to the Ofice of Planning?

M5. FOTHERG LL: Good afternoon. "' m Anne
Fothergill for the Ofice of Planning for BZA Case 20277.
We rest on the record in support of the application and find
that it nmeets the special exception criteria. |'mhappy to
t ake any questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does the Board have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning? Does the applicant
have any questions for the Ofice of Planning? M. Ross, do
you have any questions for the O fice of Planning?

MR ROSS: OCh, sorry, no | don't.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Let's see. M. Young, is there
anyone here to speak on this case?

MR. YOUNG We have no one signed on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: ' mgoi ng to go ahead t hen, M.
Ross, do you have anything you'd like to add at the end?

MR. ROSS: No, but | do appreciate you, Chairman,
and the Board, for their tinme today. Thank you to the staff
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at OP and O fice of Zoning.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: 1'mgoi ng to cl ose the heari ng.
Let's see. M. Young, if you could please renove the
applicant and the Ofice of Planning fromthe hearing. |Is
the Board ready to deliberate? | can start. | actually
didn't have any issues with the application. | thought that
they nmet the criteria in order for us to grant the relief
requested. | also note that the ANC was in support 7-0-0 and
DDOT had no objection. | would agree with the anal ysis that
the O fice of Planning has provided and vote in favor of the

application. M. My, would you like to add anythi ng?

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  No, nothing to add.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Smith, do you have anyt hi ng
to add?

MEMBER SM TH: No, | don't have anything to add.
|"min support.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Vi ce-Chair John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Not hing to add, M. Chairnan.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: I'mgoing to nake a notion to
approve Application 20277 as captioned and read by the

Secretary and ask for a second, M. John?
VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Second.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  The noti on has been made and
seconded. M. My, could you please take a roll call vote?
MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. Wen | cal
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your nane, if you would please reply wth a yes, no or

abstain fromthe notion made by Chairman Hi Il to approve the
application. Seconding the notion is Vice-Chair Hart.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Vice-Chair John seconded the
notion, M. My.

MR MOY: What did | say?

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Hart.

MR MOY: Oh, I'mhaving | unch spasm Let's start
over. The notion made by Chairman Hill, seconded by Vice-
Chair John. Ontheroll call vote, Zoni ng Conm ssi oner Peter
May ?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR, MOY: M. Smth?

MEMBER SM TH:  Yes.

MR. MOY: Vice-Chair John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yes.

MR MOY: Chairman HIl?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes to approve.

MR, MOY: Staff would record vote as 4-0-1, and
this is on the notion made by Chairman Hill to approve
seconded by Vice-Chair John. Also in support, M. Snmth and

Zoni ng Conm ssi oner Peter May. W have a Board seat vacant,
but the notion carri es.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. My. You can
go ahead and call our next case when you get a chance.
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MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. So this would
be case Application No. 20278 of Dyl an Hanson. Captioned and
advertised for speci al exception under Subtitle D 8§ 5201 from
the side yard requirenents of Subtitle D§ 206.7. This would
construct a two-story rear addition to an existing detached
principal dwelling unit in the R-1-B zone at prem ses 3015
25th Street NE, Square 4288, Lot 820.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hanson, could you pl ease
I ntroduce yourself for the record?

MR, HANSON. Sure. M nane is Dylan Hanson. [|I'm
t he owner at 3015 25th Street NE.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Commi ssi oner Mont ague, coul d
you please introduce yourself for the record? You' re on
nmut e, Conmi SSi oner.

MR, MONTAGUE: Commi ssi oner Jerem ah Mont ague,
Juni or, Vice-Chair ANC 5C.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Wl cone, Conm ssioner.

MR, MONTAGUE: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hanson, if you could go
ahead and wal k us through your proposal and why vyou're
neeting the standards of relief being requested. You have
15 m nutes on the clock there and you can begi n whenever you
li ke.

MR, HANSON: Sure. Thank you, Chairman. Thank
you, Comm ssioner and Board for being here. Currently ny
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home is within a foot of the side yard variance, and we're
| ooki ng to extend and match the existing honme as it is. W
neet the other side yard and setback conditions, but we're
clearly trying to extend out the basenent area to nmake a
usabl e garage, the mddle floor to create a usabl e kitchen,
and then the top floor to have a master bathroom |If there
are any other questions about the project, |I'd be happy to
answer those.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does the Board have any
questions for M. Hanson? |If so, please raise your hand.
Commi ssi oner Montague, do you have any questions for M.
Hanson?

MR, MONTAGUE: One quick question about the -- he
nmenti oned a garage?

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: What's your question,
Conmi ssi oner ?

MR, MONTAGUE: It's just something that just got
past ne. |'mgood, |I'm good.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, I'"'mgoing to turnto the
O fice of Planning?

MS. THOVAS: (Good afternoon, M. Chair and nenbers
of the Board. Karen Thonmas with the Ofice of Planning. The
Ofice of Planning would |ike to recomend approval of our
report and |I'Il be happy to take any questions. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does the Board have any
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questions for the Ofice of Planning? | don't see anyone
rai sing their hand. Comm ssioner Montague, do you have any
questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR. MONTAGUE: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Hanson, do you have any
questions for the Ofice of Planning?

MR, HANSON: | do not.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Conm ssi oner, | have a question
for you since | got a couple mnutes here. Do you guys get
the Ofice of Planning's report before you all deliberate?
Or sonetinmes you get it and sonetines you don't?

MR, MONTAGUE: Usually when it's posted to the
record I will see it and circulate it to the comm ssi oners.
We usual |y have reasonable tinme to review it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So you do always get it,
t hough, before your ANC neeting?

MR, MONTAGUE: Because it's posted to the record,
that's where we pull it from |It's not sent to the ANC ensi |
address. The only thing that we get is a notice from BZA of
the neeting, and thenit's basically left on us to go through
and see who posts what where.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Gkay. M. Hanson, |1've got to
ask. Are you at work?

MR. HANSON: | am yeah. | work in construction
here in Reston. | apologize for the attire. ['min ny
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of fice.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's all right. | just had
to understand. It | ooks interesting.

MR. HANSON: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Let's see, if no one has any
questions, I'mgoing to close the hearing. Al right, I'm

going to close the hearing. Comm ssioner Montague, nice to
see you today. Take care. M. Hanson, good | uck.

MR. HANSON: Thank you very much.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: "' m not even going to start
deli berations. Can sonebody el se tal k? Comm ssioner My,
will you start talking first?

MR YOUNG Chairman Hill, | just wanted to say
for the record that we didn't have anyone signed up. I

didn't hear you ask, so --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. Young. " m
sorry. | couldn't see anybody signed up on the witness |ist,
but thank you, as to the Commi ssioner. But thank you for

stating that for the record. Conm ssioner Muy?
COMM SSI ONER MAY: Let ne pull up my notes. This
is a pretty straightforward case. It's the sort of thing
that the zoning regulations allow for a special exception
because there are these properties that are already
nonconpl i ant, and forci ng conpliance with an additi on doesn't
real ly make a whol e | ot of sense. Wth the ANC s support and
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OP' s support, | don't see any i ssues, so |'mprepared to vote
in favor of it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Smith?

MEMBER SMTH: | don't see any issues wth this
one. | feel like this one is a straightforward application
for a special exception, and | would support it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Vi ce-Chair John?

VICE CHAI R JOHN: | support the application. It's

very straightforward, so | have no concerns.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. | agree wth ny
col | eagues, as well as the analysis provided by the ANC and
the Ofice of Planning in ternms of this application. " m
going to nake a notion to approve Application No. 20278 as
captioned and read by the Secretary and ask for a second, M.
John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: | second.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  The notion has been nmade and
seconded. M. My, if you could take a roll call vote
pl ease.

MR, MOY: Yes, thank you, M. Chairman. \Wen |
call your nane, if you would please respond with a yes, no
or abstain to the notion nmade by Chairman Hill to approve the
application for the relief requested, seconded by Vice-Chair
John. Zoning Comm ssi oner Peter May?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.
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MR MOY: M. Smth?

MEMBER SM TH:  Yes.

MR MOY: Vice-Chair John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yes.

MR MOY: Chairman H Il ?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes to approve.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1
Again, this is on the notion nade by Chairman H Il to approve
the application for the relief requested, seconded by Vice-

Chair John. Also in support M. Smth and Zoning
Commi ssi oner Peter May, we have a Board seat vacant. Mbtion
carries 4-0-1.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. My. Thank you,
gentleman. M. Young, if you could just | eave the Board here

for a noment? Geat, thank you. Do you guys want to take

|l unch? 1t's 1:00. There was sonething that | was trying to
al so get done. |If everybody's schedule is kind of okay, then
we' || cone back at 2:007?

MEMBER SM TH. |'mokay with that, M. Chairman.

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. | can't hear you, M.
May, but just nod. Ckay, great. Everyone, we'll see you
back at 2:00.

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you.
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(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f t he
record at 1:01 p.m and resuned at 2:03 p.m)

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. My, you can call us back
I n whenever you I|ike.

MR MOY: Thank you, M. Chairnman. For the
record, the Board is back in session, and the tine is at or
about 2:00 p.m The next case for public hearing of the
Board is Application No. 20283 of Keena Trapps. Captioned
and advertised for a special exception under Subtitle D §
306.4 and 5201 from the rear addition requirenents of
Subtitle D 8 306.3. This would construct a one-story rear
addition to an existing attached principal dwelling unit in
the R-3 zone at prem ses 717 Enerson Street NW Square 3147,
Lot 57.

M. Chairman, | believe, or as you know, the new
procedure is that nothing is entered into the record 24 hours
prior to a hearing, and there is an updated ZA neno. | would
suggest we need to address that with the applicant.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you, M. My. MVe.
Canmpbel |, can you introduce yoursel f, please? You' re not on
mute. You should be able to go. M. Canpbell, can you hear
ne? W can't hear you. W can't hear you. No. Can you
hear ne? | can't hear you. |Is it Ms. Trapps or Tarps? |Is
it Trapps? Ms. Trapps, is that you?

MS. CAMPBELL: Yes.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Could you introduce yourself

for the record, please?

M5. CAMPBELL: |'mnot sure why you can't hear ne.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Oh now | can hear you.

you there for a second. Now | can't hear you. Ckay,
can hear you.

M5. CAMPBELL: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | can hear you now.

M5. CAMPBELL: Now you can hear

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yes.

M5. CAMPBELL: You can hear nme now? Ckay,

turn up the volume with this.

me?

heard

now |

l et ne

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Could you introduce yourself

for the record?

M5. CAMPBELL: Al right, for the record,

Jenni fer Canmpbel |l from Canpbell Architects

so I'm

DC. Keena (audio

interference) architect in regards to the BZA neno, we had

sent an email out to Zoning.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Trapp

can you hear ne?

You have to unmute your m crophone. There you go naybe | can

hear you now.

M5. CAMPBELL: |'mnot sure what's happening. |'m

not muted on ny side.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Is it Canpbell?

M5. CAMPBELL: Can | begin now? Can you all hear
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me?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: How do you pronounce your | ast
name?

M5. CAMPBELL: Onh boy.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | can hear you.

M5. CAMPBELL: Canpbell.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Canpbell, okay. Just give ne
one second. Ms. Trapps, can you hear ne? You're unnuted,
Ms. Trapps. | don't know if |'m pronouncing your nane
correctly, sorry. Can you hear ne? | can't hear you. M.
Canmpbel |, are you presenting for the applicant?

M5. CAMPBELL: The applicant (audi o interference)
can present, but | can present for her if needed. That's
fine.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Canpbel |, your internet,
| think, is lagging, so you mght want to --

MS. CAMPBELL: It is.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You m ght want to speak kind
of --

M5. CAMPBELL: Yeah, okay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  You m ght want to speak sl owy.

M5. CAMPBELL: kay, okay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And then Ms. Trapp? How do you
pronounce your client's nane?

M5. CAMPBELL: [|I'mgoing to nove to a different

(202) 234-4433

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

133

| ocati on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Trapps, can you hear ne?
It may be better, Ms. Canpbell. Let's just hang on a second.
| still can't get in touch wth your client. How do you

pronounce your client's nane?

MS. CAMPBELL: Keena Trapps.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Trapps.

MS. CAMPBELL: Trapps, yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Trapps, can you hear ne?
Ms. Trapps, can you hear ne? Okay, is there sonething -- M.
John is trying to chine in. Ils there something in the
record, M. Bassett, that has Ms. Canpbell registered as an
agent ?

MR. BASSETT: G ve ne a second. | can nake sure.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Canpbell, do you know if
you have aut horization in the record as an agent? M. John,
did you have sonething you wanted to say?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: | was just going to ask if she
was muted. Her mc is off.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: It wasn't off for a mnute
there also, and then -- so Ms. Trapps if you want to try and
nove the cursor over your screen, it should say nute or
unmute at the bottom of your screen. |f you can hear ne.
Also there's a button that says stop video or start video.
Ms. Canpbell, |I'm going to go back to you. Is there
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sonething in the record that has you |listed as an authori zed

agent ?

MR, BASSETT: There it is.

M5. CAMPBELL: Yes, there should -- yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: So Ms. Canpbell we'll go ahead
and try and see what happens here. |[|f you want to go ahead

and speak to why you are neeting the standard for us to grant
the relief requested. So you need to speak to the special
exception standard. And then also there was a di screpancy
about how far back the addition was going. It seens to be
settled that it's now 13 feet, but if you could again clarify
that and point to where in the record the draw ngs show t he
13 feet, that would be helpful. You can begin whenever you
li ke.

M5. CAMPBELL: So what you were saying, because
the internet is lagging on ny end -- I'lIl go ahead and get
started. So basically the applicant is |ooking to receive
speci al exception relief pursuant to Subsection D 5201 to
allow a one-story rear addition to an existing row house in
Zone R-3. Basically, like you (audio interference) is that
she can extend further than 10 feet beyond the furthest rear
wal | of any adjoining residential building. The applicant
is requesting that she's allowed to extend (audio
interference) 13 feet beyond the furthest rear wall to match
her nei ghbor's rear addition.
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The applicant proposes to denolish the existing
deck and to construct the one-story addition to accommobdate
a famly room and a new deck with an exterior access
staircase leading to the rear yard. The building footprint
of 13 feet past the furthest rear wall on the adjoi ning hone
on the west, and would be inline wth the house on t he east,
which is 715 Enerson Street.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Canpbell, the Zoning
Adm ni strator's neno, when did you get it?

M5. CAMPBELL: Can you repeat that one nore tine,
please? |I'msorry. |It's |lagging on ny side.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: The Zoni ng Admi ni strator's nmeno
is late filed reply and what does it say?

M5. CAMPBELL: You said the zoning -- |I'm so
sorry.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: That's all right. MVs.
Canmpbel I, why don't you --

M5. CAMPBELL.: It's like your -- |1 can't
under st and everything you' re sayi ng.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Canpbell, why don't you
call on the phone? Ckay?

M5. CAMPBELL: Okay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Call on the phone. Call that
nunmber. Paul, is that the nunber to call in?

M5. CAMPBELL: I'll do that. I'Il call on the
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phone. Yes. Gve ne a nonent.

MR YOUNG Yeah, | talked to Robert Reed in our
office and he is going to reach out to her and have her --
he's going to give her instructions on howto call in.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. If M. Reed wants to
al so reach out to the applicant then --

MR BASSETT: While we have sone downtine, | just
wanted to point out a prelimnary matter. The docunents that
were submtted, the updated docunents were submtted |ess
than 21 days before the hearing. It would be up to the Board
to wai ve that 21-day deadline to accept those docunents in.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Are those in the record now?

MR, BASSETT: Yes. But under Subtitle Y 300. 15,
information from the applicant, including briefs and any
suppl enental information, has to be received 21 days before
the hearing, and it was not received 21 days before the
heari ng. The Board coul d wai ve that requirenent if the Board
want ed to.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Where is the -- but the ZA neno
is not inthe record, right? Like, | can't even |ook at it
ri ght now.

MR, BASSETT: No, because if it's received |ess
than 24 hours before the hearing, Rosie doesn't post that
information to the record.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Do you guys know what the nmeno
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says?
MR, BASSETT: Yes, | wll pull it up right now
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | know Conmi ssi oner May and Ms.
John, M. Smith | don't know, but | think Comm ssioner My

and Ms. John are alittle bit Type A So | can just see them
chonping at the bit to try to like, give -- it's not a bad
thing. It's not a bad thing at all. They're chonping at the
bit to like, help ne get through this technical issue.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  No, |'mvery happy to have you
handl e that. | know you can.

M5. CAMPBELL: Okay, |'mon the call

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Canpbel |, can you hear nme?

Ms. Canpbell, can you hear ne? Speak yes into the phone.

MS. CAMPBELL: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | think I can hear Ms. Canpbel |
on t he phone.

MR. BASSETT: | have the ZA neno in front of ne.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Before | junp around
here, Mss ---

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. TRAPPS: Please don't go over ne. |'ve been
on this call since 9:30.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Who is this?

MS. TRAPPS: Ckay. | think they can, too, but
they' re not saying anything back to ne.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Whoever just spoke, | can hear
you. | don't know who you are, but whoever you are --

M5. TRAPPS: M nane is Keena Trapps.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, M. Trapps, well,
that's good. W at |east got one person.

M5. TRAPPS: Ckay, can | go ahead and tal k?

second, Ms.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL
Trapps. |'mwai

M5. TRAPPS: No,

you hear ne?

"' msorry.

was not on

great. Ms.

situation?

a Type Z.

(202) 234-4433

CHAI RPERSON HI LL

M5. TRAPPS: |'m

X Just wait a mnute. One
ting for your architect.

| she is on the call. GCkay, can

| can hear Ms. Trapps.

going to hang up, M. Reed.

| don't know what the problemis. The conputer

mut e.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL

That's all right, Ms. Trapps.

M5. TRAPPS: So can | go ahead and tal k?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:

G ve nme one nonent, Ms. Trapps.

M5. TRAPPS: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL

Ms. Canpbell, are you there?

MS. CAMPBELL: Yes, yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL

John, did you

VI CE CHAI R JOHN

NEAL R.

Great, | can hear you. Ckay,

have a comment on ny Type A

| was just wondering if there's
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | don't know. That's anot her
question. Ms. Trapps, you can hear ne, correct?

M5. TRAPPS: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | believe M. Canpbell was
al ready goi ng through the reasoning for why she believes you
neet the criteria for us to grant the relief requested
Before we get to anything else, I"'mtrying to understand the
Zoning Adm nistrator's neno was posted 24 hours before the
hearing. So Ms. Canpbell, did you give us the ZA nenon?

M5. CAMPBELL: Yes, | did give you guys the neno.
| actually submitted it a few nonths ago. What happened was
t here was di screpancy between |i ke, the size of the addition.
The addition said that it was -- on the meno, the addition
size was listed as 18.67 feet. W had received a email from
sonmeone from Zoni ng saying that we needed to revise that to
13 feet. | reached out to one of the Zoning Adm nistrators
| ast Monday and asked themto fix the discrepancy so that we
could put it on the record.

Then | followed up with hi magai n on Monday. Wen
| followed up with himon Monday, he was not in the office.
But | had reached out to Zoning | ast week to ask themto fix
that issue so that we can put the corrected docunent on the
record. At no tinme did --

(Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: G ve ne a second. So it's 13
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feet, correct?
MS. CAMPBELL: Yes, nm hmm
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And when you presented to the

ANC, it was 13 feet, correct?

M5. CAMPBELL: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And the new zoning neno says
13 feet, correct?

MS. CAMPBELL: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. My, unless the Board has
any opposition, | say we go ahead and add the zoning neno to
the record. |Is that all right with the Board? Everyone's
noddi ng i n consensus. M. My, you can go ahead and add t hat
into the record.

MR MOY: Yes, sir, it will be done.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Great. M. Canpbell, | pretty
much heard nost of your presentation. M. Trapps, | think?
Trapps?

MS. TRAPPS. Trapps, yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Trapps, thank you. Let me just
see i f the Board has any questions for your architect or you.

One nmonent, pl ease.

M5. TRAPPS: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does the Board have any
guestions for the applicant?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Just a comrent, M. Chairnan.
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Exhibit 32 has a revised DC surveyor's plat, which has a 13-
foot addition. Let's see.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great, | see that. Thank
you, Vice-Chair John. Does anyone have any questions for the
applicant? I1'mgoing to turn to the Ofice of Planning.

MS. BROWN- ROBERTS: Good afternoon, M. Chairnman
and nenbers of the BZA. Maxi ne Brown- Roberts for Case No.
20283. The proposal is to have a rear wall that extends 13
feet beyond the property to the west. The Ofice of
Pl anning, in our analysis of Section 5201 in the report
concl udes that they would neet all the sections and that the
extended 13 feet woul d not substantially inpact the |ight and
air to the adjacent properties. Therefore, we rest on the
record and |' m avail abl e for questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Brown-Roberts, the reason
why also that is (audio interference) nmssing side of the
wall to the adjacent property? 1In ternms of the |ight and
air, why are you not concerned?

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: For one thing, the adjacent
property says it's no problem And as | said, there may be
some inmpact, but | don't think it's going to be sonething
t hat substanti al .

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Does the Board have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning? GCkay, M. Canpbell
do you have any questions for the Ofice of Planning?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

142

M5. CAMPBELL: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ms. Trapps, do you have any
questions for the Ofice of Planning?

M5. TRAPPS: No.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Young, is there anyone here

wi shing to testify?

MR, YOUNG We do not have anyone.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Unl ess the Board has anyt hi ng
elsethey'd like to add, I1'"mgoing to close the hearing. All
right, |I'm going to go ahead and close the hearing. V5.
Campbel I, Ms. Trapps, you're excused.

M5. TRAPPS: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you.

M5. CAMPBELL: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Is the Board ready to
deli berate? M. My, would you pl ease start us through our

del i berati ons?

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: I'd be happy to. This is
another, | think, very straightforward case. | don't see any
real conplications with it. | think it's very hel pful that
t he abutti ng nei ghbors have no objections. Really what we're

tal king about is a difference of three feet between the 10
that's allowed and the 13 that's proposed. Wth the Ofice
of Planning's support and ANC s support, | don't see any
issues with it and |'mprepared to vote in favor.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Smith?

MEMBER SM TH: | concur with everything that
Comm ssi oner May said. | give great weight to the OP report
and | woul d support this request.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Vi ce-Chair John? You're on
mut e, Vice-Chair John.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Sorry for that. So I'min

support of the application. | have nothing nore to add.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Thank you. | also don't have

anything to add and will concur wth the coments nade by ny

col | eagues. I'"'m going to nmke a notion to approve

Application No. 20283 as captioned and read by the Secretary
and ask for a second, Ms. John?

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: The notion is made and
seconded. M. My, could you please take a roll call vote?

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. Wen | call
your nane, if you would please respond with a yes, no or
abstain to the notion nade by Chairman H Il to approve the
application for the relief requested and seconded by Vice-
Chair John. Zoni ng Commi ssioner Peter May?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR MOY: M. Smth?

MEMBER SM TH. Yes to approve.

MR. MOY: Vice-Chair John?
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VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yes.

MR, MOY: Chairman Hll?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes to approve.

MR, MOY: The staff would record the vote as 4-0-1
on this notion nade by Chairman Hi Il to approve, seconded by
Vi ce-Chair John. Also in support M. Smth and Zoning

Comm ssi oner Peter May. W have a Board seat vacant. Mbdtion
carries 4-0-1.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Great, thank you, M. My.
Vice-Chair John, | think Type Z probably is just off the
radar conpletely. Like whenever that is, that person is on
Pluto or just like --

VICE CHAIR JOHN: That's fair.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. My, you can call our |ast
case whenever you like.

MR, MOY: That woul d be Case Application No. 20291
of 2100 M Street Property Owmer LLC. Caption advertised for
a special exception under Subtitle C 8 1504.1 from the
pent house set back requirenents for Subtitle C § 1502.1, and
pursuant to Subtitle X, Chapter 10 for variances from the
set back requirenent of Subtitle I § 201.6, fromthe cl osed
court area requirenents of Subtitle | 8§ 207.1, and fromthe
| oading berths requirenents of Subtitle C § 905.2.

This would renovate and expand an existing 11-
story office and retail building in the D5 Zone at prem ses

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

145

2100 M Street NW Square 72, Lot 75. | believe in the
record, M. Chairman, the applicant is proffering expert
W t nesses, one of which has not been listed in our wtness
book, which is M. CJ Anderson.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Who is going to be presenting?
Rai se your hand. Okay, M. Uz?

MR UTZ: Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right. So M. Uz, could
you pl ease introduce yourself for the record?

MR UTZ: Sur e. I"'m Jeff Uz of Goulston &
Storrs, layman's counsel on behalf of the applicant.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Do you want to introduce your
team for ne?

MR UTZ: Sure. So we will have presenting Sam
Hol | man of the applicant.

MR, HOLLMAN: Hi everyone.

MR, UTZ: WI| MBeath from GVA Actually CJ
Ander son won't be joining us today. So WI w Il be speaking
as the project architect's expert w tness, although we woul d
like to confirmWII| as an expert witness, as well. He has
appear ed before the BZA, but we wanted to confirmthat he can
be admtted as an expert witness. W also have Dan VanPel t
for traffic issues that m ght conme up al so appearing, along
wth others. Lawence Ferris from Goulston is on, as well.
And then we have others, | think, in the crowd today should
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gquestions cone up to be addressed.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Who needs to be admtted as an
expert? They' ve already spoken before the BZA before?

MR UTZ: WII MBeat h.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Utz, did you guys submt

anyt hi ng about hi m being an expert?

MR UTZ: W did, yes. So his resune is in the
record, and it's found in Exhibit 14, along with his w tness
testi nony.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: And what is he going to be
speaki ng as an expert on?

MR, UTZ: |In architecture, project design and the

speci fic layout and design challenges of this particular

| ocati on.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: GCkay. |I'mlooking through the
exhi bit here. | don't have any issues with him being
presented as an expert witness. Do any of ny fell ow Board
menbers? |If so, please raise your hand. Gkay, then we'l]l
go ahead and submt himas an expert. M. Uz, if you can
go ahead and wal k us through your presentation.

| suppose a couple of things that 1'd just |ike
to nention is that to speak to whether or not the building
appears to extend beyond where it already currently is,
right, and that kind of like arguing the first prong of the
variance test and howit's tying into the second prong, just

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

147

kind of focusing a little bit nore on that. And you can
begi n whenever you I|ike.

MR UTZ: G eat. Thank you, Chairman Hill.
will just give a quick overview, and then I'll hand it over
to Sam Hol | man, and then he'll hand it over to WIIl. Can we
pul | up the presentation that was upl oaded into the record,
pl ease?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Do you know whi ch exhi bit that
I s7?

MR UTZ: It is Exhibit 43. It looks like that's
it. Yeah, perfect. Thank you. That's it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: I'm 1l ooking here as well. Is
it a bunch of different parts?

MR UTZ: Well, it is because of the 8 MBIlimt
on the elenments to upl oad.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: We'll be able to wal k through
it together, okay. Go ahead.

MR UTZ: Yeah, and if you would want, | could or
the architects could share their screen to walk through it

all at once rather than going into each individual conponent.
CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | actually don't know if they
can do that. M. Young, can you do that? But wait a m nute,
that's -- yeah, okay.
MR, YOUNG W can, but they also gave ne the
second part of their PowerPoint if they needed nme to pull it
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up.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Uz, et M. Young go ahead
and lead it. This is Mster fromOAG and |I'mcuri ous about
sonet hi ng and we can tal k about it later. Again, howthings
are introduced into the record during a heari ng, neani ng t hat
like, if people share their screen, how that would be
different than if sonebody was in the hearing and they were
just presenting information, if you can help ne get sone
clarity around that. So M. Utz, go ahead and begi n, pl ease.

MR UTZ: Geat, thank you. M nane is Jeff U z.
"' m here on behalf of the applicant, which is 211 M Street
Property Omer LLC. (oviously the address of the property
is 2100 M Street. The site is zoned D5 and it's got a
prom nent | ocation in the West End nei ghbor hood of downt own,
at a three-way intersection where 21st Street, M Street and
New Hanpshire Avenue all converge. The property is currently
improved with an eight-story office building that was
constructed in the 1960s, and it requires significant
updating. Qur teamw || discuss this in nore detail, but the
site is a highly atypical one.

It comes with a host of design challenges that
result largely fromthe property's irregul ar shape, and the
exi sting building s shape and configuration is based on that
irregular ot shape, including the building' s structural
support systens that the addition and the renovation
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I nherits. The property received approval fromthe Board in
2007 in BZA Case 17696 for relief in a project that is really
highly simlar to what is being proposed today. Sever a
devel opers attenpted to bring that project forward but
ultimately were not successful, and that approval |apsed a
few years ago.

The applicant has now taken up the project and is
excited to finally deliver this to the site. So what it is,
the project will renovate and expand the building to create
an 11-story office building wth a habitable roof structure.
It will total approxinmately 379,000 square feet, which is an
FAR of a bit over 9.2. The project will revitalize the site
with a new facade and a three-story addition, and will, in
particular, focus on renovating the public realm and the
street frontage, as | was nentioning, around the project, in-
filling an arcade and really nmaking an active/interactive
street scape.

The application requests four areas of relief.
The first one is the special exception fromthe one to one
set back for penthouses under Subtitle C 8 1504.1. This is
for the nechani cal equi prment and adj acent screen wall on the
11th floor in the nechanical court towards the 1143 New
Hanpshire Avenue side of the property, but then also for a
smal|l portion of the elevator core that is on the true roof
of the project.
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There are also three variances. The first is the
variance relief fromthe 45-degree setback fromthe adj acent
MJ 10 zone property at 1143 New Hanpshire, which is a
requi renent under Subtitle | § 201.6. The second area of
variance relief is the mninmum court wth an area
requi rements of Subtitle I § 207.1. The project includes a
series of open and closed courts that there's a uni que kind
of terraced desi gn approach that utilizes a systemof courts.
The result is that two of those courts need relief. It's
cl osed court three, which is a triangular court |ocated on
the western property line, beginning on the ninth I evel and
then an open court on the northwest end of the building
faci ng New Hanpshi re Avenue, beginning on the third | evel.

The last area of relief, the third variance
conmponent, is for the 14-foot mninum clearance for the
| oadi ng berths thenselves. They require a 14-foot m ni num
cl earance and they have a 12 foot 5 clearance here because
of the existing transfer beam and the overhead slab that is
I nherited by the existing i nprovenents on-site. As | noted,
these el enments of relief are very simlar to the relief that
the Board granted in 2007, which also included special
exception relief for roof structure setbacks and the vari ance
fromthe 45-degree setback fromour nei ghboring property, as
wel | .

Before we dive in, | also wanted to note that
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there is an Ofice of Planning report that recommends
approval, Exhibit 37 in the record, and a DDOT report of no
objection in the record that's Exhibit 38. The DDOT report
has conditions to inplenent the traffic demand managenent
pl an and the | oadi ng managenent plan fromthe transportation
statenent that we submitted dated August 21st. That's
Exhibit 33. And also to install a | owclearance bar at the
garage entry noting the height of the ceiling clearance for
t hose | oading berths. All of those conditions are acceptabl e
to the applicant, and you'll see that we've inplenented the
physi cal representation of the clearance bar itself.

W also presented the project to ANC 2A | ast
nonth, and they voted to support the project and the
requested relief. Their report is Exhibit 40 in the record.
The applicant has al so di scussed the project and the relief
wi t h t he nei ghboring property owners, and so far all of those
di scussi ons have been good, positive, to the point that there
is a letter of support fromthe i medi at e adj acent nei ghbor
that owns 1143 in the record. That is Exhibit 44. They're
the folks that are closest to the setback conponents of the
relief, both for the roof structure and the MJ 10 setback
conponent of the variance relief request.

Wth that, I'll hand it over to SamHol | nan of the
applicant togivealittle nore background about the property
and the project itself.
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MR, HOLLMAN:. Thanks, Jeff. H everyone. Thanks

so much for having us. My nane is Sam Hollman and |I'm a
principal with Network Realty Partners, and I'Il al so be the
proj ect manager for 2100 M Street. Qur team purchased the

property in Septenber of 2019, and the building had up to
that point seen a nunber of unsuccessful redevel opnent
efforts from prior owners. To help mtigate what Jeff
mentioned is an unusual | ot geonetry and resulting existing
bui l ding layout, the Board had previously granted zoning
relief for the property in 2007 under BZA Order 17696.

That relief pertainedto the rooftop structure and
setback requirenments and the 45-degree MJ 10 setback, as
wel | . Though that order was approved for what is a very
simlar plan to what we're presenting here, devel opnent never
began at the site, and we at Network are excited to be the
ones who are going to finally get things going here on the
site and rejuvenate what we feel is one of the nost inportant
corners in Washington, DC. Wen we initially identified the
site, our teamsaw it as an inportant cornerstone for four
prom nent DC nei ghbor hoods.

That woul d be Dupont Circle, the Central Business
District, West End and Geor get own/ Foggy Bottom The site was
previously hone to the SSA, which didn't do nuch for
pedestrian activity. We're confident that our plan wll
revitalize this corner and add to the already burgeoning

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

153

activity in the West End wth our neighbors at the Yours
Truly Hotel and the site across the street, and it wll
achieve our primary goal of activating the streetscape and
t he public space surroundi ng our buil ding.

To accommpdat e our devel opnent pl an, we're asking

for two areas of setback relief, and the first one being the

rooftop structure setback. Both our nechani cal pent house and
el evator cores will be extended upwards from where they
currently sit on the site.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: M. Hol | man?

MR, HOLLMAN:  Yep?

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: |'ve been flipping through your
whol e slide deck and everything. |Is there anything that Paul

can pull up that M. Hollman can kind of wal k us through?

MR,  HOLLMAN: | think WI MBeath is probably
going to do that follow ng ne. I'm just presenting an
overview of the site. W can |look at those slides shortly

if youd like. |If you want to go to the next page, you can

see the unusual | ot geonetry.

MR. McBEATH. Sam do you want ne to junp in?

MR, HOLLMAN: Yeah, | nean, 1'd just like to
mention --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Just stop for one second. W
can go with what you guys have planned on doing. M.
Hol | man, go ahead and give the overview, and then M.
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McBeath, if you're going to drill down, because you guys are
tal ki ng about a lot of stuff. [I'mlooking through your slide
deck, and it would be easier if you could talk to the
specific relief that you' re asking for when you're talking

about it. But go ahead, M. Hollman, finish your review, and

then M. MBeath can possibly drill down on particular
sl i des.

MR, HOLLMAN. Thank you, M. Hill, appreciate it.
Absol utely.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL:  Sure.

MR, HOLLMAN: I'Il just run through the el enents
real quick that we're tal king about and then I'Il let WI
el aborate on themin greater depth and show you where they
exist inthe plan. But the rooftop structure setback and t he
MJ- 10 setback for floors nine through 11 are a big part of
the reason why we're here. W're also (audio interference)
greater depth as we nove through the project. But overall
we' ve recei ved very positive feedback fromthe conmunity and
DC governnent officials.

Over the past couple nonths, we've reached out to
DDOT, OP and ANC to get their comrents and incorporate them
in our plans, and overall, | think, produce a better design
plan with their help. We appreciate all the tinme those
agenci es have spent with us and we're excited to be noving
forward with their support. Wth that, I will go ahead and
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turn it over to WI MBeath, who can identify the specific
areas of relief that we're requesting and nove forward with
the presentation. Thanks everyone, | appreciate it.

MR MBEATH: Thank you. This is WI MBeath
M3VA architect of record for the project. |If you could junp
to Slide 6 -- if this is Slide 2, I'll junp to Slide 6.
Perfect, right there. | was going totalk alittle bit nore
about the project, but | think Jeff and Sam have obvi ously
hit a ot of the highlights of the project. So I'll try to
make it kind of quickly. | think what we've done here is
we've tried to create a very elegant, contenporary design
that, as Samt al ked about, really activates one of the unused
corners of this area of town.

| think it's very inportant, one of the things
we've done is the current building as you know it has an
arcade. It's recessed in. It steps back fromthe street.
We've really pull ed ourselves out to the street, particularly
on the M Street side, and really tried to do away with the
arcade and activate the street. An inportant part of that
design, too, is that on the 21st Street, the nassing of the
building kind of stays with the 21st Street |arge-scale
massi ng. But what we really did is we started, as we cane
around M Street, as you can see in that |ower right corner,
started steppi ng down the nassing.

| think that what that hel ps us dois activate the
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terraces, but it also gives gesture conceptualized to the
west, which is Georgetown and snmaller buildings. W really
tried to be very sensitive as we situated this building on
site, both to activate it for public use, but also be
sensitive to the architecture and the scale around it. Very
i nportant, and we'll cone back to that maybe, but it's not
part of our really today too nuch is the two-story facade on
the front that's the public very porous in and out, and we
hope to really activate that pedestrian retail experience.
But the project itself created a |ot of design

chal | enges. Any renovation, atypical renovation, has shared

lot lines, you have existing columm grids, existing
el evat ors. But as we'll see on the next slide, the
i rregul ar-shaped property Iline and the uniquely-shaped

footprint really created a whol e bunch of unique chal |l enges
tothis site, which really caused us to be here today asking

for this special exception on the one to one setback and the

mul ti pl e vari ances that we're going to be tal ki ng about today
here in the next -- | pronmise | won't be longer than 10
mnutes and I'll go back nore thoroughly, if you'd |ike.
But 1'Il try to keep it big picture.

As you' ve seen, those diagrans, | think, do a very
good job of explaining what we want. "Il just spend 30
m nutes to go around the site real quick. |If you start there
at about two o'clock, that's the main entrance to the narket
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center, the retail area. It's very inportant to us on M
Street to also have the ability to have nultiple entrance
points, nmultiple ability to open up the facade and have the
| ndoor/ outdoor space very active. As part of our
negoti ations with DDOT and Public Space and the ANC, there
are a couple of things we've done that may be of interest.

This sidewal k that's there about three o' clock is
not the current sidewal k, or crosswal k, excuse ne. The other
crosswalk is very long and tries to nmake it all the way to
the corner of our property. It's a very dangerous, |ong
crosswal k, so we've been happy to nove that crosswal k and
create a new entrance there at the m dpoi nt of our buil ding.
We've added a couple of trees to the site. As you mni ght
notice, sonme of themare identified. As you conme around the
corner on M Street to 21st Street, there are very
unattractive grates that are intakes for our garage. W've
put those within planters to make it a nuch nore friendly
space.

Then as you cone to the nmain building entrance,
which is on 21st Street for the office building, again
wor ki ng wi t h agenci es and Publ i c Space and DDOT, we've added
several benches, both on the sidewal k toward the curb, but
also at the building to really activate that space and nake
it public-friendly. Mybe if you go back one nore slide, |
apol ogi ze, you can see that quickly. There on Slide 2, the
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| ower left, you can see that's a bench right there. There's
an ADA sidewal k now, which currently does not have an ADA
sidewal k into the building there.

So we've really tried to create this public

anenity of our first fewfloors and activate the space. That
said, it has created the difficulties we have. I|f you want
togoto Slide 8 tw forward, two ahead, | won't spend a | ot
of tine. The first couple are relevant because | think
they'lIl help you understand why we're in the predi canent
we're in. W have a 265 two-1|evel parking garage that we're

| eaving largely intact. W only have two ADA spaces there
on the garage |level one. W're now adding six. But this
starts giving an idea of what we're trying to do.

Most of the retailers that we're |ooking at --
| evel one, by the way, is below grade, but you can see we
have retail there. We're very excited about nost of the
retailers that we're working with plan to have multi-story
retail. That's really going to help us not only activate
t hat ground-floor |evel, but the basenent |evel. Then we're
al so planning a very large anenity, fitness center, bike
storage room as well as mail room

As we nove up to |level one, you get the part for
the building itself at the street level. The entire north
or plan east there on level one is going to be retail
There's the nmain entrance as we tal ked about at one-thirty
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or two o' clock. There's another entrance down at about five
o' clock, but this whole north half of the buildingis planned

to be all public space, all driven by either retail or public

anenity. The southern half, or plan west, wll be the
bui | di ng. It'"ll be the main |obby, conferencing, anenity
area, but it wll still be very open and very visible, so

iIt's going to be a very dynam c space. Next slide?

These slides really just show you -- upper |eft
Is level two. It shows you that that's going to be a two-
story, very dynamc retail space. The lower left is |evel
three, and that's where we start to see the inportance of
st eppi ng back the building, both as | tal ked about from a
nmassi ng perspective to respect the scale of the projects as
we nove to the west or plan north, but also to help activate
those areas and really add a I ot of energy to the project.
We can go to the next slide.

Once again here on the sixth floor and the ei ghth
floor, as well as the ninth floor, you can see us starting
to step this back and nolding back into the original
footprint of the building. Here's the first slide that's
going to be inportant to start illustrating the vari ances and
t he special exceptions we're looking for. The gray on the
ninth floor, which is the plan on the lower left, you can
begin to see the existing nechanical penthouse.

That is where the existing mechani cal equi pnent
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Is. It's alsoinportant to note that a |l arge portion of that
I s actually the PEPCO vault serving our building. W've had
to do a lot of work with PEPCO to allow us to have that
vault. Well, actually they wanted it to stay there, so we've
had to leave it there. That real estate is fixed. The
access to that real estate is fixed. The open air to the top
s fixed. W really were very limted as we raise this
footprint up to attack that gray area. The gray area really
we had to treat and remain. W can go to the next slide.

These slides start beginning to show you two
t hings. One, howwe had to keep that nechani cal roomi ntact,
and two, the blue hatched area begins to start going back to
what M. Hi |l was tal ki ng about, let's you see where we start
noving into two different zones. The blue is the MJ zone,
45- degree setback, and the tan, which is very hard to see
because it's very small on this diagram is where we enter
the one to one setback, which we're asking for the special
exception on. But again, that's level 10, then lower |eft
is level 11.

W nove up to the roof structure on the upper
right, and then the roof plan there on the bottomright. W
can then nove into the Slide 10, or 12, next slide, sorry.
"Il stop for a mnute here. | know that Jeff already
i ntroduced them but these next three slides will tal k about
the special exceptions for the penthouse, which is the
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Subtitle C 1502.1 and the vari ance for the 45-degree MJ zone,
which is the Subtitle |I 201.6.

The first two slides really show you that we've
done what we can where we could to fit into the existing
zoning. Sothis elevation onthe topis 21st Street, show ng
that we have abided by the one to one setbacks for those
parapets. The elevation on the bottomis the north el evation
toward M Street, once again showing from21lst Street on the
| eft - hand si de and from New Hanpshire on the ri ght-hand si de,
we have kept our penthouses and other equi pnent inside the
parapet. You can go to the next slide.

Again, this slide is show ng our conformance, our
st eppi ng back on the bottom That's 21st Street now on your
right, and we're showi ng that we stepped back the pent house
on 21st Street. The elevation on the top, what's nowis the
back of the building, but it really shows you the setback
from the adjoining property on 21st Street and respecting
both the M and the Rhode Island setback one to one. If we
go to the next slide.

Now this diagram we hope is the diagram that
expl ains and shows you the dilemm and sonme of the probl ens
we're in. The next two slides really do. Once again |'l|
tal k about the colors. The blue is our incursion into the
MJ zone, and the tan is our incursion into the one to one.
As you renmenber that site plan, our property line juts in and
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out. It doesn't jut in and out perfectly with our footprint.
It was a very conplex situation we were dealing with on this
set back, but that blue lets you know where we are in the MJ
and the tan where we are into the one to one.

The chal |l enge that we had is as you pull that up,
and if you renenber the nechanical yard is pretty nuch set
where it is. W've got the PEPCO vault, which PEPCO is not
nmoving for us. W really had to take the volune up and we
had very little square footage to work efficient space as we
added the ninth, 10th and 11th floor. So we started | ooking
at how we could do that, and if you see how uni quely these
odd shapes it would make for us, then to make it work,
structurally we would have to cut the structure. W really
started making the ninth, 10th and 11th fl oor unusabl e.

They becone very inefficient. They were either
terribly awkward spaces or we'd |lose so nmuch to go back to
the existing grid that we're bringing up, becane very, very
difficult. And that's what's really caused us to cone back
to you today to show you this. Again the tan, the issue for
the one to one setback, at the top on the right, View No. 3,
that top little bar, the smallest tan bar, that is the
el evator shaft. W obviously bring the el evator shaft up.
It woul d be extrenely problematic for us to nove the el evat or
shafts, so that's the one to one being interfered by the
el evator shafts com ng up.
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Then the longer tan bar on View No. 3, that
represents the nechani cal screen. W have left the ninth
fl oor nmechanical yard intact, which you'll see on the next
slide, and we've added nechani cal equi pnent to support the
addi ti onal square footage on the 11th fl oor roof, and thereby
causing the need to want us to screen that equi pnent. If you
go to the next slide, this really shows you that, first, the
exi sting nechani cal yard and equi pnent already is in the MJ
zone setback. But it also illustrates here how nuch we're
entering the MJ zone in the blue there. You can see the new
equi pmrent on the roof and you can see the new el evator shaft,
and then you can see that the smaller triangle on the very
smal|l sliver of the elevator shaft is now going into the one
to one setback.

Again, we tried our best to stay out as nuch as
we could, but as the existing structure was there, as the
existing irregularity of the footprint cane up, we really
tried to mnimze it as nuch as possible, but it really
becanme al nost inpossible to stay out of those two zones in
t hat back quadrant of the building. | will go to the next
slide. The next slide introduces the next two vari ances, and
this is the open court nunber one, which is the top right of
that picture, and the closed court nunber three.

The cl osed court nunber three again really cones
tothe difficulty that we had with the existing structure of
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the building, the existing |location of the nechanical yard,

and the existing |l ocation of the Wnk Hotel, which you'll see
in a blowup here on the next slide. First I'lIl showyou the
OC No. 1, | think this orientates you a little bit better

where they are than the next slide, the open court nunber one
currently exists in that sane proportion, that sane
di mensi on, on New Hanpshire Avenue. So the only difference
between the existing condition and today's condition is
| nst ead of being on the ground plane, it is nowon the second
fl oor where we noved it up to.

| think if you go to the next slide, on the |eft
you wi Il see closed court nunber three. On the right is open
court nunber one. Again, closed court nunber three really
exists in this shape right now It just is not a closed
court because we don't have the ninth, 10th and 11th fl oor
built out. The nechanical screen on the bottom it's
parallel to the bottom of the page, that exists today. The
heavy dark line is the Wnk Hotel, that exists today. Were
we have created a closed court is by sinply raising the
building up in the same footprint, and that's what you can
see in that tan area in the axi symretric. That's the cl osed

court we have created on the back side.

On the right-hand side of the page is open court
nunber one. Again, that court now exists in that sane
di rension on the ground plane, but what we have done is
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rai sed that as we created that two-story porous entryway into
the market, which is right at that far corner. It's neant
that we noved that open court up to the second floor and
we've continuedit. W didn't want to pull the building out.
We think it would domnate, and it didn't respect the Wnk
Hotel. As we nove to the west, we thought it was nmuch nore
of a strong architectural nove to keep it where it is. Then
also inportantly, the existing structural grid of the
building is on that inside |ine of that open court diagram
and therefore, wthout denolishing the entire structure of
that line, we really had an unusabl e, unl easabl e space to | ay
out if we had extended that buil ding out.

So it becane a financial inpact, as well, but it
was al so, we think, a very inportant nove to t he nei ghborhood
and the scal e and sizing of the building. | think we can go
to the next one. This is the final variance we're | ooking
for. Again, like the open and the closed court, this is
exi sting configuration that we inherited with the buil ding.
This is where we are asking -- this is the Subtitle C 905. 2.
A 14-foot vertical clearance is what's required. Existing
vertical clearance is 12/5, and that's what we're able to
get .

The reason that it's stuck at 12/5 is that this
is already an extrenmely long transfer beamthat's very deep
inorder to create the opening for the garage and t he | oadi ng
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dock. So it's an existing structural elenment. As the grids
cone down, they transfer over to the sides, and it really
created an al nost inpossible condition to address. W think
we've greatly inproved it from the perspective of DDOT and
the use of the building, because as you can see on the left,
currently there's only two berths that can fit, and the
| oadi ng dock is very steep. \Which really nmeans you don't
really have 12 foot 5 clearance, because if a truck's axle
IS inside the bed, you can inmagine the top of that truck is
actually taller.

What we' ve done is actually |level ed the dock out
to make it nmuch nore usable for nmore trucks to fit under that
12/5. We've also widened it. The berth of the garage is
very wide, so we're able to nove that out and get a third
berth. W think this will allowus to get a |ot nore trucks
off the street than be on the street. Though we were not
able to address the 12/5, we do think we've created a nmuch
better | oading dock situation for the city. | think we can
go to the next slide. | think once we've hit all those
vari ances and the single special exception, we think what we
woul d create is really just a very dynam c, exciting addition
to this neighborhood, to this block, that we hope is seen as
an anmenity by many folks. | will end it there and open up
to questi ons.

VICE CHAIR JOHN. I'mstill struggling with the
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variance for the 90-degree setback. Can we go back to the
slide that explains that?

MR, McBEATH:  Sure.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: And if you go slowy.

MR McBEATH. |'Il be happy to, be happy to. |If
you go one nore slide maybe. Let's go to the axi symetri c.
| think that's better. Two nore slides back. There's a
variance for a 45-degree setback fromthe MJ zone, which is
the blue. Then there's a special exception we're asking for
on the penthouse, which is a one to one setback. So the
chall enge and the difficulty with the 45-degree setback is
really due to the really unusual shape of the building, so
that as we rise the building up, we really get further into
t he MJ zone.

W're already into the MJ zone, as | showed you
on that next slide, where the existing ninth fl oor nmechani cal
yard is in there. So as we pull the building up, we just
i ncrease the percentage of space into the MJ zone. | think
what's inportant to note is the Wnk Hotel, which is right
here, has already supported and is on file supporting this
addition. The screening we believe is very inportant, which
is where we go into the one to one zone, because that would
then, if we didn't have it, expose quite a bit of the rooftop
equi prent on the 11th floor to the neighbors, which I don't
think that the nei ghbors woul d appreci ate.
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That's really sonething that we're doing nore for
others than for us just in terns of that screen right there.
|"msorry, you can't see ny arrow, | apol ogize. The | onger
screen on view 3, | apologize, that long tan bar, that
represents the roof screen to hide the nechani cal equi pnent
on the 11th fl oor. Then that smaller bar, M. John, |
apol ogi ze, is where the pent house would go inside the one to
one for the el evator core.

VI CE CHAIR JOHN: Do you have a slide show ng what
woul d have been possible w thout the variance?

MR.  McBEATH: W don't have this in the
presentation, but basically what we woul d have done is make
t he penthouse and the 10th and 11th fl oor al nost unusable
froma functioning, efficient floor plan. Again, if you go
back two nore slides, | think, naybe one nore slide --

MR HOLLMAN: 1'd like to add that there are al so
structural difficulties with the existing building.

MR, MBEATH: Yeabh. If you go back one nore
slide. I'msorry, one nore slide. Mybe |I can show you sone
of that. So again, if you look at the 10th floor, the entire
grey area is really kind of sonething that we were given
A large portion of that is the PEPCO vault, which is
i moveable for -- fromus. PEPCO did not want to nove it.
We began the project that way.

So having the 11th floor in a flat footprint or
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nove that sonmewhere el se was not an option for us as a team
so that was kind of a given inheritance.

W then needed nore room for that nechani cal
equi pnent, so it had to go up. So that vault, PEPCO vault,
Is two stories. So the next avail able plane would be on the
11th floor, so that's where we put the nechani cal equi pnent
that's going to support the new addition to the building.

So that's really -- and what, then the answer to
the next questionis the footprints, the colum grids, as you
can see, don't really fall where these blue lines are.

So the stepback to the colum grid, we would
really have reduced alnbst the whole back third of this
proj ect on the upper |levels and nade it very, very difficult
to have | easabl e or usable or feasible square feet fromthe
cost to raise the floor. So really, that's what's driving
some of that.

And if you go forward again, | apologize, one
slide | think. Two slides, | apologize. Again -- |I'msorry,
if you hold there, the first two slides really show you from
the city's kind of viewin the public in the public sector,
we are adhering to the one-to-one setbacks off 21st Street,
off MStreet, off New Hanpshire.

And then if you go to the next slide, where we're
really not being able to foll owthe one-to-one setback, which
is the tan or the MJ setback, which is the blue, | think
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that, you know, the argunent would be that who could that
af fect . It could affect the Wnk Hotel, and they are on
record as in support of our project.

So both for physical, structural reasons of the
building, for feasibility of planning reasons, and just the
fact of what we inherited as a building, it kind of becane
very inportant from a feasibility standpoint to kind of
I nterject ourselves into that blue zone.

MR, HOLLMAN: There is sone scul pting that, sorry,
there is sone scul pting that went along with that. M3VA did
| ook at ki nd of setting back al ong that shared property |line
to a degree. So it's a balance, you know. It's what would
be feasibly constructed along with what can kind of pay
homage to the setback. So the floors aren't actually built
all the way out to that property line.

MR. McBEATH:  Correct.

MR,  HOLLMAN: | mean, there is sonme scul pting

along that property line to try to find exactly what that

bal ance can be, rather than just kind of grab it all.

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Thank you.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Can | ask a coupl e questions?

MR, McBEATH:  Sure.

COWM SSI ONER MAY: So | don't fully understand
what that 90-degree setback is in MJI0O. | mean is that just
-- everything above 90 feet that's within the zone has to be
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set back from New Hanpshire Avenue?

MR. McBEATH. Fromthe property line, 45 --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  From the property line, when
It'"s within that zone. But that doesn't apply on the north
side of that building, or on the -- sorry, on the opposite
side of this building.

MR UTZ: Right. This is an unusual kind of split
zone square situation, where 1143 is different than the
zoning for 2100 M and 2101 L. So 2101 L, this situation
doesn't apply. But that 90-foot, so the requirenent sets off
the top, the maxi mum hei ght allowable on the adjacent zone
of MJ10 and then sets off the 45 degrees fromit.

So that red line is intended to note where that
concept hits the property line, whenthat's really the origin
of the setback. The blue line sets back fromthat red |line.

COWMM SSI ONER  MAY: s there sonmething in your
pl ans that shows what the split zone is? Because | was
| ooking for that and | couldn't find it. Maybe | mssed it

first pass, but is there a drawing that shows the split

zoni ng?

MR, HARRI S: Commi ssioner My, it follows the
property line that runs between 2100 and our property and
1143. So it, the zone line is coterm nous with the property
line, if that's hel pful.

COW SSI ONER MNAY: kay, that's hel pful, but do
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you have a plan? Do you have the map in there?

MR UTZ: So we have site plans that showit. |
don't think we have a kind of context plan that shows that
particul ar el enent, although we do have a context plan. But
we don't have --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  |'Il 1 ook back at this draw ng
subm ssions then. So but in front | just, you Kknow,
understand fromthis is the purpose of having that setback.
And it has to be set back fromthe property line, but only
on certain portions of the?

| nean, it just seens very odd that we're having,
we're, you know, you have to junp through these hoops to set
back on the rear of the building. Except for the fact that
it's on New Hanpshire Avenue and New Hanpshire was, | don't
know, was it originally in an SP zone or sonething |like that,
is that what it was, one of those transitional zones?

MR UTZ: So this, it was originally an R-5 -- G
| think? So this property itself was subject to a nap
anendnent relatively recently. And it took a 10, MJ10. But
t he max under the residential zone was 90 as well. So that's
why that's kind of synonynous for us.

But yeah, | think we agree that it's a hard, it's
ki nd of an unusual situation that frankly we haven't run into
anywhere else. And the zone map is included in a kind of
very rough format as Exhibit 12 of the record, just for the
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application materi al s.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Al right, I'Il ook for that.

MR UTZ: That's the one that shows it the best.
The others are kind of buried.

COW SSI ONER MAY: So, the statement M. MBeath
made about who woul d be i npacted by the | ack of setback there
referred only to the property at 1143 New Hanpshire. But
that's not really the purpose of setbacks, it's not for the
protection of the abutting properties, it's for the public.

And so, and what | don't see in your subm ssions
at all is much in the way of kind of views of the property
fromthose areas that could conceivably be affected. So |
don't see any views fromacross New Hanpshire Avenue or down
M Street or anything like that where there, you know, it
m ght be visible. Do you have anything like that?

MR. McBEATH: W do not have a current rendering.
| think the best i nage we have i s probably that kind of, that
starting, the image on page one, which kind of shows how we
ki nd of were, part of our whol e design was to step this down,
as | said, toward Georgetown and to the west, which we point
out .

But we do not have a rendering -- again, the M
Street, you really woul d not have a view of this as you drove
up M Street because you would see -- as you know, M Street
turns right there. Wat you' Il see comng up MStreet if you
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were wal king -- obviously car traffic drives the other way.
If you' re wal king up MStreet, you woul d only see t he stepped
terraces and the existing kind of massing.

You woul d not be able to see, unless you were --
| don't know how you would see what's in blue, M. My, is
what |I'mtrying to say. We'd have to do sone kind of --
you' d have to do a rendering if you were, you know, above the
Wnk Hotel. CQbviously, the grade drops down to CGeorget own.

So the angle of the road you would -- | don't
bel i eve, and we can certainly go take photographs, you would
ever see this fromanywhere on M Street.

COW SSI ONER MNAY: Yeah, | don't believe that.
| mean, if you |l ook at your map, the | ong view down M Street
has a view right toward the building, doesn't it?

MR. McBEATH: What sticks out does. |If you | ook
at the aerial, and |I'm going to, because when we did a |ot

of Google Maps inmages of this when we started this project.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: If you could talk to a slide or
so, it --

MR. McBEATH. Yeah, | apol ogize. W don't have
a slide that shows any further down M Street. The cl osest
thing we have is the rendering that is on slide No. 1.

That's the closest rendering we have to what you're talking
about .
COMM SSI ONER  MAY: That's really not from M
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Street, right?

MR. McBEATH: Right, there. That's standing on
the curb, intersection of MStreet and New Hanpshire i s where
that's standing.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yeah, across the street, and
It's nore on New Hanpshire than on M Street.

MR. McBEATH: Right, and | just, again, | don't,
|"mnot trying to argue, but | think if you walk to the right
of this and you wal ked across the street, | think, again,
fromthe angle you would stand fromthe street, | think the
W nk Hot el woul d probably bl ocki ng what, your ability to see
it. But we, again, |'mhappy to try to do what we can to --

COW SS|I ONER MAY: No, no, and you know, |ong
vi ews down streets that capture sonmething like this, | nean,
that's an anomal ous thing. You usually don't have | ong vi ews
that allow you to see sonething froma bl ock away, which is
when you can really see the rooftop stuff.

MR. McBEATH. Right.

COW SSI ONER MNAY: The nore inportant view, and
it could be done with a view or it could have been with a
secti on woul d have been a section that cuts through t he hotel
on New Hanpshire Avenue into, you know, all the way through
to your building. So nore of a site section than just a
bui |l di ng section so that we coul d understand that well.

| mean, the hotel on New Hanpshire Avenue is only,
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what nine stories, and 90 feet. You're going up to 130 plus

20, right. So it's plus 20 for the rooftop structure, or
pl us sonething for the rooftop structure.

And what | would want to knowis whether it really
was visible fromacross the street, given how tall it was.
It probably isn't, but |I don't know that fromwhat's in the
record. And that's what | would be nostly concerned about
Is the view fromthe public space that woul d be affected by
not honoring that setback condition.

The one thing that you haven't said that | think
actually bolsters your case for relief from the penthouse

set backs has to do with, and to sone extent the, you know,
the MJ zone setbacks, has to do with the fact that your
matter of right height here is 130 feet. And when you | ook
at your sections, let ne see where that was.

MR. McBEATH. The section's going to be slide 15,
if you want to go to it.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  You tal ki ng about the draw ng?

MR. McBEATH: Well, | -- well, that's, the one we
had as part of the PowerPoint.

COWM SSI ONER MAY: Yeah, that one, okay, yeah
So yeah, when you |look at the right and it says the overall
bui | di ng height at 130 feet. |If you extend that all the way
across, it's actually at the height of that screen wall.

And so if you were, if you could actually have
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that 130-foot overall height and you weren't restricted to
the 90, or to the, you know, having that one-to-one setback,
you know, your penthouse setbacks woul dn't exist.

MR. McBEATH. Ri ght.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Set back relief wouldn't even
be needed.

MR UTZ: Yes, that's right. Thisis a-- that's
a conservative elenent of our request. W wanted to nake
sure that we were asking --

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ch, no, no, | agree you need
to request it. Because, you know, the way, and you know, a
strict readi ng of the penthouse setbacks rule has to be, has
to do with the setback from at the height you' re going to
rai se the roof, right.

MR UTZ: Yup.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: And so you have to request it.
But it argues in your favor that you had this screen wall,
which is no taller than the all owabl e hei ght.

MR, UTZ: Right, yeah.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  And you don't have the ability
to nove things around to be able to capture that as, you
know, buil ding space, so anyway.

MR, UTZ: Right, thank you.

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: I can appreciate the
conplications there. Yeah, it would be good if we had site

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

178

sections that could show this better all the way across to
New Hanpshire Avenue.

I think the viewfromNew Hanpshire Avenue acr oss
the street is probably the one that | woul d be nost concer ned
about, as opposed to | ong views dowmn MStreet. Al though that

woul d have been interesting to see as well because you know,

I think you can, you could see quite a bit of this building
and this addition.

MR UTZ: And this -- okay.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Right, thank you.

MR,  HOLLMAN: If I can pull up a Google Maps
i mage, | think, you know, that m ght be helpful froma view
from New Hanpshire Avenue. | don't knowif that's, if that
woul d be hel pful at all, but you' d really have to crane your
neck in order to see the top of this building. And nowwe're
now pulling up on screen, that's fine, but.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yeah, let's, | nean, we don't
-- we'll see how this goes. W may want to see sone
addi ti onal rendered views.

That's it for ny questions.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, M. Smth.

MEMBER SM TH. | don't have any questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: kay, M. Young, if you could
pull the slide deck for a mnute. GCkay, did you present this
to the ANC?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

MR UTZ: W did, yes.

CHAI RPERSON HILL: Did you, were you the actual
person?

MR UTZ: | was there, but Sam was the actua
per son.

MR HOLLMAN: It was ne..

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: All right, | nean, M. Uz, I'm
just trying to -- what am | trying to express? |It's a |lot
of information.

MR UTZ: | know.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:
that you guys are throw ng at
first case that we had? And
about ei ght

MR UTZ: Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL

Is maybe the next tine you cone here,

dilute this down a little easier for us to digest.

saying this application,

|l ot of relief that

different vari ance el enents.

| "' m saying in general,

you' re asking for

179

| mean, there's alot of things
us, and did you see the very

that was just about, that was

-- fromnine people to 20 peopl e.

So what I'mtrying to get at
if there was a way to
' m not
there is a
and there's a |lot of

And it's kind of all over the

map. And | know that at the ANC, they just are like is it
pretty, will it be a problemfor us, etc.
W have to actually |look at the standards and

under st and what

we're saying yes or

no to based on the
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standards. | think sonething' s pretty, right, okay. | nean,
you know, there used to be a club in the basenent that | used
to go to in the 80s.

PARTI Cl PANT:  Boj angl es.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, very good. Sam j ust
heard ne tell stories of it, he's too young to have enjoyed
it.

MR, HOLLMAN. My dad used to go there.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, great, very good. So the
point is it's a lot of information, it's a |lot of
i nformation, you know. | don't know howto digest it all so
gquickly. Sol'mgoing to, let's say I'mgoingto turn to the
O fice of Planning just so they can help ne digest sone of
this. Were's the Ofice of Planning, please?

MR, Kl RSCHENBAUM Good afternoon, Chair H Il and
menbers of BZA, Jonathan Kirschenbaum with the O fice of
Pl anni ng. W reconmend approval of the supplenent section
and variance request to permt the renovation and expansi on
of the existing building. And we rest on the record. Pl ease
|l et me know if you have any questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Kirschenbaum that's great.
kay, so | don't know, you can start wal king through --
wal ki ng me t hrough your report if you want to. And I'II| pull
up your report, and let's see if you can explain each thing
they're asking for a why you think it should be approved.
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MR, KI RSCHENBAUM  You know, | don't have a magic
way of mnmeking this really succinct either. s there
sonething that is standing out to you that you want ne to
focus on? There's a lot of relief and it's pretty nulti-
| ayered. |'m happy to just slowy wal k through everything,
but yeah, | don't have like a very just brief description of
what's going --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | understand, | understand.

MR UTZ: W do have, so sorry, sone of the slides
are focusing on exactly this. And we westled with this
issue for a long tinme Chairman Hill and tried to bal ance
while we're doing it on the detail and the information with
giving you what you would need to dig into the details
t hensel ves to show that the relief standards have been net.

So we tried to give kind of a sense of the project
but then also includes slides that were --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: |'mnot saying it's easy. |'m
not saying it's easy.

MR, UTZ: Right, but we could bring up those
slides that we think are intended for that purpose if it
hel ps ki nd of bring the conversation along. There are about
five of themthat are particularly --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah, that would help ne. |If
you could that, that would help ne. Do you know which
slides?
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MR UTZ: Yeah, so --

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: Even in your slide
presentation, in your deck, M. MBeath -- M. MBeath, give
me one second, then I'lIl get to Ms. John. M. Uz, even in
your slide PowerPoint, there's just so many different
exhibits.

MR, UTZ: Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: That's the thing. M. MBeat h,
"Il get to you last. M. John, you had a commrent?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: | just would Ii ke themto speak
nore clearly to the first prong of the variance test and why
that, the shape of the lot is an exceptional condition where
there are other -- just looking at one of the slides |I saw
inthe record, there are other lots that don't have, that are
not straight, you know. Not straight lot lines. So why in
this particular case can't you neet that 45-degree setback?

That's the answer we have to have in order to
approve the variance request. |'mnot so concerned with the
pent house setback because | think, in ny view, | heard a
fairly good explanation of the elevator 4 and why you need
to keep that in the vault. But |I don't understand the whol e
45- degree setback and why that's driven by the shape of the
| ot .

So if you can dig down into that, that's the
answer that | would really need nore on.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, so M. Utz, go ahead and
start to answer Ms. John's question with whatever slide you
need, and M. MBeath, | guess that was kind of also why
don't you start there.

MR McBEATH Ckay. | think if we go to the plan,

t hat woul d be hel pful. That's going to be about slide nunber

PARTI CI PANT: Eight isn't it?

MR, McBEATH. Maybe if we go back, because | don't
think that really -- I'd even go back a little nore, yeah,
go back again. So yeah, one nore, the other way, other way.
|"msorry, 9 was great, one to the, 10, nunber 10, nunber 10.

So right nowthe slide, level No. 9is right there
in the --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. MBeath, |et nme introduce
you, one second. M. Uz, which exhibit is this one in?

MR UTZ: Sothisis Exhibit 43, and it shoul d be,
and |'"'msorry it's 42. The presentation itself is 42.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: You got 42A1, A2, A3.

MR UTZ: It should be in Exhibit 42A, 42A2.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, that's it. Okay, thank
you, |'msorry, M. MBeath.

MR. MBEATH: Not at all, not at all. So if we
| ook at -- again, | know we've tal ked about this before and
some of you understand. So on the 9th floor, you can al ready
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see sone of that blue shade, which is that one-to-one that
| think you're asking ne to address, is already in the
exi sting encl osed nechanical yard. So we're already, we've
already started this project with oursel ves already i nto that
MJ zone.

As we tal ked about, that whole gray zone really
becane very difficult for us to nove up. So everything
within that zone is going to be into the MJ zone. W had to
find real estate for the new nechani cal equipnent that was
going to be servicing the 9th, 10th, and 11th floor, and we
put that on the 11th floor, again, below the 130 feet.

It's onthe 11th, but it's in that same gray zone.
So everything that kind of fits within the gray zone that's
now in the blue, which is the MJ zone, we don't need to keep
switching sides, is going to be within that one-to-one
set back fromthe MJ zone.

The probl emwe had i s the of fi ce building portion,
so the scope of which we wanted that, becane very difficult.
Because | think you can see, if you | ook at that, you nay be
able to see, | apologize if your screen is small you can't
see it. There's a little colum show i nmediately directly
to the right of the gray zone on the righthand side of the
bui | di ng.

If we stepped back and got out of the blue MJ
zone, we literally started com ng way, way back and every
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fl oor got worse. So we had to go to the colum grid of this
existing building tocut it interns of feasible, making the
proj ect feasible and affordable to do. And so what we really
didis w started losing effective ability to plan the space
and nmake it feasible to lay out reasonable sized footprints
and floor plates for the office users in the market.

So that's what we were trying to articulate. And
If you go to the next slide, slide 11, you can begin to see
that how much on 10 and 11 we actually enter that. Again,
t hough that may not |look Iike a |Iot of square foot, you can
see that we m ssed this whole colum I|ine.

On nunber 10, you can see the MJ zone pushes out
of that colum line. So we'd be conmng all the way back to
where that stair core is. W would just |ose a substanti al
anount of square feet in order to respect that MJ Zone. And
| apologize if that's not clear and it's hard to see where
the colum Ilines are, but you can see that we'd |ose
substanti al amount of square footage.

Again, it's not just -- for exanple, on the 11th
floor, you wouldn't just conme back to that first columm you
coul d see because that 45-degree |line goes past that. You'd
al ways -- you'd al nost cone back all the way to the stair
hal | again on both sides. Really becom ng just a very snall
footprint for a typical office user.

Does that start to address that, Ms. John, or?
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VICE CHAIR JOHN: | guess what woul d hel p i s what
are these red lines, what are you trying to show us there?
The problemis that inthis format we don't have pointers and
it's hard to see what you're tal king about.

So if you had, for exanple, you know, a diagram
on this slide for exanple, what you could have done, as
opposed to what you're proposing. You're talking to it, but
|"'mhaving difficulty follow ng you, I"mnot an architect.

MR. McBEATH:. | understand, | understand. |t says
| can request to annotate. |Is that possible?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: | don't know.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. Young.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: There you go.

MR. MBEATH: Ri ght, oh, yeah. So what we're
starting to talk about is we would | ose substantial square
footage if we, from a structural perspective to get
conpl etely out of there. And here, we would not even be able
to kind of come off the elevators and even access this at
all, right. Because this is inside the columm grid.

The next level of colum lines is actually down
here. \Which neans because we're i nside those, so to stay out
of that zone, to not create that kind of 45-degree pl ane stay
out of the zone, we would | ose the penthouse altogether and
we would just have floor plates that really becane
unfunctional as we went up the buil ding.
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Soit's just not that we're trying to grab the ten
feet that's on the outside, it's that we're trying to keep
what woul d be an economcally feasible reason to be able to

support the 9th, 10th, and 11th fl oor.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Ckay, that's hel pful.

MR. McBEATH And to the other question, | don't
knowif it's easy to see now, here's where the property |ine
I S. You can see the property line sonetinmes hugs our
bui | di ng, sonetines doesn't. Wiich is why those actua
metrics it may l ook like we're cutting a funny 45-degree, but
we're -- it just cuts the building differently dependi ng on
when it hits the buil ding.

And that's kind easily to see in nunber 10. I
can, here let ne, | can probably try to draw that. So if
it's hard to see, the property line is up here, then it cuts
in, then it goes in. Then it |eaves the building, then it
comes back to the building, then it goes to the building,

then it goes to the building, then it |eaves the building,
then it cones back to the building, then it |eaves the
bui | di ng.

Which if you go to the next slide -- do | have
control nowto go to the next slide? Again, two nore. Thank
you. One nore, right there. So that's why it nake | ook our
shading didn't quite work. But that's, so when you -- if
showed you how we stepped in and stepped out, that's why al
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of a sudden you have areas that are not within that MJ
set back and areas that are.

That's because the property line at tines is
followng the building, at tinmes is not following the
bui | ding. Again, creating kind of a greater conplexity just
to try to nake that work.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: Ckay, thank you.

MR. McBEATH:  You're wel cone.

MEMBER SM TH: | think | have a question al ong
those sane lines. Because it's sounding |like a fair anount
of your concern is having usable floor plates. Was there
some consideration given to filling in the terrace?

And | understand the architectural reasons and t he
selling point of that terrace as you're |ooking down to
Georgetown, which is about half a mle down M Street. But
was t here sone consideration givento fillinginthat terrace
if it met the zoning requirenents to get additional square
f oot age?

MR. McBEATH. Certainly we | ooked at a whol e bunch
of different options as we approached this project. One of
the difficulties with those larger footprints, candidly, is
we're -- they're very big footprints at the bottomand you're
a very long way away fromthe stairs. So in and of itself
there are other issues that we're dealing wth.

But | think, to answer your question, the terraces
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weren't initially to get outdoor space that we think that's
a benefit to both the tenant and the community Kkind of
activate with vegetation and green space. It was really we

t hought very inportant for the massing of the building and

just how it interacted with the nei ghborhood.

And so we | ooked at a two-step, a three-step, a
four-step. That's kind of a three-step if you call it that.
So we did look at a | ot of different options. W just, that
was driven by all the factors, but | think primarily froma

desi gn perspective and what we thought was appropriate for
that site.

MEMBER SM TH: Ckay, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. Young can -- does
anybody need any presentations? OQherwise |I'll ask M. Young
to pull it so | can see the screen again. kay, M.
Ki r schenbaum so can you speak to Ms. John's question about
t he vari ance?

MR KI RSCHENBAUM Sur e. | think it would be
hel pful to direct everyone's attention to the OP report. On
page 9, that shows the property |ines of the building, which
has so nuch to do with the variance argunent. |It's outlined
in red.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL:  Yup.

So on the interior of the square, basically the
| i nes that are, the western |ines and then that southern |ine
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that is shared with ot 74, that's also the zone boundary
line for the D5 and MJ10 zones. And that's inportant to keep
I n mnd because that plays into the argunents.

So this is sort of a classic variance property.
| say that on page 4 of our report, the exceptional condition
Is an existing office building |located on a irregul ar-shaped
triangular lot wth very few regularly shaped angl es or | ot
lines. As a result of this lot configuration, the existing
floor plates of the existing building contain nultiple
uni que, atypical angular features, particularly along the
west ern and northern sides.

There's al so an exceptional situation where the
subject lot abuts ot 74, which is zoned MJ10 and where the
zone boundary line follows the property |ine between these
two lots, creating a zoning line that is both irregular and
jagged. And the requirenment for the 45-degree angle is not
that it has to be set back fromthe property line, it has to
be set back fromthe shared zone -- it has to be shared back
fromthe zone boundary I|ine.

So in this case, it is cotermnous, but the
regul ation is based on the zone |line, not the property |ine.
The intent of that regulation is not for view sheds, it's to
ensure that there's adequate light and air to residential
properties. In this case, the abutting property on lot 74
is a hotel, so there should not be any sort of detrinental
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| npact to the zoning regul ati ons.

And then lastly the subject property is also the
only property on the square wth this nunber of atypica
angl es and jagged property lines abutting a |ower density
zone district.

Sothat's the first prong of the test wth regards

to the exceptional situation.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay. Commi ssioner May, are you
t here?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yeah, | don't knowif you | ook
at No. 9 again that, at the OQZ report, | nmean, |'msorry, the
OP report. | mean, | don't see howthey, and |I' mjust asking
you, because | don't see howthey're going to be able to see

t hat penthouse. | don't see which road you' re kind of able
to -- like you' d have to be in the building across the
street.

COWM SSI ONER MNAY: Right, and | don't disagree,
but it would have been good to have a view from across the
way so that we could understand that for sure. O have a
section that showed what the, you know, what the potenti al
visibility was from New Hanpshire.

| mean, it's, you know, this setback is designed
to address partially, you know, the buildings in that MJ
zone, but it's also | think about what el se can be seen. And
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so, you know, we have this weird confluence of streets and
you have sone potential long views. So a view all the way
fromthe top --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | guess the only reason why --

COW SSI ONER MAY: Al the way to the left, you
go all the way to the left down M Street, you could see the
bui l ding where it is not set back, but | don't think that's
really a huge problem Wat |I'mnore concerned about i s what
you can see from New Hanpshire Avenue right across the
street.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Right, and maybe I'm-- and |I'm
just having this discussion just so | understand what they're
asking for. Like I didn't think that across the street you
woul d be able to see over that building, but maybe you can,
| don't know. Meaning over the hotel.

COWM SSI ONER MAY: Yeah, | don't think so. But
again, there's not a docunent in the record.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Okay, sothat's the viewyou're
i nterested in, though.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yeah, a view or a section that
denpnstrates that, that's it's not visible from across the
street.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. MBeat h, do you under st and?

MR. McBEATH. Yep, we understand. And | really
apol ogi ze, obviously that's sonething that we would have
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| oved to have in that package if we knew that was critical.
We just assuned that you, you know, that we can't -- | nean
we | ooked at, again, Google Earth is not science, but we
| ooked on it with -- we did a lot of views but we didn't see
It so we didn't worry about it.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: As | ong as you under st and what
you' re being asked for fromthis point forward.

MR. McBEATH.  Yup.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: And your building and what
you're proposing is not in Google Earth, right, so you can't
per cei ve what your buil ding woul d be.

MR. McBEATH: Under st and, under st and.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, all right. Does anybody
have any questions for anybody? GCkay. M. Young, is there
anybody here to speak fromthe public?

MR. YOUNG We do not have anyone.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. M. MBeath, it is a
silly question, but you actually renmenbered the nane of the
club? What was the nane of the club?

MR,  McBEATH: | thought it was -- it's not
Bojangles, it was -- it was oh, God, it had a spiral
staircase. And the Marines |loved to show up there too.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: It's okay, never mnd. | just
t hought you -- that wasn't the nane, that's why it confused
me.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

194

MR, McBEATH  Oh.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, as well as this
presentation. |'mconfused. All right, so M. Uz, do you
-- Ms. John, do you have any final questions?

VICE CHAIR JOHN: No, | have no questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, M. Smth?

MEMBER SM TH: | don't have any nore questions.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Al right, Conm ssioner My,
you' ve explained what M. MBeath needs to provide, and |
guess M. MBeath, you understand what you need to provide.

MR, McBEATH  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: When can you provide it?

MR. McBEATH. Hey, Morgan, | don't knowif you can
speak, but can we provide that within 24 hours? Can we have
t hat information?

MR, HOLLMAN: Yes, yes, we can certainly do that.

MR. McBEATH  (kay.

CHAlI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. Well, then, | don't
know, M. May, are you, | forget if you re around next --

COW SSI ONER MAY: Well, so M. Chairman, | nean,
| have a question. |If I'mthe only person who's concerned
about that and if there's, | nean, if I'mthe only one who
has an interest in seeing that and that's the only thing that
we're |l ooking for, there m ght be another way to get to the
answer and get confidence and try to deliberate today.
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CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | don't, | nean, no offence,
M. My, | know |I've worked with you now a long tine. And
| know about |ike the penthouse setback and you know vi ews
that you like to look at and what you have to see. | just

happen to kind of know that area, as |I've now expressed, and
| just don't think that you can see it.

But | don't need anything and so, you know, |
woul d be able to deliberate today, but | don't know what you
m ght need to neke yourself feel nore confortable.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Al right. So sinple math.
Let me look at an overall view, a context map, right. e
have a context map that shows the aerial?

MR UTZ: There's a context mp in the
presentation for today. It's slide 2. |It's cropped a bit
fromsonme of the outlying streets, but we tried to capture
t he i mredi at e conponent.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: (kay. Ckay, so if the -- |
nean, it seens that the width of 1143 New Hanpshire is -- the
wi dth of that building or the distance fromthat, the front
facade of that building to the --

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: M. MBeath, if you could nute
your m crophone.

MR, McBEATH. |'msorry, I'mtrying to control the
section as he gives nme those dinensions. |1'Il be happy to
mut e.
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COW SSI ONER NAY: Yeah, so | nean, |'m just
| ooki ng at what that just, what the setback distance is from
you know, over the top of 1143 New Hanpshire Avenue. | t
| ooks like it is at least 90 feet before you get to the
bui | di ng, when you get to sort of the center of the building.
So even if the, at 130-plus penthouse were nore than, you
know, were 50 or 60 feet above.

| nmean, | agree with you, M. Chairman. | don't

think there's any significant chance of a view of, fromthe

public space to the area that should be set back to which
they're requesting relief. Except if you look at it from
down M Street, which is the long viewthan | woul d expect or

what | woul d be concerned about. So |I'mokay with proceedi ng

with deliberation. It doesn't seem --

And since I'mthe only person who was aski ng t hat
guestion and I'm the only person who had an outstanding
i ssue, |'m happy noving on to deliberations.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay. All right, then let's
see, M. Uz, do you have anything else you'd like to add?

MR, UTZ: Not hing else. W greatly appreciate
your time. We would | ove to conclude today and ask for your

support. We're happy to, you know, to continue to provide
any information that you m ght need. But we do think that
the application neets the standards of relief. W know it

was a really conplicated request, highly detail ed.
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We did focus for this particul ar consideration on
the light and air inpacts, as the Ofice of Planning
mentioned, on 1143 itself. You know, we spent a | ot of tine
studyi ng that specific joinder of those property lines. So
really focused on that and concluded that there wasn't an
adverse conponent to that relationship. So we would ask for
your support.

But that said, we greatly appreci ate your tine and
we're happy to answer any questions that mght result from
further deliberation. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, thank you. Now if you
find out the name of that nightclub, you should et M. My
know and he' Il tell nme. GCkay. Al right, | guess you al

are excused. Bye-bye.

kay, | think it's M. My that's typing. So
you're typing notes, that's great, | know you've got a | ot
of notes.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah, | keep notes on all these
t hi ngs.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: | know. So well, |I'mhappy to
begin in terns of it was a lot of information. And | do, |
see how they had to wal k t hrough each and every pi ece of that

i nf or nat i on.
| think that, for one who is not an architect,

again, it was nore now falling to the O fice of Zoning, and
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thanking Ms. John for the continued questions about the
vari ance and howthe O fice of Planning at | east told us that
page No. 9, and | was able to understand at |east their
argunent for the variance.

However, and | know the applicant is watching, |
think all of that stuff is necessary, | think you had to
present all of it. | don't think there's a way, and in the
future | don't think there's a way that you m ght have been
able to boil it down better. | think that there's just a | ot
of information, and | think that to cover yourself as the
applicant, you do have to present as full an argunent as you

can. And so | do believe they did do that.

| will be voting in favor because | believe that
| will agree with the analysis that the O fice of Planning
has provided. | think that, you know, it's nice that the ANC
is in support. | think these are one of those cases where

| don't think the ANC is necessarily a great expert on the
standard of this stuff. | nean, there's just way too nuch
stuff going.

You know, they, the applicant, has to get through
the ANC, and they have to do whatever bargaining they have
to do and you know, trees, sidewal ks, whatever they have to
do to get past them But it ends up being with us to
det erm ne whether or not the standards have been net. And
after hearing the applicant's argunent and ny fell ow Board
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menbers and the O fice of Planning, | feel confortabl e voting
i n favor of this application.

Il will turnit to Conm ssioner May, if you're done
witing notes and tell us what you think. | nean that in a
ni ce way.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | know you do. Yeah, |'mjust,
you know, |I'mtrying to record your little bits of w sdom

here for posterity.

No, | agree with you. | nean, |, it is terribly
conplicated. It's alittle hard to understand exactly why --
or the connection between the, well, the need to devel op the

building in the way they are proposing as opposed to trying
to, you know, nodel the building a little bit nore to neet
t he setback requirenents.

| think we got a fairly reasonabl e explanation to
that, and | do think that one of the biggest conplicating
factors on this project is the existing building and the
exi sting nechanical systens, their |ocation.

So | think, you know, if they were starting from
scratch, I'"msure they could get a, you know, a really good
building that nmet all of the requirenments and, you know, we
woul dn't be going through this. But they're not starting
from scratch and they're not even, you know, erasing the
mechani cal space because it's, you know, it's just too, it's

too conplicated to do that.
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I think that the argunent nmakes sense, and since
there's no objection to the abutting property owner and from
the abutter and it's you know, only marginally visible from
public space, | don't have any problemgranting the requested
vari ances.

| al so think that, you know, they have t hese ot her
thi ngs have the -- the relief having to do with the courts.
And | think that was pretty well explained and it's pretty
straightforward, so I'min favor of that as well.

The | oading dock issue, again, it's their
constrained by the existing building and | think they're
doing the best they can withit. So | don't have any problem

with granting any of the relief that's been requested.

CHAl RPERSON HI LL: Okay, M. Smth.

VMEMBER SM TH: Come to ne next. | agree with
everything that Comm ssioner My has stated. My maj or
concern was his concern. But com ng down to the second prong

of the test, the peculiar and exceptional practical
difficulty. So ny concern did lay with could they have
redesigned the 9th, the 10th, and 11th floors to be in
keeping with the zoning regulations neeting the setback
requiremnents.

And could they have filled in this -- the sane
anount of reasonabl e square footage if they had filled in the
terrace. But | think I've given great weight to OP's
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anal ysis on the jagged nature of that property line.

So | think it would be practically difficult in
any way, shape, or formto neet the setback regulations for
the MJ10 zone if they were to expand this building. So | am
I n support of the questions of the variances.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Vice Chair John.

VICE CHAIR JOHN: So | can support the request for
relief in all of the areas that have been requested. The
nost difficult part for nme was trying to understand how the
angul ar configuration of the property as it intersected with
the MJ10 zone created an exceptional condition. And |
t hought the applicant did a good job of trying to step us
t hrough the inpacts of that.

And so | thought the other areas of relief, that
the two courts and the parking, that the height of the
parking | ot was, you know, reasonable. They have kind of

what is existing and tried to nmake the best out of what they

had. So | thought that that was reasonable. So | have no
objection to the application. | thought they did a good job
of getting ne to understand what they were trying to do.

| think, even though | agree wth you, M.
Chai rman, that they needed to have that much detail, | think
at sone point the applicant should step back and produce a
nore, sort of a diagramthat speaks to their presentation in
a very straightforward way with t he knowl edge that, you know,
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we're not architects.

So the idea is to nmake us understand what they
know at a nmuch deeper level. Maybe to take it up a notch in
the presentation, not to dunb it down, but just to focus on
the, you know, the essential features that we need to nmake
a deci sion under the regulations. But |I thought they did a
good job, you know, in eventually getting there.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, yeah, no, | agree wth
al so what you said, Ms. John. You know, you don't know how,
what the Board's going to be like at different periods of
time with different nmenbers al so.

So all right, I'm going to go ahead and neke a
notion to approve Application No. 20291, as captioned and
read by the Secretary, and ask for a second, M. John.

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON  HI LL: The nmotion is nade and

seconded. M. My, can you please take a roll call vote.

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chair. Wen | call your
nanme, if you would pl ease respond with a yes, no, or abstain
to the nmotion made by Chairman H Il to approve the
application, seconded by Vice Chair John. Zoni ng
Commi ssi oner Peter May.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR, MOY: M. Smth.

MEMBER SM TH. Yes, sir, approve.
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MR, MOY: Vice Chair John.

VICE CHAIR JOHN:  Yes.

MR, MOY: Chairman Hill.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Yes to approve.

MR, MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4-0-1.
And this is on the notion nade by Chairman H Il to approve,
seconded by Vice Chair John. Also in support of the notion

was M. Smth and Zoni ng Conmi ssioner Peter My, we have a
Board seat vacant. The notion carries 4-0-1.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, great, thank you, M.
Moy.

Al right, it's been a long day, and it's been a
pl easure being with all of you. M. My, do we have anyt hi ng
el se before we adjourn?

MR. MOY: There's nothing fromthe staff, sir.

CHAI RPERSON HI LL: Ckay, see you all next tine.
Bye- bye.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f t he

record at 3:55 p.m)
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